President - Kevin Graves » Vice-President - Mark Simon » Director - Brian Dawson © Director - David Piepho  Director - Ray Tetreauit

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

TOVWN OF DISCOVERY BAY C3D

Wednesday, October 20, 2010

1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California
Website address: www.fodb.ca.qov

REGULAR MEETING at 7:00p.m.
A. ROLL CALL

1. Call business meeting fo order 7:00p.m.
2. Pledge of Allegiance

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Public Comments will be limifed to a 3-minute time fimit}
The public may address the Board on any issue in the District's jurisdiction, which is not on the
agenda. The public may comment on any item on the agenda at the time that item is taken up. Any
person wishing to speak must come up and speak from the podium. There will be no dialog
between the Board and the commenter. Any clarifying questions from the Board must go through
the Chair.

C. PRESENTATIONS

D. CHAIR REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

E. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. Minutes of Regular Meeting for October 8, 2010
2. Establish a Deferred Compensation Program for Employees of the Town of Discovery Bay
CSD pursuant fo Internal Revenue Code Section 457(b)
3. District Invoices
4. Well 4A Rehabilitation Project

F. NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS
1. Consideration of Purchasing and Procurement Policy
2. Consider establishing Town of Discovery Bay CSD Internship Program
3. Update and Summary of Findings related to Harbor Bay HOA Water Metering Program

G. MANAGERS REPORTS
1. Landscape Quarterly Report

H. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT

. VEOLIA REPORT

J. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

Town of Discovery Bay G50 Board of Direclors
Meating Agenda for October 20, 2010 - Pg.1




K. CORRESPONDENCE-Discussion and Possible Action
1. Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes for July 20, 2010

2: Letter from Supervisor Mary Piepho regarding potential access to Automated External

Defibrillators (AEDY inte your community
3. Leiter from Supervisor Mary Piepho regarding truck and vehicles parked along Caltrans Right

of Way
State Route 4 Bypass Authority Minutes for Antioch, Brentwood, Oakley, and Contra Costa

County for June 10, 2010, July 8, 2010, and September 16, 2010 i

4,

L. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED

M. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS !

N. ADJOURNMENT
Adjourn to next Regular meeting of November 3, 2010 starting at 7:00pm at 1800 Willow Lake

Road- Located in back of the Delta Community Presbyterian Church. |

"This agenda shall be made available upen request in alternative formats to persons with a disabiiity, as
required by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.8.C. § 12132} and the Ralph M. Brown Act
(California Government Code § 54964.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or
accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at
(925)634-1131, during regular business hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the time of the
meeting.”

"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay CSD after !
distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800

Willow Lake Road during normal business hours."

e R L T

Town of Dlscovery Bay CSD Board of Dlireclors
Meeting Agenda for Qctober 20, 2010 - Pg.2




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF

THE BOARD OF DIRECTCRS OF THE

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

Wednesday October 6, 2010

1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California

Website address: www.todb.ca.gov S
SPECIAL MEETING at 6:30p.m, N
President Graves called the meeting fo order at 6:30p. s %l\\e :

present.

A. CLOSED SESSION:
District Legal Gounsel McGrew took the me :Qgﬂnto closed sesslon.

1. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOT A\@a overnment Code*gedtion 54957.6
Agency Designated Representative: Rl&\\ })\\ ard \ \\4»
\ N\

Unrepresented Employees; All
B. Return to open session; report on ¢losed S\Q sio \
The Board refurned fr sed Session and\ ict Legal C Q.S@| McGrew returned the meeting to open

session and stated tE a 5 no reportable a\tton taken. The meeting adjourned at 7:09p.m.
REGULAR MEETING AF@DOD m., \ \

A, ROLL CALL ¥ \
The meeting was called}‘\ck a
Directors were resent wrth\i % :
se\l i

that the @qﬁ;

B. PUEL c COMMENTS 1|c Comments will be timited fo a 3-minute time limit)

ﬁ nt Don Flint - Stafégmat lfem BS‘“@ﬁe consent calendar from the September 15, 2010 meeling that the
\and G2 from the ious mee u% of August 4, 2010 were brought back to the board {o ratify direction.
idérg {Kt is concerned { %’\ the ageﬁda did not state that any mistakes had been made. He also stated that
he was n\@{wed fo make a\ mment or have the item pulled. Following that meefing Resident Don Flint sent
an email to theikeard asking m]&et the rules and policy requirements are for making a imotion and vote to ratify the
prior action of gard. Thez\ ard replied back advising that it is Government Code 610458 and suggested that
if he has any oth \\\u\esn o direct those questions to his personal Legal Counsel. Resident Don Flint feels

that the Board viola ‘%\fgr’nment Code 610458 by taking action without Ordinance, Resolution, or a motion,

&
%&H%\Si sident Gra\:e%ed the Pledge of Allegiance, Roll call was taken. All
he}\ er\Prepho was absent. District Legal Counsel McGrew stated
) at 6:30 and Nvas nothing to report.

C. AREAAGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION
1.  DEPUTY SHERIFF /MARINE PATROL REPORT — Report
Deputy Spalding ~ 62 Reports —~ Pointed out incidents on the report.
Receives lips from residents, however, they are anonymous. Background information is needed to take
action. Burglaries — Do not leave windows open in your home because that indicates the alarm is off, the same

goes with your vehicle windows.

President Graves — States that we as a Community need to watch out for our Neighbors

Vice-President Simon — Asked about the party houses?

Deputy Spalding — Stated that many party houses are squatters; however, when calling in as an anonymous
caller, that person may need to give their name and phone number in order to take follow up aclion. The
online record line allows a resident to call in a complaint. ln case of a non-emergency the number is 925-646-
2441, and the number can be tracked much quicker from a cell phene call,

i
Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2010 AGENDA ITEM - E-1




A B S P R TR T

T

- The Neighborhood Watch Program can be setup very quickly by coming into thelr office with the information and
arranging a meeting.

2. CHP REPORT - No Report

3. FIRE DISTRICT REPORT — Report .
Battalion Chief Burris - Provided copies of the September Incident Summary Report for the ECCFPD

When there are fires in the cul-ds-sacs, and a resident sees the smoke, do not drive down to see what

is going on, however, please call 311. Director Plepho questioned, at the previous Board Mesefing, if the call
boxes were working and Chief Burris said that they all work. Always use 911 when there is an emergency, in
place of physically driving to the fire station. .

President Graves — Requested that the report show the previous monti to do v‘\‘@%&m’p@son.

Battalion Chief Burris — The boat fire on Reef Court was a 60 foot, 1960 g\ on. The bilge had fue] and when

the owner placed a pump in, the fuel vapors sparked the fire. Owner was o the emergency frauma center,
burned on his hands and face. The boat burned fo the ground.
4, EAST CONTRA COSTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT REPO.

ofiVasco Road from 8:30a. J00pam., wili continue

None _
5. SUPERVISOR MARY PIEPHO, DISTRICT Ill REPORT ,&\&\ h
Karyn Cornelf from Supervisor Plepho’s office - Delays of
unfil fomorrow with one lane fraffic. Update of the Califor%@\/ehicle Code, for the Discoven Sa) Counfry Club, is
scheduled to go before the Board of Supervisors on %ﬂ é\\\' 19, 2010% q\sei the hearing foR N \egn%er 2, 2010.
Karyn will keep the board updated. Contra Costa Coun%\\‘\;\ lic Worll%\\Q\epartment will peiform roadwork on
Marsh Creek Road from the SR4 Bypass to Byron Highway%eg] Jionday, October 11, 2,@[0 and continuing

ain
through the end of October between 8:00a.m. - 4:00p.m,, inclu lq% aturdays. The main section of the Willow
1 QU some additional areas on Willow Lake

Lake Sidewalk Project is finished and the contractor is now worl Eq(b\
atle d\i\g the November 3, 2010 meeting fo-

Road and Riverfake Road. The Code En nent Staff will be atigr
discuss Code Enforcement priorities for Disca\g\g'i!?@\g. The Slurry Seal\\é Dject isé complete. There Is no official
date set.for minor cleanup and replacement off \X 6. stiping, howeveryRublic Works anficipates next week
and they are targeting October 15, 2010 as the%x‘s\)te}a%(\}\‘ awork. 5‘%“

N f yoy'had damage during the Slurry Seal

Vice-President Simon ~ Wanted to know how? u wéu‘f%\%]‘ claim |
NS S\

Project. NS 3
uld get in toucwﬁ\wiﬁh the Cantractor, Graham; the number to call is 408-

Karyn Cornell — Stated thatygusho {
293-9516. @%\g\\{ \ N &

D. GCONSENT CALEI\l_ﬁK X
1.  Minutes of REgulah ee\{ing for%* ptember 15, 20103

2. Capacity Fee Repo ~B\\\sca \C‘?%%EQ%QQMO 5\\\\
Recommended Action SUaroRiR S apact <Fée Charge Report for Fiscal Year 2009-2010
1 ST .o \\ R %{\%‘&\?}} N
3. Clg 'Qﬁ%&%\% %Dlstrlct —\}Q\\\ g and Ja Willlams
YécommendediAction — RejeEiGlaim
4, @Isfrict Invoices\\}& \\
gﬁﬁ%commended &o\\—\%aff r>\q;3‘§>s that the Board approve the listed Invoices for payment
5, Bk\é@t Financials \
e\

\{;‘\,6‘

RS ended Action —{3gceive a;\%'ﬂle

idgation of contrac %@prova{ for play structure removal in the play areas on the south side
of CornglkRark

Recommg, ¢ QR Action — A prove and authorize the General Manager to contract with
Playground ited f6F demolition and removal of the play structure located on the south side

of Comell Parkin @i\é*ﬁ‘munt not o exceed $6,630.00.
7. -Conslderation ofigohitract approval for partition replacements for Cornell Park restroom facilities

Recommendedﬁqéﬁon — Approve and authorize the General Manager fo confract removal and,

replacement services with TF Construction for the Restroom Partition Replacement project at Comell Park.
Motion made by Vice-President Simon to approve the Consent Calendar and seconded by Director Tetreault.

Motion carried by the following vote; AYES: 4, NOES: 0, ABSENT: 1 — Director Piepho

E. NEWBUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS

President Graves — Asked fo move Item two (2), requested by Staff, to be addressed first,

2. Acceptance of bid and Contract Award to James Breneman for the Ravenswood Spray Park Capital .
lmprovement Construction Project. .
Recommended Action — Accept lowest responsible bid for the Ravenswood Spray Park Capital
Improvement Project and award consiruction contract fo James Breneman and authorize the Board

President to execute related contract documents.
2

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board .of Directors .
Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2010




General Manage Howard — Announced that the Consnftant is here tonight. The Bids range from a low of

$111,000 to a high of $184,000 and there were (9) nine different bidders on the project.
Landscape Manager Fairin Perez — Provided additional documents which are mainly financial. Landscape

Manager Perez stated that each bid itern on the summary has a low bid; however, the low bidder was not the.

lowest bidder across the board. Fairin explained the budget in detail.
Architect Bruce Jett for Ravenswood Spray Park- Provided slides of the project.
Vice-President Simon — Asked if the change in the texture of the sidewalk will match the existing

sidewalk. \f
Landscape Manager Fairin Perez ~ Stated that there are different colors of co re d originally the bid

included the plain gray concrete. Bruce Jett brought in that they want to rrx%h the exnstmg concrete and that is

included in the bid. x .

Motion made by Director Tetreault to accept the bid at $111,000 and s c?a\"l ded y Vice-President Simon,
Motion carried by the following vote: AYES: 4, NOES: 0, ABSENT: 1 & rector Pie\g
Resident Mary Summer — A mother of two (2), spends many day; x park, and

' lhought this was a

wonderfuf idea and wants fo say thank you.
1. Placement and Location of “Director Comments” portio @ Agenda

Recommended Action — As Necessary

Director Tetreault — Proposed that the Director Com é% ] placed? lhe beginning of‘t e\mee? ng. He also
stated that Director Plepho had an issue with the movémen ?S\ a Direct omments \

3 0@3 at \H to the Agendg items, they are

til the newly elected Board Members are

Legal Counsel — Siated Director Comments are genera

announcements, reports on training, or meetings attended. \
President Graves — Stated that the Dlrector Comments stay “as

Swn of Discovery Bay, a Community

chosen.
3. Lease agreement belween T- Mobile \é@\)orporaﬁon and the\ 5
Services District, for the placement of a c@ \Qﬂe na to be locate \ih\\sNewpcrt Lift Station, adjacent

to Siifer Park.
Recommended Action — Approve lease agr ement be C\l'\Moblie Wést Corporation and the Town of

Discovery Bay, a Community Serwce Dlstr[c\ty\xifcr tgg place S ofid cellular antenna to be located at the
Newport Lift Station, Q\& ent to Slifer Par ekqa authorize % President of the Board to execute all

associated lease E{&
General Manager H w\ird Stald Rl

iat payments oﬁ 3\ 000 per month at a fixed rate for the first five (5) years,
increasing at 16% [oiE \:\\\ (5) fi ve? I term has been’ enegotlated and the new agreement is $2,000 per month
with a 4% increasd annit The fi % five (5) year term Teprasents approx1mately a $9,000 increase of what the

original ferms were. Som %r {that Counsell ould like to see in the lease agreement are regarding
the Possesscq Interest T . ene B %

\‘i\e\a af d would like the Board to move forward with the lease
agreemen\(‘fbn@’\k the reViS st ted. on have the President authorize the ferms of the lease
agres R e\a any

substan!ia! changes staff can come back at that time and make those

L otor Dawson State t is only 'ce“l}n was the five (5) year term and the rate of the increase.
Dird o }'aetreau[t — Asked® x%-\ﬁere are ahyheight issues?
General& apager Howard ated that the height was originally going to be 75 feet and will now be 70 feet.
hy is one, beca \iof the data that needs goes through, and two the FCC that regulates the pole
N

The reaso
can allow oﬁ\e Go Locators ofiithe same pole. Also, the distance between the Co-locators needs fo be 10 feet

apart which wml\i*ag&nate anoffier pole.
President Graves ked han the contract become effective and what will the revenue be?

Generat Manager o Na Ef\- Stated that we will enter info a one (1) year lease agreement, which may not take
that long, and the revé \e will begin once burldmg permits are pulled.

The Board — Would like to have the final version of the Lease Agreement brought back fo the Board due to
some of the concerns the Board has, .
Resident Walter Mac Vittie — Asked about ihe Co-Locator of the project and if that is a requirement?

General Manager Howard — Stated that it s a requirement of the County and FCC.
Resident Mankin.— Asked when the revenues come in, will it be a fund that will go towards the Community

Center?
President Graves — Stated that the Board has just been presented with the lease and there Is discussion that

needs to take place to make a declslon on what the revenue will be used for. There are needs for the revenue to
he used, which may be outside the Iimitations of the Board. :

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes for October 8, 2010




COMMITTEE/LIAISON REPORTS

4. Trans-Plan Report
Duane Stesle Contra Costa Planning Commissioner — Stated that proposed Vehicle Registration Fes,

Measure O that will be coming up. The Contra Costa Transportation Committee has approved the placement on
the November Ballot, which will add a $10.00 cost in registering a vehicle. The revenue will be used for the
roads, public fransit, and pedestrian routes, The Mefropolitan Transit Commission said that we have a $500
million shortfall on the payiment maintenance and rehabilitation projects. He states that within the next 25 years it
is estimated that the $10 fee will actually generate $8.5 million annually o help the County improve roads and he
encouraged residents {o vote on this Measure fo take care of our infrasiructure,

President Graves — Asked if the funds will be used for those purposes you %@f&f@%d and will not go into the

general fund?
Duane Steele Contra Costa Planning Commissioner —~Things are wo% sont with the collection process of the
nORER
iz monéz\
d

DMV and where the money should go, although he can not guarantee ill be used for those purposes.

Other items that specifically affect us here is an Amendment to the R%’Q% ential \\‘%if‘Ordinance and those that
would like a copy of that it is Chapter 82-24 and 84-74, which igglh ensingtoPl\ ining District Ordinance.

sthe
The amendment is being reviewed by the Planning Commiss@%l b hearing 15\0\\ mber 9, 2010 and will
continue discussing this item. The Cctober 12, 2010 meetirg;\'ﬁ‘as beet cancelled.
2.  Counly Planning Commission Report — No Report
& 5
» &
&

DIRECTORS' COMMENTS

3.  Code Enforcement Repart — No Report S =4
&
Vice-President Simon — Stated that he t\wiih Landscape ha\é‘g%{emz and discussed landscaping,
AR

4.  Special Districts Report** - No Report
**These meetings are held Quarterly

Ravenswood Spray Park, and Basketball E}:“Q‘E‘s\\\\_One thing that \ai;\ scussed was that the use of the
Wabsite for ongoing projects and that it wouldy \bg sficial to have those p@g{;\tsﬁ‘avaiiab[e to the public.

Director Dawson - Stated that he, Director Pig hd.\éu_ \g\\\(esident Graves}\\ailténded the Joint MAC meeting in
Bay Point. There was a presentation on hea \r\foodh \%
nstrt

“\\\%\'\\Qi(ector{ii‘fepho presented the MAG Report.
There were updates on accounting on the Vasco\%oad \(}\ Q\\QQ\gﬁthen the meeting was adjourned. He
also attended the Egeria

{[‘)&nﬁ\i{‘i\hﬂ\geting and has ali‘g;ﬁﬁ\e documen a:ﬁon if anyone is interested, Nothing will be
done with the Egeria Dg “sé\*\ﬁrki\f}\ ay which is du\_o the permitling process. The amount of the project Is
approximately $1 mil K, howeve\!’\I\

I \ \%Department o\_Q\;)ating and Waterways does not have a budget and the
cost is still up in th f‘a;\\ he chemic@g Fluridone and ittakes approximately 8 weeks to clear.

d news is that %ﬁ’geria Densa can not live in water that is below 65

Vice-President Sfmoniastated t 00
N \ g
degrees, . -
eg \\\§\\ Ol;\%}%‘\ls@eri o

. 13
Resident Ric‘%rc‘l‘son — Ask d\{%\ ¢ Bensa document.

Genelg@g@ﬁg \&W — Stalel fhat tho dOCRIGE will be posted to the website.
GENERAL MANAGI%\\S\ SEPORT N\

%ﬁ; :\Z-@oiiaAugust Monlﬁl}}{:@%{){od E \\\3

:{‘\lqgrt - Discussed‘ft\H eolia Rep
SRort — An item that\%{yv havesbeen working on is flushing the water lines, also they have only had (2)

Augus
two calls ;\ e last (2) two\\‘ eeks. Veolla Is working with Trojan Representatlves on the Ulira Violet
Disinfection ct, which is afiupgrade to the existing 3000 system. Air Rellef Valves (ARV's) - (1) One was

ther faile@ 11} eleven other valves were flushed. There are (4) four valves on Highway 4

ace«,,gihe to being broken on the bottom.
Vice-President Simi s ed about the {4) four Valves on Highway and when they are going to be replaced.
Water and Waste Wa\ >Manager Koehne = Stated that a Contractor will be hired and the parts will heed {o bs
ordered, which will brjﬁg the project to completion within approximately 30 days. '

Vice-President Simon — Asked about Staff turnover.

that will have to Bt

Gerald Smart - Stated that the turnover rate may be due to the job not being what the person expected. In each

case the training time has been a significant setback.
President Graves — Asked how many ARV's we have in our system and if they can be inspected?
Gerald Smart — Stated that there are {23) twenty-three ARV's that were listed and inspected by JW during a

cleancut that was performed

Water and Waste Water Manager Koehne — Stated that ARV's can be inspected once the man holes are
opened and some ARV's are already exposed.

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Mesting Minutes for October 6, 2010




r R &«

=

Water and Waste Water Manager Koehne ~ Discussed the two new Moles - Tick and Track, and that the
sensors have been streamlined and the Moles are currenfiy in service,

He also stated that there are a couple of items that staff is working on, due to petitions from Metropolitan Water
and West Lake irrigation District.  The State has reopened the permit, NPDES, to be reviewed at the State
Regional Board's Meeting on December 8, 9, and 10 {o be approved. He received a call today and it is possible
that the permit might be pulled from the State Board’s Agenda and we will then use the existing permit,

General Manager Howard — Stated that the permit will be brought back for review at a future Board Meeting for a

summary of what is taking place.
LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

None
CORRESPONDENCE — Discussion and Possible Actlon AN
None @\
PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS REGEIVED
_ No requests received since last published Regular Meesting Ag};& .
EUTURE AGENDA ITEMS X 3
General Manager Howard — Stated that the Director Commgpis item will be OVEER future item.
ADJOURNMENT §¢§9 \\
1. The meeting adjourned at 9:04 fo next regular m@eling on Qctd & 20, 2010 at 18003WilloW Lake Rd —
Located in back of Delta Community Presbyteriaf Chtghiy é\ 3
N &
eme— 10.11.10 @

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2010




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

October 20, 2010

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager {
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Managen‘%}’

Agenda Title
Establish a Deferred Compensation Program for Employees of the Town of Discovery Bay CSD pursuant to Internal Revenue
Code Section 457(b).

Recommended Action

Adopt Plan Adoption Agreement between the Town of Discovery Bay CSD and ING North America Insurance Corporation
and Approve resolution 2010-XX establishing a deferred compensation plan pursuant to Section 457(b) of the Internal

Revenue Code of 1986.

Executive Summary

Deferred Compensation Programs that are adopted pursuant to Internal Revenue Code §457(b) (457) allow employees, atno
cost to the employer, the opportunity to voluntarily contribute, via payroll deduction, into a tax-deferred plan for purposes of
retirement planning. For 2011, employees are limited to deferring up to $16,500 in salary; however, if an employee is over 50
years of age, they are eligible to contribute an additional $5,500 in salary as a "catch up” provision. This qualified tax
advantaged deferred-compensation retirement plan is available for governmental and certain non-governmental employers in
the United States. This type of plan is a supplemental retirement savings program that allows employees to make
contributions on a pre-tax basis. Federal and state income taxes are deferred until the employee’s assets are withdrawn,
generally during retirement when it is anticipated that their tax bracket may be lower than when employed. Deferred
Compensation plans operate similarly to a 401(k) or 403(b} plan that most people are familiar with. The key exception Is that
unlike a 401(k) plan in that there is not a 10% penalty for withdrawal before the age of 59% (although the withdrawal is subject

to ordinary Income faxation).

The plan, as proposed, is a 100% voluntary plan for employee participation and there is no financial contribution or
administrative costs to the District. Itis recommended that ING North America insurance Corporation be designated as the
Plan Administrator as ING is one of the nation’s largest 457 plan administrators and they presently manage and administer
the Special District Risk Management Association (SDRMA) plan through CalPERS. Their expertise and experience in this

“area of employee compensation is extensive.

It is important that the Board take action on this proposed employee benefit in order that it may be available for employees to
participate beginning in January 2011.

Fiscal impact:

Amount Requested $N/A
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: {If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

ProgiFund#  Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP#  Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This [tem
N/A
Attachments

Resolution 2010-16
Adoption Agreement between the Town of Discovery Bay CSD and ING North America Insurance Corporation

Information Materials related to IRC Section 457(b) Deferred Compensation plans
I AGENDA ITEM: E-2 l




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 201016

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY
BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (CSD) TO ESTABLISH A DEFERRED
COMPENSATION PROGRAM FOR DISTRICT EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO
SECTION 457(B) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE OF 1986.

WHEREAS, the Town of Discovery Bay CSD does not now have a mechanism for employees fo
voluntarily contribute to a Deferred Compensation program; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Town of Discovery Bay CSD to make avaiiable, at no cost to
the District, a voluntary deferred compensation program that is established pursuant to Section 457(b)

of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The District shall establish a deferred compensation plan intended to meet the

requirements of Section 457(b) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the
requirements of applicable state and/or local law, and the plan, as adopted by the Board, shall be

| known as the Town of Discovery Bay CSD, 457(b) Plan.
SECTION 2. The Board Secretary shall certify the adoption of this Resolution.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 20™ DAY OF October, 2010.

J. Kevin Graves
Board President

| hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of
Discovery Bay Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on October 20,

2010, by the following vote of the Board:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

Richard J. Howard
Board Secretary




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (CSD)
ADOPTION AGREEMENT FOR 457(b)
DEFERRED COMENSATION PLAN FOR
GOVERNMENTAL EMPLOYERS

The undersigned Employer adopts the 457(b) Deferred Compensation Plan for Governmental
Employers for those Employees who will qualify as Participants hereunder, to be known as the

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD, 457(b) PLAN

Tt will be effective as of the date specified below. The Employer hereby selects the following
Plan specifications:

EMPLOYER INFORMATION (Plan Section 1.9)

Name of Employer: TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
Address: 1800 WILLOW LAKE ROAD
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505

Telephone Numbeyr: 925-634-113]
Employer Identification Number: 68-0401578

Location of Employer's Principal Office:

1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, CA 94505, and the Plan will be governed in
accordance with retivement plan laws of the State of California.

Employer Fiscal Year:

The 12-consecutive month period commencing on January 1, and ending on December 31.

PLAN INFORMATION

Effective Date:

This Adoption Agreement of the 457(b) Deferred Compensation Plan for Governmental
Employers will establish a new Plan effective as of January 1, 2011,

Plan Year (Plan Section 1.22):

The 12-consecutive month period commencing on January 1 and ending on December 31.




Name of Administrator (Plan Section 1.1):

Employer, 1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, CA 94505

ELIGIBILITY (Plan Section 2.1)

Eligible Individuals for Purposes of Participant Deferral Contributions:
All Employess other than the following group or groups of Employees elected below:

o Nonresdient aliens with no U.S. source of income

o Employees who normally work less than 20 hours per week

o Students performing services for the Employer whose Compensation is not comsidered
wages under the Federal Tnsurance Contributions Act (“FICA™)

o Collectively bargained employees
Leased Employees

For purposes of this section, the term Eligible Individual will not include any leased employees
described in Code Section 414(n).

Independent Confractors

For purposes of this section, the term Eligible Individual will not include Independent
Coniractors.

CONTRIBUTIONS AND ALLOCATIONS

Deferral of Accumulated Sick Pay, Accumulated Vacation Pay and Back Pay (Plan
Section 3.1(b)):

Participant may not elect to defer accumulated sick pay, accumulated vacation pay and back
pay to the Plan.

Age 50 Plus Catch-Up Contributions (Plan Section 3.3):
Age 50 Plus Catch-Up Contributions will be permitted under the Plan,

Transfers into the Plan (Plan Section 3.7):

Transfers into the Plan from an eligible 457 plan sponsored by another governmental employer
will be permitted.




Rollovers:

RoHover Contributions will be permifted under the Plan (Plan Section 3.8).

Normal Retirement Age (Plan Section 1.14):

For purposes of the Special 457 Catch-Up Deferral Election under Section 3.2, Normal
Retirement Age will be at fifty (50) years of age.

DISTRIBUTIONS

Distribution Options (Plan Seetion 4.2(c)):

e Joint and Survivor Annuity

e Lump sum
e Immediate or Deferred Anmuity (including life annuities and installmen

payment annuities)
e Systematic distribution option permitted under the Investment Product.

In the event that a Participant does not elect a form of payment at the time that distributions are
required to begin in accordance with Section 4.2, any benefits payable to the Participant will be
made in the form of an Annuity payable over the Life Expectancy of the Participant that meets

the requirements of Section 401(a)(9) of the code.

Death Benefits Payable to Beneficiary (Plan Seetion 4.3(d)):

Amounts payable to the Beneficiary may be elected by the Beneficiary in the same distribution
options as available to the Participant

NOTE: Distribution options selected arc available to the extent permitted by applicable law
and the terms of the Investment Product,

In the event a Beneficiary fails to make an election as to a benefit distribution option, any
benefit payable to such Beneficiary will be distributed in accordance with Section 401(a)(9) of

the Code.

Rolovers:

Distribution of a Participant 457 Rollover Account and a Participant Non-457 Rollover
Account (Plan Section 4.1(b)):

Amounts payable under a Participant 457 Rollover Account and a Participant Non-457
Rollover Account will be paid to a Participant upon attainment of an event as described in

Section 4.1.




Unforeseeable Emergency Withdrawals (Plan Section 4.5):
Unforeseeable Emergency Withdrawals will be permitted under the Plan.

If Unforeseeable Emergency withdrawals are allowed by the Plan, the amount eligible for such
withdrawals will consist of’

The Participant Account

The Participant Deferral Account

The Participant 457 Rollover Account

The Participant Non-457 Rollover Account

@ o 9 o

A Participant may take an Unforeseeable Emergency Withdrawal resulting from the illness or
accident of a primary Beneficiary designated by the Participant.

Small Balance Distribution (Plan Section 4.6):

Small balance disiributions attributable to a Participant Deferral Account will not be permitted
under the Plan,

Transfer of Amounts for Purchase of Service Credits in Governmental Retirement
System (Plan Section 4.8)

Participant will be permitted to transfer amounts under the Plan to a governmental retirement
system in order to purchase service credits.

Loans to Participants (Plan Section 4.10):
Loans will not be permitted under the Plan.
Distributions for Health Insurance and Long Term Care (Plan Section 4.11):

Distributions to pay for health insurance and long term care will net be permitted under the
Plan.




CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE

The undersigned Employer hereby represents that it is a unit of a State or local government or
an agency or instrumentality of one ot more units of a State or local government as described

in Code Section 414(d).

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Employer hereby causes this Plan to be executed on this 20"
day of October, 2010,

EMPLOYER:

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

By:

J. Kevin Graves, President




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CsD
457(b) DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN




TABLE OF CONTENTS

Preamble

Axticle T — Definitions

Article I1 — Participation

Aaticle ITI — Contributions and Limitations

Atrticle IV — Beneftt Distributions

Article V — Administration

Article VI — Amendment and Termination

Article VII - Miscellaneous

Page

- 8-12

12-18

18-20

20-21

21-23




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
457(b) DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

PREAMBLE

The Employer hereby establishes the Code Section 457(b) Deferred Compensation Plan for
Governmental Employers (the "Plan").

The Plan is established pursuant to applicable state law and is intended to comply with the
provisions of Section 457(b) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, Income Tax
Regulations thereunder and applicable law. The Plan consists of the provisions set forth in this
basic plan document and the Adoption Agreement, and is applicable to each Eligible Individual.

ARTICLEI
DEFINITIONS

As used in this Plan, the following words and phrases will have the meanings set forth herein
unless a different meaning is cleatly required by the context.

1.1 “Administrator” means the person(s), committee or organization appointed by the
Employer pursuant to Section 5.2 to administer the Plan and perform administrative functions for

the Plan as specified by the Employer.

1.2 “Adoption Agreement” means the separate agreement that is executed by the
Employer and sets forth the elective provisions of the Plan. The Adoption Agreement is

considered a part of the Plan,

1.3 “Age 50 Plus Catch-Up Coniribution” means the catch-up contribution for
Participants who attain age 50 by the end of the calendar year, as permitted under Section 414(v)

of the Code and pursuant to Section 3.3.

1.4 “Beneficiary” means the individual, individuals or trust designated by the
Participant in writing on a form acceptable to the Administrator, and received by the
Administrator before the Participant's death, to receive any undistributed amounts under the
Participant Account which becomes payable upon the Participant's death. A Beneficiary may
designate his own Beneficiary. If a Participant or Beneficiary does not designate a Beneficiary
in a form acceptable to the Administrator, then his estate will be deemed to be his Beneficiary.,
In addition, any Beneficiary designation will meet the requirements of applicable state law.

1.5  “Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as now in effect or as hereafter
amended. All citations to sections of the Code are to such sections as they may from time to

time be amended or renumbered,




1.6 “Compensation” means for an Employee all cash compensation for services to the
Employer, including salary, wages, fees, commissions, bonuses, and overtime pay, that is
includible in the Employee’s gross income for the calendar year, plus amounts that would be
cash compensation for services to the Employer includible in the Employee’s gross income for
the calendar year but for a compensation reduction election under Sections 125, 132(f), 401(k),
403(b) or 457(b) of the Code (including an election under Article III to defer Compensation
under the Plan). For purposes of an Independent Contractor or Leased Employee,
“Compensation” will mean all amounts payable to a Participant from the Employer as
remuneration for services rendered which would be includible in income for federal tax purposes

if not deferred under this Plan, subject to the provisions of the current Code.

1.7 “Eligible Individual” means any Employee who is in one or more of the
classifications specified in the Adoption Agreement, and, if elected by the Employer, may

include Leased Employees and Independent Contractors.

1.8 “Employee” means any common law employee who is employed by the
Employer and who performs services for the Employer for which Compensation is payable.

1.9 “Employer” means a state or the District of Columbia, any political subdivision of
a state or the District of Columbia, or any agency or instrumentality of a state or the District of
Columbia, which satisfics the definition of Section 457(e)(1){(A) of the Code (together with any
other entity required to be aggregated with such governmental employer under Sections 414(b),
(c), (m) or (0) of the Code) and which has adopted this Plan as indicated in the Adoption

Agreement.

1.10  “Includible Compensation” an Employee’s actual wages in box 1 of Form W-2
for the Employer, but increased (up to the doliar maximum) by any compensation reduction
election under Section 125, 132(f), 402(g)(3) or 457(b) of the Code, The amount of Includible
Compensation is determined without regard to any community property laws. Pursuant to
Section 1.457-4(d)(1) of the Income Tax Reguiations, Includible Compensation will include any
payments made to a Participant who has had a Severance from Employment, provided that the
Includible Compensation is paid by the later of 2 ¥ months after the Participant’s Severance
from Employment or the end of the calendar year that contains the date of such Participant’s
Severance from Employment. In addition, pursuant to Section 1.457-4(d)(1) of the Income Tax
Regulations, Includible Compensation will include payments made to an individual who does not
currently perform services for the Employer by reason of qualified military service (as defined in
Section 414(u)(5) of the Code) to the extent those payments do not exceed the amount the
individual would have received if the individual had continued to perform services for the
Employer rather than enter qualified military service. Includible Compensation will not include
Employee pick-up contributions described in Section 414(h)(2) of the Code.

1.11  “Independent Confractor” means any person to whom Compensation from the
Employer is payable for services rendered pursuant to one or more written or oral contracts, if
such person is not a common-law employee,




1.12  “Investment Product” means group or individual annuity confracts or such other
investment arrangements issued by or offered through the Provider and used to hold assets of the

Plan.

1.13  “Leased Employee” means any person (other than an Employee of the Employer)
who, pursuant to an agreement between the Employer and any other person or entity (“leasing
organization”) has performed services for the Employer (or for the Employer and related persons
determined in accordance with Section 414(n)(6) of the Code) on a substantially full time basis
for a period of at least one year, and such services are performed under primary direction or
control by the Employer. Contributions or benefits provided for a leased employee by the
leasing organization which are attributable to services performed for the Employer will be

treated as provided by the Employer.

A leased employee will not be considered an employee of the Employer if: (a) such individual is
covered by a money purchase pension plan sponsored by the leasing organization providing: (1)
a nonintegrated employer contribution rate of at least 10 percent of compensation, as defined in
Section 415(c)(3) of the Code, including amounts contributed pursuant to a salary reduction
agreement which are excludable from the individual’s gross income under Section 125,
402(e)(3), 402(h)(1)(B), 403(b) or 132(H)(4) of the Code, (2) immediate participation, and (3) full
and immediate vesting, and (b) leased employees do not constitute more than 20 percent of the
Employet’s nonhighly compensated work force.

1.14  “Normal Retirement Age” means the age specified in the Adoption Agreement
that is used for the Special 457 Catch-up Contribution election under Section 3.2. The Employer
is not permitted to have more than one Normal Retirement Age for each Participant under all
plans under Section 457(b) of the Code that it (together with any other entity required to be
aggregated with the Employer under Sections 414(b}, (c), (m) or (0) of the Code) sponsors.

1.15 “Participant” means any individual who has entered into a Parficipation
Agreement to make deferrals under the Plan or has previously made deferrals under the Plan and
who has not yet received a distribution of his entire Participant Account under the Plan.

1.16  “Participant Account” means the total of the Participant Deferral Account, the
Participant 457 Rollover Account, and the Participant Non-457 Rollover Account for each
Participant, the account established for a Beneficiary after a Participant’s death, and any account
or accounts established for an alternate payee (as defined in Section 414(p)(8) of the Code).

1.17  “Participant Deferral Account” means that portion of the Participant Account
(including any earnings and losses attributable thereon) established and maintained by the
Administrator for each Participant with respect to his deferral of Compensation to the Plan,
including any amounts transferred in accordance with Section 3.7.




1.18 “Participant 457 Rollover Account” means that portion of the Participant Account

(including any earnings and losses atiributable thereon) established and maintained by the
Administrator for each Participant with respect to Rollover Contributions received from another

plan under Section 457(b) of the Code sponsored by an employer defined in Code Section
457(e)(1)(A) in accordance with Section 3.8.

1.19  “Participant Non-457 Rollover Account” means that portion of the Participant
Account (including any earnings and fosses attributable thereon) established and maintained by
the Administrator for each Participant with respect to Rollover Contributions rolled over from all
rolover eligible plans other than from another plan under Section 457(b) of the Code sponsored
by an employet defined in Code Section 457(e)(1)(A) in accordance with Section 3.8.

1.20  “Participation Agreement” means an agreement, which meets the requirements of
Section 2.4, entered info between an Eligible Individual and the Employer pursuant to which an
Eligible Individual agrees to commence deferring amounts from Compensation to the Plan and

thus to become a Participant.

1.21  “Plan” means the name of the Plan as indicated in the Adoption Agreement.

1,22  “Plan Year” means the Plan's 12-consecutive month accounting year as elected by
the Employer in the Adoption Agreement.

1.23  “Provider” means ING Life Insurance and Annuity Company and/or ReliaStar
Life Insurance Company or such other provider entity as the Employer may approve.

1.24  “Rollover Contribution” means, if so elected by the Employer in the Adoption
Agreement, confributions made by a Participant (or, if applicable, Eligible Individual) pursuant
o Section 3.8 of “cligible rollover distributions” in accordance with Section 402(c)(4) of the

Code.

1.25  “Severance from Employment” means the date on which the Emiployee dies,
retires or otherwise has a severance fiom employment with the Employer, as determined by the
Administrator.

1.26  “Special Section 457 Catch-up Contributions” means the catch-up contribution

for a Participant in the three consecutive years prior to the year in which the Participant reaches
Normal Retirement Age, as permitted under Section 457(b)(3) of the Code and pursuant to

Section 3.2.

1.27 “Unforeseeable Emergency” means a financial hardship of the Participant or
Beneficiary resulting from:




(a)  Anillness or accident of:
(1)  the Participant or the Beneficiary
(2)  the spouse of the Participant or Beneficiary, or
(3)  the dependent of the Participant or Beneficiary;

(b)  Loss of the Participant’s or Beneficiary’s property due to casualty; or

(¢)  Similar extraordinary and unforeseeable circumstances arising as a result of
events beyond the control of the Participant or Beneficiaty.

Tn addition, if permitted in the Adoption Agreement, an Unforeseeable Emergency means a
severe financial hardship of the Participant resulting from an illness or accident of a primary

Beneficiaty designated by the Participant under the Plan.

A determination of an Unforeseeable Emergency will be based on each Participant’s and
Beneficiary’s specific facts and circumstances.

ARTICLE II
PARTICIPATION

2.1  Eligibility

Each Eligible Individual will be a Participant in the Plan when he satisfies the eligibility
requirements specified in the Adoption Agreement and has executed a Participation Agreement.

2.2 Determination of Eligibility and Effective Date of Participation

()  The Administrator will determine whether an Eligible Individual has satisfied the
eligibility requirements specified in the Adoption Agreement based upon information furnished
by the Employer. Such determination will be conclusive and binding and the ctitetia for such

determination will be applied uniformly to all Participants.

(b)  The Participant will provide investment direction for contributions made to an
Investment Product on such forms as may be required by the Provider.

2.3  Termination of Eligibility

Tn the event a Participant will go from a classification of an Eligible Individual to a non-Eligible
Individual, such Participant will not be able to defer Compensation to the Plan until he is again
reclassified as an Eligible Individual. The Participant Account of such inactive Participant will
continue to be allocated any attributable earnings and losses based on the investment direction

supplied by the Participant.




24 Participation Agreements

(@  Inorder to participate in the Plan, a Participant must complete a Participation
Agreement with the Employer and file such Participation Agreement in a manner and method
determined by the Administrator. The Participation Agreement will specify:

(1)  The amount (expressed either as a dollar amount or as a percentage) of the
Participant's Compensation which the Participant agrees to defer, subject to the

limitations of Article 1IT; and

(2} The date as of which reduction and deferral of Compensation pursuant to the
Participation Agreement will begin.

(b) A Participant may defer Compensation payable in the calendar month during
which the Eligible Individual first becomes a Participant if the Participation Agreement
providing for such deferral is entered info on or before the first day of the month in which the

Compensation is paid or becomes available.

(¢)  Notwithstanding subsection (b), a new Employee who is also an Eligible
Individual may become a Participant and defer Compensation payable in the calendar month
during which he first becomes an Employee if a Participation Agreement providing for the

deferral is entered into on or before the first day on which he performs services for the Employer.

(@ A Participant may, by amendment of a Participation Agreement or by aﬂy manner
as the Administrator may prescribe, do any of the following:

(1) change the specification of the investment for any contributions to a
Participant Account under an Investment Product; or
(2)  change prospectively the amount of Compensation to be deferred.

An amendment to the Participation Agreement will be effective as early as administratively
practicable, but not earlicr than the first day of the following calendar month in which the

Compensation is paid or made available.
2.5  Information Provided by the Employee

Each Eligible Individual enrolling in the Plan should provide to the Administrator af the time of
initial enrollment, and later if there are any changes, any information necessary or advisable for
the Administrator to administer the Plan, including, without limitation, whether he is a
participant in any other eligible plan under Section 457(b) of the Code.

2.6 Contributions Made Promptly

All contributions under the Plan shall be transferred to the applicable Tnvestment Product within
a period that is not longer than is reasonable for the proper administration of the Participant
Accounts. For purposes of this requirement, amounts deferred under the Plan by a Participant




must be transferred to the Investment Product within 15 business days following the month in
which these amounts would otherwise have been paid to the Participant.

2.7 Leave of Absence

Unless an election is otherwise revised, if an Employee is absent from work by leave of absence,
deferrals under the Plan shall continue to the extent that Compensation continues.

ARTICLE III
CONTRIBUTIONS AND LIMITATIONS

3.1 Defeirals

(8)  Exceptas provided in Section 3.2 and 3.3 and subject to any applicable law or
under any applicable coliective bargaining agreement, the maximum amount which may be
deferred by a Participant in any taxable year will not exceed the lesser of (1) the applicable dollar
amount provided under Section 457(b)(2) of the Code (adjusted for cost of living under Section
457(e)(15) of the Code) or (2) 100% of the Participant's Includible Compensation.

(b)  Tfelected by the Employer in the Adoption Agreement, a Participant may elect to
defer accumulated sick pay, accumulated vacation pay and back pay, provided the Participant
enters into a Parficipation Agreement pursuant to Section 2.4 to defer such pay before the
amounts would otherwise be paid or made available. A Participant who is a former Employee
may defer accumulated sick pay, vacation pay and back pay, provided that the Participant enters
into a Participation Agreement pursuant to Section 2.4 prior to the first day of the calendar
month to defer such pay before the amounts would otherwise be paid or made available,
provided that such amounts are payable within the later of 2 % months after the Participant’s
Severance from Employment or the end of the calendar year that includes the date of the

Participant’s Severance from Employment.
3.2 Special 457 Catch-Up Contributions

()  Inany one or more of a Participant's last three calendar years ending before the
year in which the Participant attains Normal Retirement Age, as defined in the Adoption
Agreement, the Participant may elect to defer an amount not exceeding the lesser of (1) twice the
dollar amount permitted as a general deferral under Section 3.1 or (2) the sum of the maximum
deferral permitted under Section 3.1 for the current tax year and as much of the applicable
deferral limit under Section 457(b)(2) of the Code in prior years before the current tax year that
had not previously been used (“underutilized amount™). For purposes of this Section, a prior
year will be taken into account only if such year began after December 31, 1978, and the
Participant was eligible to participate in the Plan during all or a portion of the prior year. A
Participant may only make this election under this subsection once with respect to any plan

under Section 457(b) of the Code of the Employer.




(b}  Indetermining a Participant’s underutilized amount, the Plan will take into

consideration;

(1) - Priorto 2002, if a Participant made deferrals to the Plan and deferrals to
any other plan under Section 457(b) of the Code, salary reduction
contributions made to plans under Section 401(k) of the Code, plans under
Section 403(b) of the Code, simplified employee pension (SARSEP) plans
under Section 402(h)(1) of the Code, simple retirement accounts under
Section 408(p) of the Code, and amounts deferred under any plan for
which a deduction is allowed because of a contribution to an organization
described in Section 501(c)(18) of the Code, such deferrals to the other
plans will be taken into account in determining a Participant’s
underutilized amount under Section 457(b)(2) of the Code. Tn addition,
Includibie Compensation will be limited to the limitation in effect in the
calendar year in which the deferrals were made. If such deferrals
cumulatively exceed the then-applicable dollar amount in Section
457(b)(2) of the Code in the year that such amounts were deferred, then
there will be no underutilized amount for that year.

(2)  To the extent that the Employer did not maintain a plan under Section
457(b) of the Code, no underutilized limitation is available to a Participant
for that prior year.

(3)  After 2001, only deferrals to plans under Section 457(b) of the Code will
be taken into account for purposes of determining the underutilized
amount.

(4)  Age 50 Plus Catch-Up Contributions will not be taken info account for.
purposes of determining a Participant’s underutilized amount.

3.3 Age 50 Plus Catch-Up Contributions

If elected by the Employer in the Adoption Agreement, a Participant who has attained age 50
before the close of the calendar year may elect Age 50 Plus Catch-up Contributions and
commence making such contributions to his Participant Deferral Account. Such contributions
are not subject to the limitations of Section 457(b) of the Code. The maximuim dollar amount of
the Age 50 Plus Catch-up Contributions for a calendar year adjusted for cost of living under

Section 414(v)(2)(C) of the Code.

34  Maximum Amount of Catch-Up Contributions

Any catch-up contributions made by a Participant pursuant to Section 3.2 or Section 3.3 may not
exceed the greater of (1) the amount that the Participant is eligible to defer under Section 3.2 or
(2) the amount that the Participant is eligible to defer under Section 3.3,




3.5  Participant Covered by More than one 457(b) Plan

If a Participant is or has been a participant in one or more other plans under Section 457(b) of the
Code in the same calendar year, then the Plan and all such other plans will be considered as one -
plan for purposes of applying the limitations of this Asticle III. For this purpose, the
Administrator will take into account any other such plan of the Employer under Section 457(b)
of the Code and, to the extent the Participant provides the Administrator with sufficient
information concerning his participation, any such other plans under Section 457(b) of the Code

in which the individual participated in the same calendar year.

3.6 Excess Deferrals

(a)  Inthe event that the limit on deferral contributions is exceeded pursuant to this
Article 111, the Administrator will direct the Provider as to the proper correction method
permissible under applicable law, including calculation of any earnings or losses and the proper
tax reporting with respect to such distributions as soon as administratively practicable after the
Administrator determines that the amount is an excess deferral.

(b) A Participant who participates in the Plan and another 457(b) plan of another
employer will be responsible for complying with the deferral limits of this Article IIl. In the
event of an excess amount, the Participant will notify the Administrator so that the excess may
be distributed as soon as practicable after the Administrator determines that the amount is an

excess deferral,

3.7  Transfers from Other Plans under Section 457(b) of the Code

(@)  Ifelected by the Employer in the Adoption Agreement, the Plan will accept
transfers of amounts previously deferred under another plan under Section 457(b) of the Code
maintained by another employer as defined in Section 457(e)(1)(A) of the Code.

(b) A transfer under subsection (a) will only be permitted if:
(1) the transferring plan provides for the transfer of such amounts, and

(2) the Participant has a benefit equal to the amount immediately after the
transfer to least equal to the amount under the Plan immediately before the

fransfer.

(©) The Administrator may require such documentation from the transferring plan as
it deems necessary to effectuate the transfer in accordance with Section 1.457-10(b) of the
Income Tax Regulations and to confitm that the transferring plan is an eligible government plan
as defined in Section 1.457-2(f) of the Income Tax Regulations. The amount so fransferred will
be credited to the Participant Deferral Account and will be held, accounted for, administered and
otherwise treated in the same manner as amounts deferred under Section 3.1, except that the




transferred amounts will not be taken into consideration for purposes of Section 457(b)(2) of the
Code for the year of transfer.

3.8 Rollovers to the Plan

(a) If elected by the Employer in the Adoption Agreement and with the consent of the
Administrator, amounts that are considered eligible rollover distributions as defined in Section
402(c)(4) of the Code may be rolled over by an Eligible Individual, whether ornot a Patticipant
at the time, from an eligible retirement plan, as defined in subsection (b) below. A Participant
who is a surviving spousal Beneficiary or an alternate payee (who is a spousc or former spouse)
of another eligible retirement plan may roll over eligible rollover distributions from such eligible
retirement plan as farther defined in subsection (b). The amounts rolled over from an eligible
retirement plan other than a plan under Section 457(b) of the Code maintained by an employer as
defined in. Section 457(e)(1)(A) of the Code will be allocated to the Participant Non-457
Rollover Account. The amounts rolled over from another plan under Section 457(b) of the Code
maintained by such employer as defined in Scction 457(e)(1)(A) of the Code will be allocated to
the Participant 457 Rollover Account. Amounts in the Participant Non-457 Rollover Account
will be accounted for separately from amounts in the Participant 457 Rollover Account.

(b)  For purposes of this Section, the term “eligible retirement plan” means any other
plan under Section 457(b) of the Code maintained by an employer as defined in Section
457()(1)(A) of the Code, a plan under Section 403(b) of the Code, a plan under Section 401(a)
of the Code, an individual retirement account as described in Section 408(a) of the Code, and an
individual retirement annuity as described in Section 408(b) of the Code. For purposes of this
Section, the term “amounts rolled over from an eligible retirement plan™ means:

(1)  amounts rolled to the Plan directly from another eligible retirement plan
on behalf of an Eligible Individual {or Participant, surviving spouse or

alternate payce, as applicable); and

(2)  eligible rollover distributions as defined in Section 402(c)(4) of the Code
received by an Eligible Individual (or Participant, surviving spouse or
alternate payee, as applicable) from another eligible retirement plan that
are rolled over by him to the Plan within sixty (60) days, following his

receipt thereof.

3.9 Investments

Amounts deferred under the Plan will be invested in any Investment Product. Participants will
direct the investment of their Participant Accounts among the investment options available under
the Investment Product. Contributions will be allocated to a Participant Account in accordance
with this Article ITT and earnings and losses atfributable to such contributions will be allocated to
such Participant Account. If any provision of an Investment Product agreement is not consistent

with the Plan provisions, the terms of the Plan will control.

10




3.10 Protection of Persons Who Serve In a Uniformed Service

(a)  An Employee whose employment is intexrupted by qualified military service
under Section 414(u) of the Code or who is on a leave of absence for qualified military service
under Section 414(u) of the Code may elect to make additional deferrals upon resumption of
employment with the Employer equal to the maximum deferrals that the Employee could have
elected during that period if the Employee’s employment with the Employer had continued (at
the same level of Compensation) without the interruption or leave, reduced by the deferrals, if
any, actually made for the Employee during the period of the interruption or leave. Except to the
extent provided under Section 414(v) of the Code, this right applies for five years following the
resumnption of employment (or, if sooner, f01 a period equal to three times the period of the

interruption or leave).

(b)  Inthe case of a Participant who dies while performing qualified military service
(as defined in Section 414(u) of the Code), the Beneficiaries are entitled to any additional
benefits (other than deferrals relating to the period of qualified military service) provided under
the Plan had the Participant resumed employment and then had a Severance friom Employment

on account of death.

| ARTICLE IV
BENEFIT DISTRBUTIONS

4.1 Distributions Under the Plan

{a) A Participant Deferral Account may not be paid to a Participant (or, if applicable,
the Beneficiary) until one of the following events has occurred:

(1)  upon the Participant’s Severance from Employment;

(2)  an Unforeseeable Emergency, within the meaning of and subject to
Section 4.5, if permitted under the Adoption Agreement; or

(3)  theelection of a small balance distribution within the meaning of and
subject to Section 4.6, if permitted under the Adoption Agreement,

(b) A Participant may choose to receive a distribution from his 457(b) Rollover
Account and Participant Non—457(b) Rollover Account at the time elected by the Employer in the

Adoption Agreement.

(¢)  AnIndependent Contractor will be considered to have a Severance from
Employment upon the expiration of all of the contracts under which services are performed for
the Employer, if the expiration constitutes a good faith and complete termination of the
coniractual relationship. An expiration of such contractual relationship will not be considered to
be a good faith and complete termination if the Employer anticipates a renewal of such
contractual relationship or the Independent Contractor becomes an Employee.

4.2  Determination of Benefits Payable to a Participant

11




(a)  Upon attainment of a distributable event described in Section 4.1, but in no event
later than the requitement to commence minimum distribution payments in accordance with
Section 401(a)(9) of the Code and the Income Tax Regulations thereunder, a Participant may
elect a benefit distribution option to which benefits will be paid.

(b)  Upon a Participant’s application for benefits, the Administrator will direct the
distribution of a Participant Account in accordance with this Section 4.2,

(¢) A Participant may choose a benefit distribution option as selected by the
Employer in the Adoption Agreement. In the event a Participant fails to make an election as to a
benefit distribution option, any benefit payable to such Participant will be distributed as elected
by the Employer in the Adoption Agreement. The terms of any annuity contract purchased and
distributed by the Plan to a Participant will comply with the requirements of the Plan.

43  Determination of Benefits Upon Death

(a)  Upon the death of a Participant, the Administrator will direct that the deceased
Participant’s Participant Account, be distributed to the Beneficiary in accordance with the

provisions of this Section 4.3.

(b)  The designation of a Beneficiary will be made on a form satisfactory to the
Adminisirator, A Participant or Beneficiary may at any time revoke his designation of a
Reneficiary or change his Beneficiary by filing writtent notice of such revocation or change with
the Administrator. In the event no valid designation of Beneficiary exists at the time of the
Participant’s or Beneficiary’s death, the death benefit will be payable to the Participant’s or

Beneficiary’s estate.

(c) The Administrator may requite such proper proof of death and such evidence of
the right of any person to receive payment of the value of the Participant Account of a deceased
Participant or Beneficiary, as the Administrator may deem appropriate. The Administratot’s
determination of death and of the right of any person to receive payment will be conclusive.

(d)  Death benefits payable to a Beneficiary will be made in a form as selected by the
Beneficiary in accordance with the available options as elected by the Employer in the Adoption
Agreement. In the event a Beneficiary fails to make an election as to a benefit distribution
option, any benefit payable to such Beneficiary will be distributed in accordance with Section
401(a)(9) of the Code. The terms of any annuity contract purchased and distributed by the Plan
to a Beneficiary will comply with the requirements of the Plan.

4.4 Minimum Distributions.

All distributions under the Plan shall comply with the minimum distribution requirements of
Section 401(a)(9) of the Code and the Income Tax Regulations.

i2




4.5  Unforesecable Emergency Withdrawals

(a)  Ifelected by the Employer in the Adoption Agreement, a Participant or
Beneficiary may request an Unforeseeable Emergency withdrawal subject to the following

requirements:

(1)  The request for an Unforeseeable Emergency withdrawal will be
determined by the Administrator based on the Participant’s or
Beneficiary’s relevant facts and circumstances.

(2) The request for an Unforeseeable Emergency may be made only to the
extent that such emergency is or may not be relieved through:

e  reimbursement or compensation from insurance or otherwise;

o liquidation of the Participant’s or Beneficiary’s assets, to the extent
the liquidation of such assets would not itself cause severe financial
hardship; or

o cessation of the Participant’s deferrals under the Plan.

(3)  Distributions due to an Unforeseeable Emergency must be limited to the
amount reasonably necessary to satisfy the emergency need (which may
include any amounts necessary to pay federal, state, or local income taxes
or penalties reasonably anticipated to result from the distribution).

(b) A Participant or Beneficiary may request an Unforeseeable Emergency
withdrawal by submitting that request in writing on the Plan’s approved form to the
Administrator, who will review and approve the request. If the request is denied, a request for
review of the determination may be made in writing to such entity as the Administrator may
designate, provided that such entity has accepted the designation. If the review of the
determination fails to confirm a claim of Unforeseeable Emergency, an appeal may be made to
the appellate committee established by the Administrator in writing. If at any time a request of
an Unforeseeable Emergency withdrawal is approved, the Employer may thereupon direct the
Provider to distribute so much of the Participant Account as is necessary to provide the amount
approved to meet the Unforeseeable Emergency, as determined by the Administrator.

4.6 Small Balance Distribution

If elected by the Employer in the Adoption Agreement and upon proper written request, a
Participant may elect to receive a small balance distribution, payable in a lump sum, if the
Participant Deferral Account value is $5,000 or less, and the Participant has not deferred into the
Plan for a period of two years prior to distribution. A Participant may take a small balance
distribution under this Section only once while a Participant under the Plan,

13




47 Rollovers From The Plan

(a)  Notwithstanding any provision of the Plan to the contrary, a Participant will be
permitted to elect to have any eligible rollover distribution (as defined in Section 402(c)(4) of the
Code) paid directly to an eligible retirement plan (as defined in Section 3.8(b)) or to a Roth IRA
established under Code Section 408A specified by the Participant. The Participant will, in the
time and manner prescribed by the Administrator, specify the amount to be rolled over and the
eligible retirement plan to receive such rollover. Any portion of a distribution which is not rolled

over will be distributed directly to the Participant.

(b)  The election described in subsection (a) also applies to the surviving spouse who
is the designated Beneficiary of the Participant or a spouse or former spouse who is the alternate
payee, provided that such spouse, former spouse or alternate payee directs the transfer of an
eligible rollover distribution, as defined in Section 402(c)(4) of the Code into an eligible
retivement plan, as defined in Section 3.8(b), in which such spouse, former spouse or alternate

payee is a participant.

(c) A non-spousal Beneficiary may elect to roll over death benefits amounts in
accordance with Section 402(c)(11) of the Code provided that:

(1)  such amounts are rolled over to an inherited IRA via a direct trustee-to-

trustee transfer;
(2)  such election is made by December 31 of the year following the year of

the Participant’s death; and
(3)  the rolled over amounts are eligible rollover distributions as defined in

Section 402(c)(4) of the Code.

4.8 Permissive Service Credit Transfers

(a)  IfaParticipant is also a participant in a tax qualified defined benefit governmental
plan (as defined in Section 414(d) of the Code) that provides for the acceptance of plan-to-plan
transfers with respect to the Participant, then the Participant may elect to have any portion of his
or her Participant Account transferred to the defined benefit governmental plan in accordance
with Section 457(e)(17) of the Code. A transfer under this Section may be made before the

Participant has had a Severance from Employiment.

(b) A transfer may be made under subsection (a) only if the transfer is either for the
purchase of permissive service credit (as defined in Section 415(n)(3)}(A) of the Code) under the
receiving defined benefit governmental plan or a repayment to which Section 415 of the Code
does not apply by reason of Section 415(k)(3) of the Code.

14




4.9  Transfers to Other Plans under Section 457(b) of the Code Upon Severance From
Employment .

(a) Upon a Participant’s Severance from Employment, a Participant imay elect to have
all or a portion of the Participant Account transferred to the plan under Section 457(b) of the
Code of an employer defined in Section 457(e)(1)(A) of the Code. Such amounts will be
transferred at the Participant’s election, provided:

(1) The plan under Section 457(b) of the Code to which the Participant’s
benefit is being transferred provides for the acceptance of such amounts;

(2)  The Participant or Beneficiary has a benefit equal to the amount
immediately after the transfer to least equal to the amount under the Plan

immediately before the transfer; and

(3)  Inthe case of a transfer made on behalf of a Participant, such individval
has had a Severance from Employment with the Employer and is
performing services for the employer maintaining the receiving plan.

()  Upon the transfer of amounts under subsection (a), the Plan’s liability to pay
benefits to the Participant or Beneficiary under the Plan will be discharged to the extent of thie
amount so transferred on behalf of the Participant or Beneficiary. The Administrator may
require such documentation from the receiving plan as it deeins appropriate or necessary to
comply with this Section or effectuate the transfer pursuant to Section 1.457-10(b) of the Income

Tax Regulations.
4.10  Loans fo Participants

(a)  This Section will apply only if elected by the Employer in the Adoption
Agreement. For purposes of this Section, all plans of the Employer will be considered one plan
in accordance with Section 72(p) of the Code and regulations thereunder, and the balance of all
loans under any plan of the Employer under which the Participant participates must be
aggregated in determining the maximum loan available under subsection (c).

(b)  The Provider may, in accordance with the Administrator’s direction, make loans
fo Participants under the following circumstances: (1) loans will be made available to all
Participants on a reasonably equivalent basis; (2) loans will bear a reasonable rate of inferest; (3)
loans will be adequately secured; and (4) will provide for periodic repayment over a reasonable
period of time. Such loans may also be subject to the requirements of the Investment Product.

15




(¢)  No loan made pursuant to this Section shall exceed the lesser of:

(1)  $50,000 reduced by the excess (if any) of the highest outstanding balance
of loans from the Plan to the Participant during the one-year peried ending
on the day before the date on which such loan is made, over the
outstanding balance of loans from the Plan to the Participant on the date

on which such loan was made, or
(2)  one-half (1/2) of the Participant Account.

For purposes of this Section, any loan from any other plan maintained by the Employer shall be
{reated as if it were a loan made from the Plan, and the Participant’s vested interest under any
such other plan shall be considered a vested interest under this Plan; provided, however, that the
provisions of this paragraph shall not be applied so as to allow the amount of a Ioan to exceed the
amount that would otherwise be permitted in the absence of this paragraph.

(d)  Loans will provide for level amortization with payments to be made not less
frequently than quaiteily over a period not to exceed five (5) years. However, loans used to
acquire any dwelling unit which, within a reasonable time, is to be used (determined at the time
the loan is made) as a principal residence of the Participant will, provide for periodic repayment
over a reasonable period to be determined by the Administrator of time that may exceed five (5)
years. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event a Participant enters the uniformed services of
the United States and retains reemployment rights under law, repayments will be suspended and
interest will cease fo accrue during the period of leave and the period of repayment will be
extended by the number of months of leave in the uniformed services. In the event a Participant
is on an Employer approved, bona fide leave of absence without pay, loan payments may be
suspended (but interest will continue to accrue) for the period of leave but not to exceed one
year; however, the loan must be repaid by the original loan repayment date.

(¢)  Anassignment or pledge of any portion of a Participant’s interest in the Plan will
be treated as a loan under this Section.

(f) Any securily interest held by the Plan by reason of an outstanding loan to the
- Participant will be taken info account in determining the amount of the death benefit or single

lump-sum payment.

411 Distributions from Governmental Plans for Health and Long Term Care.

If elected by the Employer in the Adoption Agreement and pursuant to Section 457(a)(3) of the
Code, annual distributions of up to $3,000 from the Plan are excludable for income tax purposes
if the following conditions are satisfied: (1) the distribution is used to pay for qualified health
insurance premiums (accident, health insurance or long term care) for an eligible public safety
officer, or spouse ot dependent of the public safety officer, (2) the public safety officer is
separated from service due to disability or attainment of the age which the Participant has the
right to retire and receive unreduced retirement benefits from the Employer’s basic pension plan,

16




and (3) the distributions are paid directly to the insurer or fo the administrator of a self-insured

plan.

ARTICLE V
ADMINISTRATION

5.1  Powers and Responsibilities of the Employer

(@  The Employer will have full power to inferpret and construe the Plan in a manner
consistent with its terms and the provisions of Section 457 of the Code, including the applicable

Income Tax Regulations and to establish practices and procedures conforming to those
provisions. In all such cases, the Employer’s determination will be final and conclusive upon all

persons. It is recognized that unusual circumstances may occur and questions may arise that are
not specifically covered by any provision of the Plan, and the Employer will have the right to
resolve all such questions. Notwithstanding the above, the Employer’s power and responsibility
under the Plan will not extend to, nor have any control over, those responsibilities and duties of

the Provider.

(b)  The Employer will be empowered to appoint and remove the Administrator from
time to time as it deems necessary for the proper administration of the Plan to assure that the
Plan is being operated for the exclusive benefit of the Participants and their Beneficiaries in

accordance with the terms of the Plan and the Code.,

. (¢)  The Employer will periodically review the performance of any person to whom
duties have been delegated or allocated by it under the provisions of this Plan or pursuant to
procedures established hereunder. This requirement may be satisfied by formal periodic review
by the Employer or by a qualified person specifically designated by the Employer, through day-
to-day conduct and evaluation, or through other appropriate ways.

5.2  Designaiion of Administrative Authority

The Employer may appoint a committee (“Committee”) of one or more persons to serve as the
Administrator and to discharge the Administrator's responsibilities under the Plan. The
Employer may remove a Committee member for any reason by giving such member ten (10)
days written notice and may thereafter {ill any vacancy thus created. If the Employer does not
appoint a Commitiee to administer the Plan, the Employer will be the Administrator.

5.3  Allocation and Delegation of Responsibilities

If more than one person is appointed as Administrator, the responsibilities of each Administrator
may be specified by the Employer and accepted in writing by each Administrator. In the event
that the Employer makes no such delegation, the Administrators may allocate the responsibilities
among themselves, in which event the Administrators will notify the Employer in writing of such

action and specify the responsibilities of each Administrator.

17




5.4 Powers and Duties of the Adminisirator

The primary responsibility of the Administrator is to administer the Plan for the benefit of the
Participants and their Beneficiaries, subject to the specific terms of the Plan. The Administrator
will administer the Plan in accordance with its terms and will have the power and discretion to
construe the terms of the Plan and determine all questions arising in connection with the
administration, interpretation, and application of the Plan. Any such determination by the
Administrator will be conclusive and binding upon all persons. The Administrator may establish
procedures, correct any defect, supply any information, or reconcile any inconsistency in such
manner and to such extent as will be deemed necessary or advisable to carry out the purpose of
the Plan; provided, however, that any procedure, discretionary act, interpretation or construction
will be done in a nondiscriminatory manner based upon uniform principles consistently applied
and will be consistent with the intent that the Plan will continue to be deemed a qualified plan
under the terms of Section 457 of the Code, and will comply with the terms of all Income Tax
Regulations issued pursuant thereto. The Administrator will have all powers necessary or
appropriate to accomplish his duties under this Plan. The Administrator will be charged with the
duties of the general administration of the Plan, including, but not limited to, the following:

(a)  the discretion to determine all questions relating to the eligibility of Employees
and Independent Contractors to participate or remain a Participant hereunder and to receive

benefits under the Plan;

(b)  defermine the amounts to be contributed to each Participant Account;

()  toauthorize and direct the Provider with respect to all disbursements to which a
Participant is entitled under the Plan; :

(d)  to maintain all necessary records for the administration of the Plan;

(¢)  to maintain practices and procedures necessary to administer the Plan as are
consistent with the terms hereof;

H to determine the type of any Investment Product to be purchased from the
Provider; and

18




(g)  to assist any Participant regarding his rights, benefits, or elections available under
the Plan.

5.5  Records and Reports

The Administrator will keep a record of all actions taken and will keep all other books of
accounts, records, and other data that may be necessary for proper administration of the Plan and
will be responsible for supplying all information and reports to the Internal Revenue Service,

Participants, Beneficiaries and others as required by law.

5.6 Appointment of Advisors

The Administrator may appeint/employ such agents, attorneys, actuaries, accountants, auditors,
investment counsel, and clerical assistants, and other persons as the Administrator deems
necessaty or desirable in connection with the administration of this Plan.

5.7  Information from the Employer

To enable the Administrator to perform his functions, the Employer will supply the necessary
information to the Administrator on a timely basis regarding the Participants under the Plan,
including but not limited to Compensation, date of hire, date of death, Severance from
Employment, and such other pertinent facts and data as the Administrator may require. The
Administrator may rely upon such information as is supplied by the Employer and will have no

duty or responsibility to verify such information.
5.8  Payment of Expenses

All expenses of administration will be paid by the Employer. Such expenses will include any
expenses incident to the functioning of the Administrator, including, but not limited to, fees of
accountants, counsel, and other specialists and their agents, and other costs of administering the

Plan.

ARTICLE VI
AMENDMENT AND TERMINATION

6.1 Amendment

(@  The Employer will have the right at any time to amend this Plan subject o the
limitations of this Section. Any such amendment will become effective as provided therein upon

its execution,

19




(b)  No amendment to the Plan wiil be effective if it authorizes or permits any part of

the Investment Product (other than such part as is required to pay taxes and administration
expenses) to be used for or diverted to any purpose other than for the exclusive benefit of
Participants or Beneficiaries; or causes any reduction in the amount credited to the account of
any Participant or Beneficiary; or causes or permits any portion of the Investment Product to

revert to or become property of the Employer.

6.2 Termination

(a) The Employer will have the right at any time to terminate the Plan by resolution
of its governing board. In addition, the Employer must deliver written notice of discontinuance

of the Investiment Product to the Provider,

(b)  Upon the full termination of the Plan, the Employer will direct the distribution of
the assets to Participants and Beneficiaries in a manner which is consistent with and satisfies the
provisions of Article IV as soon as administratively practicable after termination of the Plan,

6.3  Transfer of Entire Plan Assets to Another Eligible Plan Within the Same State

Subject to this Section, the Employer may direct the transfer of all assets of the Plan to another
plan under Section 457(b) of the Code Section 457(e)(1)}(A) of the Code and that is located in the
same state, provided that the requirements of Section 457(b) of the Code and Section 1.457(b)-10

(b)(3) of the Income Tax Regulations are satisfied.

ARTICLE VII
MISCELLANEOQUS

7.1  Assets For Exclusive Benefit Of Participants And Beneficiaries

All amounts in the Participant Accounts under this Plan, all property and rights which may be
purchased with such amounts and all income attributable to such amounts, property or rights will
be held in trust (or a custodial account or annuity contract described in Section 401(f) of the
Code) for the exclusive benefit of Participants and their Beneficiaries. All such amounts will not

be subject to the claims of the Employer’s general creditors.

7.2 Participant Rights

This Plan will not be deemed to constitute a contract between the Employer and any Participant
or to be a consideration or an inducement for the employment of any Participant, Employee, or
Independent Contractor. Nothing contained in this Plan will be deemed to give any Participant,
Employee, or Independent Contractor the right to be retained in the service of the Employer or to
interfere with the right of the Employer to discharge any Participant, Employee or Independent
Contractor at any time regardless of the effect which such discharge will have upon him as a

Participant in this Plan.
7.3 Alienation

20




Subject to applicable state law (and Section 401(g) of the Code if the Investment Product
consists of an annuity contract) and except as provided in Section 7.4, no benefit which will be
payable to any person (including a Participant or his Beneficiary) will be subject in any manner
to anticipation, alienation, sale, transfer, assignment, pledge, encumbrance, or charge, and any
attempt to anticipate, alienate, sell, transfer, assign, pledge, encumbet, or charge the same will be
void; and no such benefit will in any manner be liable for, or subject to, the debts, coniracts,
liabilities, engagements, or torts of any such person, nor will be subject to attachment or legal
process for or against such person, and the same will not be recognized except to such extent as

may be required by law.
7.4  Recognition of Approved Domestic Relations Orders

Notwithstanding Section 7.3, if a judgment, decree or order (including approval of g property
settlement agreement) that relates to the provision of child support, alimony payments, or the
marital property rights of a spouse or former spouse, child, or other dependent of a Participant is
made pursuant to the domestic relafions law of any State (“domestic relations ordet”) and
Section 414(p) of the Code, then the amount of the Participant Account shall be paid in the
manner and to the person or persons so directed in the domestic relations order. Such payment
shall be made without regard to whether the Participant is eligible for a distribution of benefits
under the Plan, The Administrator shall establish reasonable procedures for determining the
status of any such decree or order and for effectuating distribution pursuant to the domestic

relations order.

7.5 IRS Levy

Notwithstanding Section 7.3, if a Participant or Beneficiary is entitled to a distribution in
accordance with Section 5, the Administrator may pay from a Participant's or Beneficiary's
Account the amount that the Administrator finds is lawfully demanded under a levy issued by the
Internal Revenue Service with respect to that Participant or Beneficiary or is sought to be
collected by the United States Governmtent under a judgment resulting from an unpaid tax

assessment against the Participant or Beneficiary.
7.6 Distribution for Minor Beneficiary or Incompetent

If a Participant or Beneficiary entitled to receive any benefits hereunder is a minor or is adjudged
to be legally incapable of giving valid receipt and discharge for such benefits, or is deemed so by
the Administrator, benefits will be paid to such person as the Administrator may designate for
the benefit of such Participant or Beneficiary. Such payments shall be considered a payment to
such Participant or Beneficiary and shall, to the extent made, be deemed a complete discharge of

any liability for such payments under the Plan.

21




7.7 Mistaken Contributions

If any contribution (or any portion of a contribution) is made fo the Plan by a good faith mistake
of fact, then within one year after the payment of the confribution, and upon receipt in good
order of a proper request approved by the Administrator, the amount of the mistaken contribution
(adjusted for any income or loss in value, if any, allocable thereto) shall be returned directly to
the Participant or, to the extent required or permitted by the Administrator, to the Employer.

7.8 Procedure When Distributee Cannot Be Located

The Administrator shall make all reasonable attempts to determine the identity and address of a
Participant or Beneficiary entitled to benefits under the Plan, For this purpose, a reasonable
attempt means (a) the mailing by certified mail of a notice to the last known address shown on
the Employet’s or the Administrator's records, (b) notification sent to the Social Security
Administration or the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation (under their program to identify
payees under retirement plans), and (c) the payee has not responded within 6 months. Ifthe
Administrator is unable to locate such a person entitled to benefits hereunder, or if there has been
no claim made for such benefits, the funding vehicle shall continue to hold the benefits due such

person.
7.9  Governing Law

The Plan will be construed, administered and enforced according to the Code and the laws of the
state in which the Employer has its principal place of business.

7.10  Headings

Headings of the Plan have been inserted for convenience of reference only and are to be ignored
in any construction of the provisions hereof.

7.11  Gender

Pronouns used in the Plan in the masculine or feminine gender include both genders unless the
context clearly indicates otherwise.

© 2009 ING North America Insurance Corporation.

22




e e e T S B X . B X

With ING as your plan
providet, you have a
global leader focused
on your governmental
deferred compensation
plan. We are committed
.to providing high
guality programs with
proactive advancements
in service, technology,
product design'and
customer satisfaction.

FOR PLAN SPONSOR USE ONLY,

Experience You Can Trust

» $300 billion in retirement plan
assets under management
covaring 60,000 plans and
9.8 million participants.

{2008 PLANSPONSOR DG Recordkeepers Survey,
based on year-end 2007 data]

o The provider for 23 states and
more than 4,300 cities, counties,
and municipalities, totaling more
than $17 biflion in assets and
660,000 participants
{intarnal data as of September 2007)

Local Support

¢ The ING Government team
has worked, on average, nearly
164 years in the financial
services induslyy - supporting
governmental deferred
compensation plans far 104
of those years
fintatnal data as of Juna 2008)

» Face-to-face support for employees

¢ On-site individual meetings,
group education, and investment
and retirement planning seminars

Comprehensive Education

and Communication

s Designed so participants can access
aur support when, where and
how they want

¢ Multi-faceted approach using a
variety of tools and methods

o+ Targeted delivery to effectively
communicate with different
audiences

Technological Innovations

o Web site designed specifically
for plan sponsors

o Interactive and inforrative
participant web sites providing
access to information and
transaction capabilities

o Interactive tools and calculators,
welb-based seminars and flash
presentations

" Comprehensive

Participant Services

o National toli-free Customer
Service Center. Customer Services
Associates available Monday-
Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 10:00
p.m. and Saturday from 8,00
a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Eastern Time,
self-service phone and internet
services available 24/7

e Bilingual customer service capabilities

o Quarterly account statements
mailed directly to participants’
homes

Proactive Sponsor Services

o Annual plan reviews and a variety
of ad hoc reports

o Record keeping support to assist
with plan administration functions

o 1egislative updates and sponsor
training and workshops
{Type of plan determinas which services
are availabls)

Your future. Made easier.™




PRODUCT FAMILY PRODUCT NAME

invastment Flexibility

o A full spectrum of chaice
includes variable investment
options from over 40 fund
managers, stable value/fixed
options, target date/lifecycle,
and risk-based lifestyle funds

o Assistance in selection and

monitoring of investments with

ING Fund Evaluation Scorecard®!

Self-Directed Brokerage

Account supplements core

investment options'

o Online investment advice services
offered through Morningstar®
Retirement Manager®?

You should conslder the investment
objectives, risks, and charges and
expenses of the variable product
and its underlying fund options, or
mutual funds offered through a
retirement plan carefully hefore
investing. Prospectuses/ prospectus
summatiesfinformation booklets
containing this and other information
can be obtained by contacting your
local representative, Please read all
material carefully hefore investing.

&

1 0 AMERITRADE and TD Asset Management
USA are affiliated through thelr respective pareat
companies. TD AMERITRADE, Division of TD
AMERITRADE, Inc., member FINRA/SIPC, TD
AMERITRADE fs a trademark jolntly owned by TD
AMERITRADE IP Company, Inc. and The Toronto-
Dominien Bank, € 2007 70 AMERITRADE 1P
Company, Inc. All rights reserved. Used with
permission, TD AMERITRADE and TD Asset
Management USA are Independent eatities and
not corporate affiliates of ING Financial Advisers,
LLC {(Member SIPC).

2 Morningstar Retirement Manager is provided by
Mormingstar Associates, LLC (*Morningstar
Assoctates”), a reglstered investment advisor and
a wholly cuned substdiary of Morningstar, inc.,
and is Intended for citizens and fegal residents of
the United States and its territories, Morningstar
Associates® advisory service relates solely to the
Investment opticns offered under the plar.
Retirement pfan funding products are offered
through ING Financial Advisers, LLC {member
SIPC) or other broker dealers with which it has
seliing agreements. ING provides Momingstar
Associates with the plan’s investment options and
information about participants but the dedisians
regarding the advice provided are made by
Morningstar Associates, ING and its campanies
are not affillated with Momingstar Assodates or : .
its affiliates, and receive no fea or other direct A
financial benefits from Morningstar Associates
in connection with the use of its services.
The Mormingstar name and
trademarks are used under
license from Morningstar
Assodates.

www.ing.com/us  www.ingreticementplans.com
Insurance products, annuities and retirement plan funding that are issuad by (third party administsative services may also be provided by) ING Life Insurance and Annuity

Company. Sectyities are distribuzed by ING Financial Advisers, LLC (member SIPC), One Crange Wy, Windsar, CT D6095-4774. These companies are wholty owned, indirect
subsidiaries of ING Groep M.V, Securities may also he distributed through other broker-dealers with which ING has selling agreements. Insurence obligations are the
responsibility of each individual company. Products and services may not be available in all states,

© 2008 ING North America Insurance Corporation. €08-0812-003 {8/08)

WWW,ING.COM/US

147214 v2 GS PDRG.S.GC.1528-2 {8/08)




(SInsu yoreasay speuag askoidus ‘faning
SIURPHUOTy JuaWRILDY a3 6007} uswaal
U Aqepopuon A ued ABYz 3eyy oF atas

A3\ 2wn 23 Ag paARs asey O paay I Asyy
fauow yonw moy SENO[ED O PaLY eARyY dsnods
R 10 A3yl 12U Hod! SuEDIBWY JO 9t AU

6L 31 125 nok

2ins ayeur ~31 op roA ams ey "ueld sbulaes
Uawainal Jnisssoons e 10 Hed [BuRsss ue g
sonERaig0 punos BUms pue Apsucy Bunznoen

'9ARS 01 padu ||, A

UOWE 3y} PRBWISAIBPUN 3ARY 1O JaguRuLa:
HHED JBUYE “Baey Aflemde oym JSouL “spaau
JUBWRBINAL JBYL 21erDled o) pRlda)e U

daAR suRIURlLY JC Aol Bt asey Auo 1o

"Bzj[elaiews Ajng 10U Aew 31 asnesaq
SUORRINI[ED Jtays Ut Alndas [ecos apnjoul o
0S JSpuN 50U 10} Ssim 10U 531 Aes shladxa auiog

aeut uo Alqeiiogwos

?Al noA pIneD "(BO0E AR ‘aouainsy;

[2D03 20 AApEDY |euotieN |, "Hoday saasn)
B00Z 343 Jo sEutplly ssaduBw Anoeg |enes,
D€ "OU J3Ug ALIND3S [Bnos) *SITiomM 1O SIONAITS
101 L1 L§ PUe SI3IGaL 10} S51°1§ Inoqe sebease
PRy WU AyIuow ALNDas [BRog Jueund ay|

Aepoy 1re1s ue(d sbuines
JU3WBIEeL PUNOS B P39U NoA
"HOUS [8} 1,UsS0p Swodul
UBWaInaL INoA 2insus djay o,

(6007 saqeT yo wauasedag

"ST) UI0DU} JUBURIRAT INOA 10} Steak Builuga
3esd nof Bupnp pauied Nk 18Um 1o 540602
R [|,n0A PUBWLIOIR) STauLeld [epuBwy 15O

(shanns 3xuapyuos

WRBWBIRRY 6Q0T-7661 DU ‘sarepossy

8 DEMUZAIS) MSUIRY PUE (yg3) Sunisy)
Yeassy Jiauag aafe|du) Kepol seanal

At PBAEDaI S1YBUSG o1 an[ea fenkba 1se9| 10

49 SHfaURg FpIA0LD ©} BNURUOD I AUNDAS [epog
1243 1[2 12 DUIPLLI0D QU BARY SUBIMILIY 10 %65
“Buisi 22 seopuas pur spoob Jiseq pue e
ULS-BUO] “B1zaul(eRy 40 SISOD 3UL UM “BUULYS
22 SHIauag eyl pue Aunoas [2oos ‘sucisuad
safojdu yuty Aew am e ,paieys, se =buo|
ou 5 shutnes JuaWwaIRal BUp|iNg 0} UspIng ayL

| /DONISYIHINI ST AINOLY DNIA

‘ ﬁ ,
JUBUIBIILSY Jo) Buluueld 1Iel1S 01 Uosesy pooc) e Jo} buryoor

£431583 DPEIN "y, JnoA

{50/8) L-d"XSTE0L0E

WO YSHSMNI MMM Q@ wz H

(6042} 200-8020-600

UopaI0ci) 3dueinsy eajUNY YUoN ON| 5007 O

“saueduten jo Ajutie) on| 2 YBAaty FaRpe SRS PUE sprpgld

STITS YT ) AQUHEAT 3G 10U AUl SIss PUR SDRPOlE fucdwe)
[enpiagpit 4269 Jo GaiRiodsas oty e uonefqo aouemsu]
“TRURAWIOD 10 Afiin} D] al Jo Soquiw 25w sedios Bl

“hedive sorensu| 1 smsegey 3 Apge

finfed-siep pur yifuogs [opuyy A o paseg 2 saqueient |1y
"LOwSS evemiy ‘lodeauuy 'S Iy uoBupseis g2
edue auensg o seisepy &q pons wonped Gnuty

“TIDL2IBE B sk JTT 'SISARY [ERVCH B (DM s
SIafeop-tayoiq oyl YGRoKR pminguase o4 asie Aewl SRS Wy
43015 9| Jo Sapelpysons Paxpl] ‘paLme Agoys are spuedwioy a5GL

“PLIFS6090 13 Jospus
‘e a6ues) uC *{Dls aqua) 371 Sesinpy ERVT o A
PaINQISsip 2me sanymoas “Auedsia) Anuuy pue 3auens) AT ONY
9 papend oq asje feut seopsas anpenspe fred payl Ag
Panss| Suypan) yed TR pue S ‘npod Er il

WO sURldUSWRIRIBLI MAA
ulog esn-Bursmaam
FLL-55080 1D Jospui

fepp 9buRID 2UD
DT 'sIasiApY [epuRlY DN

Pejuor oseapd
UOTIEULIOIUT 3IGU 40



"DANELUISRUAR) DN INoA

10BILUCD ‘UolleulIcUl B10W JOd
$8AD3[0 sBUiARS JUBWIBINGI iNOA
188w nok djgy ues jey sedinles
PUe spnpoud o Jsquinu e sisyo
ssiuedwoD. jo Aue; D) ayL

“ssq] Jsupebie I Jo yod © ammsse

34U 5o0p GURSRAL Jipejing TN 2] 0 aziuEEN’ ol 7 oueuapad
351 JOMO] 120G ALY PO SNST! AL FApNL] s B

Pue 220} npesd §f ‘bz 10 59} prpexd Sypads e aptiEU) 208

O ING ISR [INUNR 5457 £ pUe UONGUTIe) Ayuow 001% € dlnsse
SHEITIOED M ENpaid Jo Juatnsn Jjsads fur waseidel jou

S00p pu ffu sasodind JAnansn) 20} 5 pue RRR0dhy 5 W KT

¥62'0Z% ¥6L'E9 $ 0t 18 uifiag

eSS 5ee'es § 9% Ie ujbag

wiN 16568 § §¢ Je wifiag
isataqu alepwimoe
J0 sso nof 59 1¢

“BLUOCUT UBWRIRAL INCA 1DaYe ARUEDIUELS pnoD
Jead 210U BUO UIAR 104 Buuued 40 Buging

“Ardde Aew xe1

Afeusd uorngursip sumeward 94,01 531 Ue ‘5ES
=& 01 Joud uexer it pue Shrew Japuauns ¢
*XE1 Awaedu) Areurpic ol 102(gns 3q Aew sunowe
S[qExe] 4O SUOBNALISIP JAYI0 PUE S[eMRIDYIM
flie3 "spauaq jeuogde fue 10 anjea auL acnpa)
Aeut pue 1jausq weap Su) SINPA SEMEIPUIM
Y "UMEIDUIIA 511 BUn 0ReXe] SWadut tiel)
PRLUIJAP 5 181l JualaIRaY 1) ASuow :enhaoe
o1 [enualod 2y ned Suwolie — apis Jnck

uo awm d o1 fea auo 51 JUN0C0R JUDWRIRaL
FaL3jap-xel SWou ue o] Bunnguiucy

{6007 "Wy ‘saeg

p3IUn Yy ur spuall, 6002) "ueid s,;eAodwa
P10 Jiay w ASuow Jiayt ) Jo Juswied
wins-thung @ u Aucw 119y yoor JUa %68
Bututeurss ayy ‘ueld sJakordwe mau J19LE QU
sBuises Jawainar pasec-UawAcidwe 3y sBa0
PRI %8 PUB Y| Ue olur sBumes Juawainal
paseq-jusuifo|dws J1aus Jeno pafios sgof
paBueys aym asoul o gee '8007-9007 waoid

nok oy

SHom Asuow nok Bunjew nok ase mogg
£YBnous aary NoA ||iip “seoIARS pUE spook
2lseq pU? ‘uarpiyapueiB pue Anue; 1o speau aut
Yz dj9y *uoREIMA! *SuoREDeA Ag peoeidar veyo
/8 SANISSABU PLHIAM J3UI0 PUB ‘SINS ssuzsng
‘Quawed afeliop "sieak Bupypom syl Buunp
w=ds fou Juncwie ayl 'uey) Aow Jou 11 ‘o1 asop
puads Ual1o puR SIAWRSUOD [B1A SR S3RlRaY

“SJuNoWe asoy;
Bufgnop 35191 1e uo ugd Fauouz ybnous Bumey
30 BUBYS %406 € Bupjaas aie nok ) Kimebuo) jo

el Jalesib oy Jo ssnenaq "sButaes W Qo0zrTs

~ 000'56§ PIsU (I 600T U1 65 8Bk uatiom
Pue Asuowl yEnoua Guiney Jo 3usw 0508
£ JUEM 301 Jf JUBWIAA! U STsUBdND Jovpod
~49-INC pUR 3URINSU; YRRl Jan0d 0] SBUmES
U 000°E£ 1§ — D00'S9% Wouy asaymiue pasy
IiM 8002 Ut 59 afie udwl (5007 auny) ymsu]
YHedsey ppuag 2akolduig au) o3 Buipsonoy

(s1507y 218D SWICH PUR SWOoH Butsiny

40 A3AINS 12BN BTIAN 9007 Hep e Eles 10
Aenuue Ghrr s 9 tS B Ul Aoy Buisinu 2 uy
Lol alen.d & 10 1500 35RIBAR 3N ! S JopisuoD)

“ueld sfuines Jusuaine) nok ojus ares uwer
-Buio] to1vey 03 196104 1,u0q ‘IQiEYe aq o Japic
Ul 212532 Jnof umop pusds o1 arey Ned Ing ‘ae
Blay-Ul 10 Bwoy Bursiny J9a03 e prespaly

‘Aanezas reudsoysod
40 spouad Je1g pue shers [endsoy 103 Aed diay
Auo fau faned uum-Bue| 30 SISO BUY J9A0D 10U op

BRINSY Yieay areaud pue ‘defipayy ‘asedipaly
“a08} 18R |[,noA A1eD 1o sed/, ansuRdi@ 1sout
U3 30 BUO 3G PINOD Ble2 ULSE-Buo) Ing ‘amany
SUL UI IR 3woytt Jo auzoy Buisinu pasu
[1.NGA 30U 10 Suytaym Pipaid oy Urop ARG sy

{}sNJ] LoeInp3 g Yoleassy

UHEaH a1 pue vonepunay Aiwed sasiey Kamng
SHauag yieaH Jakodws 800z) suewannba:
Buueys-ases pue suonnquivos winjwead Jaybiy
30 WIO1 21 Ul SHRIRAI B 0U0 aueDy)eay jo
500 3y Buniiys ussq aney Aay) ‘subtew ncud
13y astal pue Suipuads o of yoof siakojduse
5 3BNEDIG (UM "% LE O3 9499 oy paulpap
SiIauaq yieey samar Bulsyo siecidws

=B8] Jo Jaquiny UL ‘go0T PUE 396 usamlag
{£00T U} samypuadya rewnsued),, SRSHES
404e] 0 NeaINg] "AEYYEAY U0 LE9 S a6eane
10 3Uads JA0 pue gg abe SUBDLIBULY ‘2007 Ul

M) yeasoy
sijuag sefojduy Yonmg Tuopua) IR 4eT 6007 T

£%81)
Jaquuan Ajuer i 9snods € oy aim o) BuineH

(%415} 2unsop
40 Bumisumap se 4yans sabueys Auedwod «
(%2r) Aiqesio 10 swRigo:d yjeay «
40 asnedaq pauved
UEULISIEa 3DI0L0M U BARS| ST JO %/

yWBWaINR) I Buunp sum swos e Aed -
0] parjtom Afferide asey SIRUNE 1O %hbE Auo
104 2102 fauyl e suom o) veid SIBRIOM JO %47/

*AYm 5,018H “snossbuep ag ued BoueApR

Ut 05 op of AjiGe ok uc Bulunod 1asamopn
"aWaoul usEiddns o Aem Buipremal e ag

UED USSR Jal® Buniion Jeq sjes  Jou 53

‘BOGE ung ‘stshjewy spuouog
J8 neAmg 3R Jo Jeanuedag sy ‘oyoy Biats pruosiag

%84 3002
%0 2002

%YL 007
RET 0002
%L 056!

%0°0L 036t
Jwmu [euasiad 9)qusadsip 30 96eIvEdI9d se shwaeg

*58PE0AD om Ised Byl u) salels payn

& Ul sBumes Jeuosssd o1 Bujurelsad seunBiy

AU 2UE USH UMD 212 Sandmoy “sBUIARS Jne) “dn
5! Buipuads pue sAIR 212 SaAy Mo shep ssayp

"550] JsupeBe o 10 e 2 s

30U 570p Bufsaa) ajpoiag (oo /5 10 Surpadin A © PUR retp
2RI} 1] PAEAS YBUIG MEIS 05 ‘FEuaq Yasuad o Mol
26T JETUNC 5" UORE(U] JIRJL SYLAURSOM 0 AT g @ SUSSY
R e L L BT g “RRYSIOM TUDLIN ey
Sedjieg 5,105 01 osooyD) e Aou sisar |y 533 Jo Juaunsany
Sads Aue yuemudal Jou S0 pur Aue ojdwm Teanaioday &g oy

BTaLE 2ak sup papaau stognguUiued
LA 48 g afie fiq papaay suogngIaue Jetel
%08 JusRIAL U} pansep 3woaty asaxd jo afeywsarayg
000'08% UL [eNUUe Juasalg

11 Yoo pinom suimad
WIFWAIM3I INOA 1M S2LaH 19K JuausaImal

104 aAes O UNGRG 1,USARY NCA pue Yeak
2 000'0S$ Wes ‘g a5e 21,00k awnsse 5197

“ON USMSUR IOYS 3], (@3NS Iyl pue ey

B3 A & Aeme Bumnd |1an paxy Afjeiaual
e suoisued Sjeaud ng vanejus 103 passnipe aq
WBIL SyaUsg AUnIss [E00S ZaI6W tamu MO

AON INZNIULTY HNOA YO NY'd dINOHS NOA SNOSYIY 0L



Variable Annuitie_s | )

ING Advanta :e__,;

GENERAL INFORMATION

Plans Available

403(b), Roth’403(b) and 457
Minimum Initial Purchase Payment
$5,000 as a lump sum, $200 annually
for periodic payments.

Maximum Issue Age

75

WithdraWal Charges

See tablé of withdrawal charge
percentages.

Variable Inve_sfment Options

A broad menu of over 70 variable
investment options from highly
respected fund companies.
Enhanced Death Benefit

Asset Reallocation/Dollar
Cost Averaging

Number of Fixed Accounts
Three

Guaranteed Minimum Interest
Rate -

Fixed accounts only. 1.0% to 3.0%,
depending upon contract issue date.
See your contract for the applicable
rate.

[nterest Crediting Method
(fixed accounts)
New Money, Bucketed

Loan Provision

Loans are available under 403(b} ptans
only (not Roth 403(b)). Loans will
reduce available account balance

and reduce the death benefit,

Getting Started

You may start an ING Advantage
Century variable annuity by making
periodic payments totaling as little
as $200 annually. Or you can start
off with a single payment of
45,000 or more, This variable
annuity is issued through age 75.
Contributions to a 403(b} or 457
plan are made on a pre-tax basis.
Contributions to a Roth 403(b) are
made on an after-tax basls.

Control and Diversification

With 70 variable investment
options from several well-known
investment management firms, the
ING Advantage Century variable
annuity givas you the flexibility
you need to help plan for the
retirement yout want.

Variable Investment Options
and Fixed Accounts

Variable investment options:
Funds from the variable investment
options may be reallocated to other
variable Investment optlons or to
Fixed Account A or Fixed Account B
at any time, but cannot be
reallocated to Fixed Account C. All
transfers are subject to ING’s policy
on market timing and excessive
trading.

Fixed Account A: The interest
crediting strategy on this account is
similar to a money market account.
Transfers from Fixed Account A
may be reallocated to Fixed
Account B or to any of the variable
investment options at any time,
except for funds used as security
for a loan. Because this account
allows unlimited transfers, it will
offer a lower interest crediting rate,

Issusd by ReliaStar Life Insuranca Company, a merber of the ING family of companies

Fixed Account B: The interest rate
credited on this account is generally
higher than for Fixed Account A
due o restrictions on the transfer
of funds from Fixed Account B.
Transfers may only be made within
a 30-day period before and after
an account anniversary, and only
one transfer may be made in that
period. The transfer amount cannot
exceed the greater of 25% of the
amotunt In Fixed Account B or
$1,000. Transfer amounts may hot
be less than $250. Other transfer
festrictions may apply. See the
contract for mote information.

Fixed Account C: Used for

doliar cost averaging into variable
investment options, this investment
option is fimited to purchase
payments. Transfers to Fixed
Account C from any variable
investment option or from Fixed
Account A or Fixed Account B are
prohibited. Minimum premium
payment is $5,000. Reallocations
must start within 30 days of
premium payment and be
completed over a 12-month period.

Enhanced Death Benefit

If you die before annuity payments

begin and before reaching age 80,

your beneficiary recelves the greater

of the following amounts, less any

outstanding loan balance:

o The contract value at the time of
death; or

e Contributions reduced by
withdrawals or loans; or

» The contract value on the
contract’s most recent six-year
anniversary {i.e., 6-year, 12-year,
18-year anniversary, and 5o on)
plus contributions reduced by
withdrawals or loans made since
that anniversary.

Your future. Made easier™




Additional 403(b) Waiver:

For 403({b) contracis only, the early
withdrawal charge is waived if the
surrender occurs when the contract
is at least 5 years old and the
annuitant owner is separated from
service after attainment of age 55.

Roth 403(h)

If offered by your employer, a Roth

403(b) allows you to make aftertax

coniributions to the Roth 403(b)

under your employer’s 403(h)

program. Distributions from the

Roth 403(b} will be tax free for

federal income tax purposes if they

are Qualified Distributions. To be a

Qualified Distribution, the following

criteria must be met;

1) The funds must be held for a 5-
year holding period, measured
from the earlier of (A} the first
year that contributions were
made on your behalf to any
Roth 403{b) account in your
employer’s plan, or {B) if a direct
rollover contribution is made
from another Roth 403{b) to the
Roth 403(b) of your employet’s
plan, the first year contributions
were made in the account
from which the direct rollover
originated, if earlier, and

2) the distribution must be due to
attainment of age 59%, death ar
disability.

Distributed earnings from the
Roth 403(b} before the Qualified
Distribution provisions are satisfied
are subject to taxation.

Automatic Asset Reallocation

If the total contract value is af least
$10,000, the contract value can be
reallocated automatically every
calendar quarter. This program
automatically adjusts your confract
value quarterly to reflect your
predetermined mix of investment
options. This investment method
does not guarantee profits or
assure that a contract owner will
avolid losses. Contract value in
fixed Account C is not eligible for
automatic reallocation.

Dollar Cost Averaging

Dollar cost averaging is a system
for investing a fixed amount of
money at regular intervals over a
perfod of time in an effort to
reduce market timing risk. Dollar
cost averaging does not ensure

a profit or guarantee against loss,
Investors should consider their
financial ability to continue their
purchases through periods of low
price levels,

ING Advantage Century allows
palicyholders to designate a fixed
dofiar amount er percentage

from Fixed Account A or Fixed
Account C contract value to be
attomatically transferred to one
or more of the variable investment
optians. Reallocations from Fixed
Account C to Fixed Account A or
Fixed Account B are not allowed.
Reallocations for dollar cost
averaging may be made on a
monthly, quarterly, semiannual,

or annual basis. However,
reallocations from Fixed Account C
will occur only on a monthly basis.

Important Notes

You should consider the
investment objectives, risks
and charges, and expenses of
the variable annuity and its
underlying investment options
carefully before investing. The
prospectuses for the variable
annuity and underiying
investment options contain this
and other informaticn, You may
obtain free prospectuses by
calling your financial
professional or 800-366-0066,
Please read the prospectuses
carefully before investing.

Varlahle insurance products are subject to
investment risk, are not guaranteed and
will fluctuate In value, In addition, there is
no guarantee that any variable
investment option will meet its stated
objective. Variabla annuities ate long-term
fnvestments deslgned for retirement
purposes. They offer the apporiunity to
allocate premiums amony fixed and
variable annuity investment options that
have the potential to grow income tax-
deferred, until an income stream begins.
Account values fluciuate with market
conditions, and when surrendered the
principal may be worth more or less than
its original amount fnvested. IRAs and
other qualified plans already provide tex
deferral like that provided by the annuity.
For an additional cost, the annuity
provides additional features and benefits,
Including death benafits and the ability to
receive a lifetime Income. If other aptions
are available, you should not purchase a
qualified annuity uniess you want thesa
additional features and benefits, taking
Into account thelr cost,

All guarantees are based on the finandlal
strength and claims-paying ability of
ReliaStar Life Insurance Company, who is
solely responsible for the ohligations
under its policies.

These materials are not intended to be
used to avold tax penalties, and were
prepared to support the promotion or
marketing of the matter addressed in this
document. The taxpayer should seek
advice from an indepandent tax advisor,

Refers to Poficy Form Nos, 13076 7-99,
13077 7-99, 13084 7-99, 13086 8-99,
issied by RellaStar Life Insurance
Company,




For more information
please contact your local
ING representative

Www,ing-usa.com
www.ingretirementplans.com

3012550.E.P {3/08)

Products that span the firancial spectrum, Distribaution
through custemers’ channel of choice, Services to help
manage finanefal, benefits, and retirement programs,

The ING family of companies In the United States provides
financial solutions for individuals, organizations and
companies. Through a network of whally owned, indirect
subsidiaries, we help peopla prepare for a finandial future.
Your goals are our business.

Annuitles are fssued by RaliaStar Efa insurance Company,
20 Washington Aventiz Ssuth, Minneapolis, MN 55401,
Variable annuities are distributed by ING Financial Advisers,
LLT, (member SIPC), One Orange Way, Windsor, CT 06635,
Both companies are members of the ING family of
companies.

Thesa companies are wholly owned, Indirect subsldiaries
of ING Groep N.V. Securities may also be distributed
through other braker-dealers with which ING Fnancizt
Advisers, LLC has selling agreements, [nsurance obligations
ara the responsibility of each Individual company.

Products and services may not be avallable in all states,

Products and services offered through the ING famify
of companles,

© 2009 ING North America Insurance Corporation

50938032010 (3/09)

WWWLING-USA.COM




Flexible P_i‘ér_mum_Defei‘red..Annuit_y

Issued by ReliaSter Life
insurance Company,
a-member of the ING
family of companies.

GENERAL INFORMATION
Withdrawal Charges

Contract Type

Group 457 See below
Minimum Premium Annual Fees
$50 per payment or $500 annually None
{without Home Office approval) Loans

IMaximum Single Premium Not currently available

$500,000 (without Home Office
approval); transfers may he
restricted after contract year five

Guaranteed Minimum
Interest Rate

1.0% to 3.0%, depending upon
Maximum Issue Age contract issue date. See the

80 contract for the applicable rate.

Front End Loads
Nane

withdrawal Charge Percentages
Percent of each Premium (not Accumulation)

For the purpose of calculating contractual withdrawal charges, withdrawals
will be taken first from your earliest premiums, then your later premiums,
and finally your interest. Withdrawal charges are assessed based on the age
of the premium(s) used to satisfy the withdrawal and are not applicable to
interest earned on the premiums. Loans and withdrawals will reduce cash
values and death benefits and may have tax implications. The schedule
below does not apply in Texas. Flease speak to your ING representative for

more information.

More than 5

Elapsed Years Since Receipt of Premium 0-5
0%

% of Premium Charge 5%

No withdrawal charges after 12th contract year (10th contract year in Utah
and Texas). Amounts held under a 457 plan may only be distributed in
accordance with the terms of the plan and the Internal Revenue Code.

The contract funds a deferred compensation plan established by your
employer as the group contract holder, who owns and controls the contract.
ReliaStar Life Insurance Company maintains an individual account for you as
the annuitant under the contract and issues a certificate to reflect each
annuitant's account under the contract. Withdrawals will be made on a last-
in, first-out basis {i.e., the most recent premium payment and-associated
interest on that premium payment will be the first to be withdrawn from the
contract value, followed by the next most recent premium payment and

associated interest, and so on).

Benefits to you are provided by and
pursuant to the terms of the 457
Plan. Availability of amounts
contributed to the contract are
subject to the terms of the Internal
Revenue Code (IRC} Section 457
plan document and IRC Section
457, If you participate in a 457 plan
sponsored by a state or local
government, all amounts held under
the contract, and any amounts
distributed, are for the exclusive
benefit of the plan participants and
their beneficiaries. If you participate
in a 457 plan sponsored by a tax-
exempt entity, the contract cwner is
entitled to all amounts held under
the contract.

Waiver of Withdrawal Charges

Penalty-Free Partial Withdrawais
10% of contract value, available
every 12 months or remaining
premium out of penally, if greater,

Nursing Home Waiver

Yes, if annuitant is confined to a
qualified facility for at least 60 days
after certificate issue date.

Availability of this provision may be
restricted in certain states.

Benefit Sensitive Feature

Yes, if contract Is at least 5 years old
and annuitant separates from
service after attainment of age 55.

Refund Value Provision
Guarantees full return of premium
{less any partial withdrawals and
annuitizations) upon full withdrawal
of contract.

ING

Your future. Made easier.®




ING QUINTAFLEX

Annultizations

Minimum Period
Five years

Guaranieed Options

Fixed Period Cnly, Life Ony, 10-year
Certain and Life, foint, and 100%
Suivivor

Partial Annuitizations
Allowed

Other Distribution Options
1) Systematic Withdrawals

2) Required Minimum .
Distribution (RMD)
Our product offers distribution
options that are designed to meet
the IRS rules relating to Required
Minimum Distributions. Generally,
RMDs for 457 plans must begin
by April 1# of the year following
the later of the year in which you
turn 70% or retire. RMD payouis
are recalculated anrually based
on your life expectancy(ies). Based
upon the accuracy of the data
provided to ReliaStar Life
Insurance Cormpany, the
calculation of your RMD amount is
guaranteed by the Company to
comply with IRS guidelines.

www.ing.com/us/tsa

Important Notes

The tax-deferred feature of an
annulity should not be a factor in
purchasing an annulty in a tax-
qualified plan. Tax deferral is
provicled by the plan and the tax
deferral of the annuity does not
provide any additional benefit.
Individuals should only purchase an
annuity in a qualified plan when its
other benefits, such as lifetime
income payment, family protection
through death benefits, and/or
guaranteed fees, meet their
current needs.

Guarantees are based on the
financial strength and claims-paying
abfility of ReliaStar Life Insurance
Company, who is solely responsible
for all obligations under its policies.

Annuities have limitations. For
additlonal information and complete
details regarding this preduct,
including costs, please contact your
ING representative or the Company.
These materials are not intended to
he used to avoid tax penalties and
were prepared to support the
promotion or marketing of the
matter addressed in this document,
The taxpayer should seek advice
from an independent tax advisor.

ING QuintaFlex Fixed Annuily Issued by RelfaStar Life Insurance Company {Minneagolis, MN), member of the ING family of companfes, Contract Serfes #03806,

varies by state, and may not be available in all states. @ 2009 ING North Amarica Insurance Corporation. cn51782112010 {11/09)

3011566.N.7-1 {11/09)

"WWWLING.COM/US




ING ADVANTAGE CENTURY 403(b), ROTH 403(b), AND 457

Should you die after reaching age
80, and before annuity payments
have bagun, the beneficiary will
receive the greater of the contract
value at the time of death, ar
contributions minus withdrawals,
and any outstanding loan balance,

Optional One-Year Step-Up

Death Benefit

For an additional 0.15% mortality

fee, you may choose an optional

one-year step-up death henefit as

an irrevacably elected alternative to

the enhanced death benefit. If you

die before annuity payments begin,

and before you reach age 80, your

beneficiary receives the greater of

the following amounts, less any

outstanding loan balance:

= The contract value at time of
death; or

s Contributians adjusted for
withdrawals or loans; or

o The contract value on the
contract anniversary immediately
preceding your death plus
premiums adjusted for
withdrawals or loans made sihce
that anniversary.

Should you die after reaching age
80 and before annuity payments
have begun, the beneficiary will
recelve the greater of the contract
value at the time of death, or
contributions adjusted for
withdrawals, and adjusted for any
outstanding loan balance. Not
available in Texas.

Fees

The ING Advaniage Century
variable annuity annual contract
charge is $30, to be deducted at
the end of each contract year.

Withdrawal Charges

This charge is waived when the
contract value exceeds $25,000, or
$5,000 of annual premium
payments (net of withdrawals) is
received. The annual asset charge
covering mortality risk, expense risk,
and administrative charges is a
competitive 1,40% applied to the
variable accounts only, In addition,
there is an annual portfolio expense
charge which varies by variable
investment option. The contingent
deferred sales charge (sometimes
referred to as withdrawal charge) is
shown in the table below.

Twelve years from the original
effective date (10 years in Utah),
the withdrawal charge will
decrease to zero regardless of the
table below.

Annuity Payouts

Both variable and fixed annuity
payouts are available. Fixed payouts
are guaranteed for duration and
amount. Varlable payouts are
guaranteed for duration but may
fluctuate in amount based on the
performance of the variable
investment options.

Withdrawals

Withdrawal charges are levied only
on purchase payments you have
made, not of any earnings that
may accrue to your policy. When
you make a withdrawal from your
policy while a withdrawal charge is
in effect, ReliaStar Life Insurance
Company will only reflect your
purchase payments in calculating
the withdrawal charge if the
amount of your withdrawal
exceeds the earnings that have
accrued.

RellaStar Life Insurance Company
will caleulate your withdrawal
charges on a "first-in, first-out
basls,” applying withdrawal
charges first against the dates of
the earliest purchase payments.

For 403(b} 1) annuities, employee
deferrals {including garnings) may
generally be distributed only upon
your: attainment of age 591,
severance from employment,
death, disahility, or hardship. Note:
Hardship withdrawals are limited
to employee deferrals made after
12/31/88. Exceptions to the
distribution rules: No Internal
Revenue Code withdrawal
restrictions apply to ‘88 cash value
employee deferrals (including
earnlngs) as of 12/31/88 and
employer contributions {including
earnings). However, employer
contributions made to an annuity
contract issued after December 31,
2008 may not be paid or made
available before a distributable
event occurs. Such amounts may
be distributed to & participant or if
applicable, the beneficiary: upon
the participant's severance from
employment or upon the
occurrence of an event, such as
after a fixed number of years, the
attainment of a stated age, or
disability, Please see the contract
for additional information.

Waiver of Withdrawal Charges

10% Free Withdrawal Provision:
During any contract year, you may
withdraw the greater of the
accumulated earnings or 10%

of your total purchase payments
subject to the early withdrawal
charge, as of the prior account
anniversary.

VCbhtﬁ_icit‘y"eqrof withdrawal minus contract year of Pregium Payment O

12 3 4 5 6+

:Withd_ié\,ira_i Charge as & percentage of each Premlum Payment 7

7 6 5 4.2 0%

1 I Texas, for Individual 403(b) and Roth 403(b), the withdrawal charge Is 8% for the first year,

No withdrawral charge applies after the 10th contract yzat,




Meetfing Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

AGENDA REPORT Qctober 20, 2010

%
y

3
y

Prepared By: Liz Hardy, Accounts Assistant
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager@?‘/

Agenda Title

District Invoices -
Recommended Action

Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment

Executlve Summary

District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment.
Staff recommends Board authorization in order that the District can continue o pay warrants in a

timely manner.

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Requested $113,928.23
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)
Prog/Fund # See listing of invoices. Category: Operating Expenses and Capital Improveiments

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

Attachments )
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD and Community

Center

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Operating and Capital Budgets

Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #3
Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #8 Operating and Capital Budgets

Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #9

Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #9 Operating Budget & Capital Budgets

AGENDA ITEM: E-3




[=~]

10

11

12
13
14
15
16

17

18

19

20

21

Acct Coda
7002
7002
7010
7010
7010

7010
0910-007

7135
7137
7137

7250
7280

7300
7300
7300
7300
7300

7300
7685

7300
7320
7510
7550
7670
7685
7690
7950
7952
0910-014

7300
7510
7665
7690
7951

7690
7950

7300

Request for authorizaiion to pay invoices
For the Meeting on Qctober 20, 2010
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
For Fiscal Year's 7/10 - 6/11

Express Employment  Invi 08896312-0 dtd 9/29/10, Payroll for Temp Services
Frank Cramer Expenses for Mileage, dtd 10/5/10

Lz Hardy Expenses for Semlnar, did 10/6/10

AMS.NET Inv# 124560, dtd 9/29/10 1P Video Surveillance

Eco Logic Job# DISCA0-001, dtd 9/29/10 DB WWTP master plan report

Herwit Enginesring  Inw# 10-09, dtd 10/2/10 Professlonal Services for DB CSD
Herwit Enginearing  Inv# 10-09, did 10/2/10 Professional Services for DB CSD

Suhb-Total
EnerPower Invit 56008, did 9/28/10 Elec Energy Charges for 8/12-9/10/10
EnerPower Invi 55098, did 09/28/10 Elec Energy Charges for 8/11-2/0/10
EnerPower Inv# 55999, did 9/28/10 Elec Energy Charges for 8/13-8/13/10
Sub-Total

Calif Rural Water Assoc  Did 8/16/10 Membership duas Oct 2010 - Oct 2011
Calif Dept of Publle Health  Inv# 1130037, dtd 9/30/10 Waler system fees 7/1/09 - 6/30/10

American Reirofit Systems Inv# 4454, did 973010 Cable seals/sirain refief conniactor influsnt p-3
American Refrofit Systems Inv# 4457, dtd 10/12/10 Rework elec motor for babbler
Amerlcan Retrofit Systems Invi# 4458, dtd 10/12/10 Ulrasonic level systm for w-well p-2Anfint p1
American Retrofit Systems invi 4459, did 10/12/10 Pregramd uitrasonc level condd p2 Influent

American Retrofit Systems Invi 4460, dtd 10/13/10 rewire brkn conduit flex for headvrk auger/spry valve
Sub-Total

Ace Hardware Account # 808 Closing-Date 7/31/10

General Repalrs

Tools
Sub-Total

Capitol Ona Account - Printout for Sept 15-Oct 14, 2010
General Repairs Water / Sewer
Special Equipment / Signage
Web Site / Internet

Telephone

QOffice Equipment / Software
Tools

Maint / Fuel

Misc

Misc. - Zones Reimbursable
Water Mefer Program

Sub-Total

Gapilol One Account - Siatement for Aug 15-Sept 14, 2010 #2
General Repalrs / Sewer

Web Site / Internat

Office Bldng / Improvements

Maint / Fuel

Milsc. - Reimbursement

Sub-Total

Petty Cash Reimbursements - Receipts for Sept 09- Cct 13, 2010

Maint / Fuel

Misc
Sub-Total

D.C. Frost Assoc Invi# 5603, did 9/28/10 Wastewaler Treatment Plant #2

AGENDA ITEM — E-3

10f2

§918.80
$104.50
$50.70
$330.00
$1,137.50

$3,465.00

$770.00
$4,235.00

$95.00
$105.00

$191.00
$391.00

$850.00
$14,786.01

$450.00
$250.00
$350.00
$400.00
$225.00
$1,675.00

$15.23

$14.73
$29.96

$154.65
$65.97
$279.92
$782.95
$102.99
$1,012.19
$706.58
$188.54
$206.33

$62.13
$3,662.25

$36.81
$39.00
$28.27
$57.22

$20.77
$191.07

$11.59

$60.23
$91.82

$4,997.16

1041512010




7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7330
7330
7410
7300
7300
7430
7430

7430
7670

7300
7430
7520
7630
7665
7665
7620
7720
7720
7720
7720

7950
7950

7960

ITT Water & Waslewater Invif G7603354, did 09/30/10 Grommat, NBR 211D 520D

J.W. Backhos & Construction inv# 1411, did 10/05/10 § gale vaives on Newport Drive

JOW. Backhos & Construction Invit 1412 dtd 10/05/10 Repled section of concreta brokn fidng vaive
Sub-Total

Pollard Water‘r;om Inv# 1284148-IN, dtd 10/5/10 A-100NV Varl Spd Pump 95 GPD

R & B Company Inv# $1233068.001, did 08/28/10 PVC plpe SW biue pve cement

Telstar Instrument  Invit 63798, did 08/31/10 Services on instalfation of phase monilors WL plant
USABIueBook Inv# 245978, did 9/20/10 Endress & Hauser prosonc ultrasonc level trans

Basic Chemfcat Selutions Inv# SI5790739, did 10/01/10 1800 Willow Lake Drive

Basic Chemical Solutions Invi# S15790740, did 10/01/10 1800 Newport Drive
Sub-Total

Ricoh inv# 410273814, did 10/01/10 Copler Malntenance for Sept 2010
Office Depot Invi# 535774802001, did 09/30/10 Office Supplies
Office Depot  Invi# 534667200001, did 09/214/10 Office Supplies
Office Depot  Invi# 535259102001, did 09/27/10 Office Supplies
Office Depot  Inwé# 535260005001, ditd 09/27/10 Office Supplies

Office Depot  Inv# 535259052001, did 09/27/10 Office Supplies

Office Depot  Inv# 535259052001, dtd 09/27/10 Office Supplies
Sub-Total

UPS  Invit 000012X417410, dtd 10/08/10 Refurned to Radwall for repalrs

UPS  Inv# 000012X417400, dtd 10/02/10 Web Request J Fawceit
Sub-Total

Verizon Wireless  Inv# 571177035-00001, did 10/21/10 office staff charges

Brut Force Janitorlal Inv# 110, dtd 10/1/10 Cleaning of office in October

CC Fire Equipment [nv# 14062, did 10/6/10 Fire extinguisher service

Denalect Alarm Company  Invi# R19408, dtd 10/1/10 Quarterly Alarm Charge

Days Genegrator Service Inv# 6632, dtd 10/8/10 Annual Service Stationery Gen Set
David Piephe Expenses for Mestings in Sept 2010

Kevin Graves Expense Report mestings, did 10/11/10

Mark Simon Expenses for Meefings In Sept 2010

Ray Tetreault | Expenses for Meetings in Sepf 2010

CCC Treasurer Tax Collector Bill# 10-021723, dtd 9/1 1IT£) Parcelif 799-999-008-3

CCC Treasurer Tax Collector Billi# 10 006935 2, did 09/14/10 Parcel# 008-200-015-9 00
' Sub-Tofal

TODB TOTAL

Community Center Account

Capifol One Account - Printout for Sept 15-Oct 14, 2010

Fund ralser

20f2

$16.26
$1,023.00
$1,734.39
$2,767.39
$1.441.11
$396.85
$5,777.50
$1,869.19
$601.84
$935.82
$1,537.65
$214.45
$6.46
$6.68
$5.40

$22.24
$180.61

$56.69
$278.08
$63.38
$37.27
$100.65
$614.49
$110.00
$43.00
$105,00
$7,397.00
$300.00
$300.00
$200.00
$200.00
$46.77
$156.48
$203.25

$56,792.65

$362.61

10/15/2010




L1 o0z eBpng osuedxg Bunatedo g0l

olozmsLioL
el U R= 0 ¥reoLs acs/, OLOZIHIE
CS6.L8 W G/S 005558 0S5L 0LOZNLZIL
ucpduosog Junoty #1300y oeg JUROWRY AUTdWIog OoN ajeq
SSIUSUISNIpY SNOoUEBISIR SSPULOWIGHANOUILO 3
. . -
%iT BZL 2663 05 195'55§ [ [ c6oL5Ls  [sea'cres  [19e'B.p T [L0EEELS COR'LBE'ES [%IZ) ELZVLLES | 00L6IBZE AT
%0 05 (000°3528) oot '16%) 2010 Umo, 0) Siueluasnguisy | S 110380
%0 03 000°s: %y 081128 000'5S Syuad - SYIGAA DIIand STBL
%0 08 00523 03 (19 WA i) Buguncooy OzBL
0% 0% BUISEE0014 BIEQ GLEZSLBYL
%0 0% 0048 08 0095 98 JUSUNSAAL 0180-0L8L
ﬁo 0% 005'6S £51'63 00023 ﬁoﬁm o) anuaAeY C08.
B P Y ey, 1 SeMAIeSAIUNoS 008
%0 0% 000°88 %So SJ60I0M, 0zl
%0 0% 000BYS__ |%bib 05201 000095 ) SLLZ
vl f s B & S QIURINSUL |00 1L
%l 0% EcaE.S.Iv JUDWDSINqUIPY | S56.
%9 S0Z8 [ £E2583 SYS'SS 0000015 B|qESINCLIOY SOt - 35T | 2561
%l i3 000015 BIQESINAUITY - oS | 1564
%l Cirs 05158 563 000ZLS _ [%0Z19Y  |E02 [9Ls 0C0°LS SNODURI[PISIN 0GEL
%P v 0095 %1E 353 F Busey ¢ CELL
%Ll 0001 oS 00128 000'9ES .gS. - {820 mww UORESUE0WoT 0ZLL
e - B3R - ; - OSUMHXT SI0FRI0 | 00 /2
%IE /L83 5765 mmm mﬂw Tang WIS 0689
%32 Ie0'1s EIEEN GB9L
%EL 2523 sBUysUN T 8O0 0892
5T 0518 1278 9JEMYos J ULIdINEE 090 0297,
e 918 GO6'LE S0LS SOWBAGICW] 7 Dp1E B350 S99/
%G 3 orig adessple | 8:%9:&2 o5 (=N
- = e Fa e HPINITIRSIO| 0082
[ mconmo_a._,
%EE SSOjoIA
%8g JOLIOWIYS aRAR
G i g o o SUoREHUNWWOD
%81 607 1S ST 000°8S ~SeIddng wH0
%341 96828 00525 oBESeg
%bl eSS 005'7S 000°5S wiep serdos
T — - ramonroe — P e T T
%00 /B2 BES 8e5'1LS oFvIE 000°695 %961 1547763 000°05S SICLIGITIN JOPO/SIETIWBLD
Y%EL G/E3 99% z63 S0LS BLLS 000°ES %L5) 569 75 0O0'ES sERuB|SAtBLdINDS [21Reds
%0 0% 000°6LS _ |%0 0s 000'618 Bunse.l IS 7 HIN
%0 08 a00'esLE sJEdoy dund d
%85 £68/828 vE8'81S GEY0ZE LOr'S6% /YE'EDLS SOP'BLS 0000588 [%S81L 2b17588 000°00ES Meg / JGTENA, SIIEdDY [RIeUSD
%tk LIS LS 1825 12518 005°2% %EY IS 005¢S Suuies] geig
%0 [ 96Q'5ZS 15) SOUIS AON S30dN
%SL o6E /3 SBLYLE GIEE 128798 000°08% %48 CECBEE 000063 SYWiog
%E BEES 0585 243 0elS 000°9LS _ [%a5v €20828 [ES SCLSIOQUIDIA
%0 0§ 6053 %0 0% 0055 sBUROSI 9licnd - 0N
%0 0% 000218 %0 0% seslacks Uoloed
%8 2888 0915 9723 000'5S %rEL I9EELS 0D0'0LS BURRON 7 LII0g) oNGNd
HYE LrEE0Ls SBT3 /E6'3E% 768’63 045098 000'5228  [%vel 2L LIES 000'008S {JoMBs} 1803 [BdHI00|
%3F SEETFIS SBS SOEESS 8013 268068 000°00TS | %60k 80¢ BZ2E 0CO'00ES (30em] 1560 1B2URS1S
) 000'SES %LLL G20'les 000°6LE 1Py
P - v . g Sasuadxy:6uNesatQ eIousg =
%0 000v2S I0EM JO DANOHNG
%0 000 c8s polgiey JRIBAA JIEIS A
03 Wad S304N [35
%02 Tresls 0952% [N 095'cE 000083 %TLE 61871018 000'3v$ PUNd QAHCOHOD B AB)d BHOBA Z10J,
%\T 980’0528 Z52¢es Z92'cas zee'ees 000'CLL LS (%190 9/+'6/0705 | 000°020°15 SUONEIAA0 ElOBA, 1704
%L Z2BLOFE CE6vE 507 &% 1EEPLE 1TV L2s 956 98 0000LES  [Yary LBLPOLS CO0°DELS SO0IAIBG BUliEoy 010
%hST 66LELE Yes'rs 605/ 59848 000088 %arL LLvLes 000'093 i35 S00L
%0 s 0052SS__ |%0 0% 060053 Sauou0g 101810 007
%0 03 000°LELE qUIod) Pol2oy otessput] q
A 0% 000'9ZLS PRIElRY OBM IEIS ~ M
%61 690158 22018 £IGTS 19918 SES'9YS 000'0LZE  [%SLL 8/9'8883 000'122$ HEIS WIS 00
%8 mﬂ. o _.w SeLO0LE 000°0C15 %201 6LLE0LE 0002015 JBBEUEI [216Ung LO0L
T i A : e > ; 5 500AUDSIIBINOD 000 -
QLA Jebpng wé.a ._.Dd. E=TEEY] 0LI0ZI0L sosusdxg sasuadyg 50SU0CXT sosuadxg sosuodyg wbpng  [aLAEBPRE| STYNLOV JoBpAg uOnAUDSH RINOIDY # ooy
% ara arA eAcady oje 03 938 03 ajeq ol ojed o3 neg o) oye( o3 LLOZIOLOT Y% aLh 0LOZ/G002 Bunoapy 01191150 Y parciddy
LI0ZIOLOZ | LLOZALDZ LLOTICL0Z Burpusd puow gtrotn tpuoly puon yjuomn tRuUoN 0LOZ/600T | 0L0Z/600Z LLOZ/0L0Z L39aNE ONILYHEEIO
0L 20Q 0L AON 0L 30 01 dog ol Bny oL Inp a5 AVE ANIAQISI 20 NMOL
%0005 %l Wy %EEEE %00'62 %4991 %EL'S




LLT0log 1ebpng reydes ggoL

oLoz/sLolL 140 1
WAIGE  1Ze8'cLes [ og 2288 0% 0$ LZZ'8LLS  |pSe'TiS [ 215°9LES | 6SiVS 000°GL0' LS (%4LL rog'erL LS 1ebpng dig [elo}
I0AID%E  |0$ 93 40 UMO L 0} Juswesinguiiay [S 1034
10/AIGE (0% ] aAlasay sokidey sunadigfoozolo
%0 i 0% 0% 03 0% 0$ 0% 08 000'86% %61 L5Z7L$ 1e3oL 4ng Jeto
10/AIQ4
Y0 00098 WooY pIeCH 10f SIreuD MeN|1Z20-11.01
P 000°5LS BULEY JBaN S0Us4 SoBldad[0Z0-1 LaL
%0 000°Z18 aoira] BUpDEIL Sd9]610-1 L0t
%0 [T SUUN ebessaly S[0eliog 81071101
%0 000'514 12us1e\ ing Jof nEH-M[110-1 LOL
%0 000°023 (L} 3aniy dnyidlsTo-L Lot
. HIHLO
%S¥ 08 29% 03 0$ £6C'928  [918% 282°9¢8 | 0528 Go0'erLs [%S0L 2826668 {10301 QNS JalRAN
IQ/AIGHE
%0 000028 SRl J9ISIN JeAn G Lo-LLOL
%10 000°05% SUIBY JSIEAA 90808 IF1.0-1 103
%0 05 006088 (S)IBM QRUSH[EL0"1101
iAIQ#E [0S 237 mellli, PUNaly sziiaRg|elo-1 1oL
%0 0s 000'0YS . Jewese|dSy BIpa JStd] L L0-1 LO)
%0 0% {000°00E3) SIUSWRSINUIREY (WeIBGId oA BB
Y%t LE0'LES 29% 182025 05¢§ 000°005§  [%gL 520°298 welbcid i 9B #1.0-0160
ioingE {03 Sa02 2l6 ¢S WelliEoedey SIOI0[ / SdUInd|¢L0~0L60
A 0s 00024 %0 0% PIENS) RRUEA JSPPE][Z1.0-01.60
%0 0% 00094 %91E 086°Z18 (Z1) 53007 Joog Alinoeg] 1100160
z19'es 9185 23.'88% S19'5Mps SICH 151 |INQ 2 UBISOq 9 IBA[200-6080
: ] B R ) HWILYM
%Gt e 0LLS 0s 0s vER'LeS  |6ES'LLS [ 63L6LLS | 6BV TS 000°692% [%9€ SLE'185¢  [1elo) gng semag
IAIGE  Jos 0%
%0 0$ 000°6Z sduiey Buissas pecd|GLO~1 Lo
Y%ES 209'ets B09ZrS 000083 (Z) Sa10In maN[e0c-T 1oL
Yoll 0$ 000'Y Ealy SPHOS-0id 0] bulned1800-1101
Yol 0 000°sZS S9UIASC BUjues|] JSYRED ] £G0-1101
%0 [ 000'sZ1$ B8Ny AN 10} JBACD [E19IN|S00-L LB L
%0 0% 000°ZL3 S VONELS JII'T BAMeA 55edAEI G001 101
%0 0 000°09% M UoRers I qerRy [y00-1101
%0 RE 000'z28 U9 39AA (Z) sduing Spiog-01a]e0g-L Lo
%0 0§ 000°023 [ S,.01d soejden[zoc-L 1oL
Yl 06558 065's$ 000°083 0% auladid SSed-Ag] L00-1LG)
%ald 03 000'68% %1 y0£'8¢ SPUBRBAA[0LO-0160
I [og %ll 02p'ses uswsoe|dsy IO / sdwndl600-01.60
%0 0s 000'002%  |%0 0 yeloid AUES|800-0160
0/Alad  [192'571L 028 LEQEYS  [9BL'6PS  (BEV'EES  I6RYPS %Ll AT wa1sAg Af|/00-0160
iOAIGE  [opr'asls 05%' L8 0BZ'LELS %0 04 Ul Jomss soeidad[g00-0160
%l 0s 000'6$ %28 9£9'2% L Weld adeospue[60c-0160
%66 £68'YIS SER'7LS 000'S1LS %0 0S8 SSICUUEW Jey=H [#00-0160
3 HIMIS
QLA I90pNg [STYNLOY | "BINSH | 0L/0Z/0k “dxg ax3 CEC] g "dx3 dx3 139ang QLA wbpng | SvnLov UORGLISAE WNOINY # 90y
0% LLOZ/OWOZ [ GLA anouddy | Q-L-m G a-L-n o B} aLn a-L-m LLOZI0L0Z % 0102/600% Bunaop 01/91/9 18 paniddy
LLOZ/0L0E LOLOZ/0LD0T o} 01 38d 0} AON 0L 300 0l dasg 01 Bny oL mp 01.02/6002 LLOZ/0LOZ WeED0Ed INSINTAONLINI TYLIdYD
] ueld JS2 AvE AMSAOOSIF 10 NMOL
%0008 | %Oy | %ECEE | %00%C | %ol %EL'8




Request for authorization fo pay invoices
For the Meeting on October 20, 2010
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #8
For Fiscal Year's 7/10 - 6/11

Acct Code
1 2100  Office Depot Invit 534667200001, did 9/21/10 Office supplies $32.28
2 2100  Office Depot Inv# 535504828001, did 9/28/10 Office supplies , $17.13
3 2100 Office Depot Inv# 535940115001, dtd 10/01/10 Office supplies $4.26
Sub-Total $53.67

Capital One 10/11 Printout for Sept 15- Oct 14,2010

4 2100  Office Expenses $30.37
2272  Gasoline / Fuel for Equipment $75.00
2282  Grounds Mainfenance $236.47
2490  Miscellaneous Services & Supplies $27.22
Sub-Total $369.06
$239.00

5 2120 Discovery Bay Disposal Inv# 17-0001966, dtd 10/01/10 Service for September 2010

6 2120  PG&E f Acct 5939734421-5 PG&E Ownad Street & Highway Lighting 08/19-09M17/10 $4,639.84

Ace Hardware Account# 808 Closing Date 7/31/10 '
7 2130  Small Tools & Instruments $21.26
2282  Grounds Maintenance $50.27
Sub-Total $71.53
8 2281 JaniKing Inv# OAK10100283, dtd 10/01/10 Monthly contract billing for October cleaning service $350.00
g 2282  Delta Fence Co Invi# 22248, did 10/1/10 Repaired wood posts and removed existing and installed new $325.00
10 4829  Green Valley Landscape [nv# 763, did 9/29/10 WL Road Landscape Improv Phs 1 $560,366.98

10/15/2010

Pane 1 nf 1




0L02/SL/OLSK 1L 010 Jelipng Bupmedo ™8 gq

Yt 0SETES  [2r0°9s 0% 0% 0% ZESPLS  IPELZLS [S59025% (61901 |#or¥685  |%SL 2622983 [00L'83p3  [sosuedq jeiol
0% 0% Sanesay] o8I
%0 0% . 0083 %0 0% 005$ SEID uogensIuupY Auhod A0D/ACDUSWSSINGWIBY | 1105
%0 0% 005% %0 0% 005$ {51507 "WpY ¥G1 ALed0IdFE0AS YUOULSOAL]) AID/A0D) ~ X5 PUNPO/| 1198
[ ES %0 0% 005%S SJUDLSTOSSY 5 SEXEL| 085E
%0 0% L28 00g$ %0k 2S5 [REES $2ddng ¥ $e0AIag snosueRasi| Ce¥ve
Y&y 57 1S 2./5 658 1333 005°¢S %9LL 0L8'5S — 1000°5% sesuadxy [e108ds J2N0| 6452
%0 0% 0053 %0 0% 000°L5 (sUBig 192.0G) SleUSIE UCHPSUeD/peod| 0/vc
%0k 875% 825§ 002°5% %0% L 688015 [000°8% SOUBINSU|| 096
Yol LEEELE 9.3 S 000°2L8 %29 90’688 [000°E9S osked Jess| 0Lge
Y2l 9E6% DLIS 00%S 29928 001°3% E S11'LLS [000°0LS seolneg [elolsseoid[ ©1ET
%0 0% 005°L$ %lS Z0L§ 00TS se5UBdKT adko[dWS PABILBRO| 08T
%0 0% 001% %E9T 0643 008% Welpsingwiey safoidwzebeany oiny| L0gT
i0AIQH# [0S %0 [ 005§ {0z9e) Aunoy Wal) SoUBLSUIRY PSISINbad| 92z
%2E 261'e5S  [2Lo8 82118 |PSRLS  {05¥'0S$  [S516°68 [vep'98L§ T [%%8L SLE'621S [000°052S 2oUBUSIUIBI SPUNCID| 28T7Z
%Eh 0073 0SES C5ES 05E$ 00£°55 %20 2ov'ss  [000'ss sbupping jo eolicusiuley] L8ee
Y3 L [PYES 5L 2013 89E% TS 0005 %8S 9¥Ze$s  [00LTS wawdinb3 Jo} pnjfeulosen| z/z2z
%25 SHO' LS 9288 6513 000°Z$ %L 63 00e' 1S Slieaay R seiddng sAgoudiny| ™ | /2T
%8 08% 08% 0563 %59% 858'LS  |00.S Wawdinbg Jo soUBUSIUIEN] 0172
io/aIaE  [0g %0 0% 005% alerog Jandwon|  Leee
oYt 0z2$ 0Zes 008S %56 563 001§ Juewdinb3 jo asea gIuoy| ogeE
%Le 0Z1$ 0Z13 [EE %0 0% 0028 sdiyssaquiaiy] 002
%0 0§ 0S1$ S%EEY £20% 0013 5a0RCN 2and| 0612
%86 5.8% 685 0065 %SE 60218 0085 sy ploysshcH| 0L1e
%0 0% S16% ShTve 202 18 [005% "000 1S ULy 5587 adnjiung JUWERbE Jouin| 1e1e
%07 L L¥0 L8 |1es €015 01§ 9845 0013 0545 %L8 58% 000718 sjuewnysu) g sjoo], ewgl T otie
%L YO¥'DEs 16/8'78 Z0vS 090°ELS (2078 6EE3 000°ZLLS %38 859'68% [000°S501$ (eBeqies; B Jatep) "SIUDT 19908) sennn| 021
%S 093 088 - S8L S 9L orL'LS (005 1% (*0)e "orpey JoBuassal) suofesiunwwc)! 0112
%0 0% 058 %0 0% 0% abeyso4[ E0LE
%0 0$ 0518 Sab¥ 525 05$ sucndunsqng g sieoipotied saocd| 2ol
%8Z 9EZTE ¥9S 6.5 15§ S0L$ 058% %S1T 9.0} j00s$ sasuedxd @00| 0012
QLA okng [ S|endy [0102/02/0) [Sosusdx3[sesuodx3| sosuodxy |[sesuedxy [sesuddxg|sosuouxy [sosuadig| jobpng QLA Jebng | S[Emay 1@bpng uonduoseq unoady #IY
J0%  [LLOZ/OLO0Z| dacaddy | ejeg ol | olegor | oegol | ojegol | Segol | eeqQ ol | SlB@ O | LLOZ/OLOZ 0%  [0LOZ/IB00Z| 010Z/600Z Buneaw o1/91/9 18 pasasddy| funoy
11.0Z/0L0Z o) muol | wWuop Yoy yuo wuow | wwuernt | wuoly 01.02/6007 1101 106png asuddxz Buperado
ugld LLuelt | 0L23Q | 0} AON 0L3190 | grdeg | oLbny | gLInp B4 Td TR Aegrgiieg Aoaoasig jo umol
%8BS | %0005 | %J9LF | %EEEE | %O00'SE | %.99L | %eeS




000'0ses

TO00EZE (3se3) paig Aeg Lanoosig z
000'0ZL$ Py 9e moffian 13
I 1Y S398101d IS 8 oUoZ 191 8d .
(x4} Sor'sss 199053 [0S 03 L9Z'ves 18127028 [596°1L% 128 0058 %9 281'vL$ | 00L1S2S  [Rl0L
%0 0% 000°LS %E 9z8 000°L$ wawdinby Apung ¥ 5100] |9SEY
I/AIGE  [E6¥° 218 rebs 080'L13 0% OSRUAING IDILaA[csEY
%0 [iF3 005'.3 %0 0% 000'2S Aeg Janoosiq - Xied I9WI0D [vEeh
%Ll 2.5°8E3 96.'ce$s  [eares  [s95°1S 3 000°0583 |%¥ 7188 001°2E2% {[) s18l0ld O8I g# 9UDZ %1 ad st
iAIGE  [0$ 0% i 0% S2Ud AU Jaddiiy adesSpue gy sucz 1% 94
iona#E |03 £9c°05% . 0% o3 0$ HEnus Ue|d Jo)se edesspue g sUOZ Ty | 94| 6287
% 0% 0005113 [%0 0% 000'¢s WaWAINBT PUNCIBARS G 9UOZ 191 901 |62.%
%0 0% 005°cS %0 03 005'e$ Sliedsy ASNOIEAA 8 @IMONIS [9FGY
%0 0% 005°2% %S9 Z¥E S 005°2$ SpuawiaAoldul| SHoueA|Saz
LA 3Rbng | s1enoY [0L02/02/0) | Sosusdxg | sosuadxg sosuodxy [sesuedid| SesUadxg [sesusuxg| obpng |4 LA 1obng | sjenjoy 18bpng uonjduosag JUnoddYy| 00y
0%  {LL0Z/0L0Z| erciddy | oje@ o} | 9leQol | eegol | eleqgol | elEg O} | S3EA O3 | LLOZ/OLOZ 0%  |0L0Z/600Z] 0LOZ/600Z Bunee 01/91/9 18 pancsddy| Aunos
LLOZ/0L0T ynIony yuen o muol | ywow | uuop 010216002 L1i0L 396png 1955V / [epden
01220 | oLAoN | 0130 | ardeg | oiLBny | gpinp 3# ouoz g7 Aeg-g/heg Loacasiq Jo umol
%0005 | %iS Ly | %EE'CS | %00SZ | %I99L | %% S -




Request for authorization to pay invoices
For the Meeting on October 20, 2010
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #9 {Ravenswood)
For Fi ! 6/11

Acct Code

1 2100  Office Depot  Invif 535774802001, dtd 09/30/10 Office Supplies $10.07
2 2100  Office Depot Invit 536774848001, did 0973010 Office Supplies $3.50
Sub-Total $13.57

Ace Hardware Account # 808 Closing Date 7i31/10
3 2130 Small Tools & Instruments $20.00

Capital One 10/11 Printout for Sept 16 - Oct 14, 2010
4 2131 Minor Equipment, Furniture Less than $1000 $103.00
2272  Gasoline / Fuel for Equipment $126.88
4285 Various Improvements $95.44
Suhb-Total $325.32
TOTAL $358.89

10/156/2010

o oA b A







OLOZ/SL0LSIN 1108 0102 198png Bunatedy 578 110 | obey

205!
sueg|g
JusumRAcld| Jetides pouueld ol S) SIS} §O/L00T 0

1958y / Ieqides
POOMSUDARY 6 TgT/ARg A1oAcSS]( O UMo],

"S[EMoE Uo pased a4 o3 "No seRNN Jog 1@Bpng A |,
"Seale UoNRORILYSa[BMsOIq SIPNIU) SSUBLSIURY ..
SIS B30

=S9/A959y
%81 SS0LLS £92% 0$ L59eS [ 699°%F | piEls 1z6$ G56'S6% | %Y 69l'0F [ 051°58S s9sUsdXy 101

03, iAIcE [ o SOMIDS0Y | DS

[ %0 0 00L% SBIQ UlipY ARINGD ASD/A0OIoWEsINGHIoN | 1108
%0 0% 005% %0 0 000°L$ SBLUSSISSY P SAXE]. 0E5T
%0 oS 00gs AR [0 $ANUARS g SSRGS SNCAUB|S0STN | 06YE
%29 CECS £ees 0053 WNGE  Teyet sesuadxg rerads eld|6/Fe

03 WWAIGE 6 (SUPIS 19245 SBUSIEIN UONONBUO0/PECY | 0/Fe
%6 Sil% GILE 0S8'LS (%0 4 000'GS 3QURINSUI[09EE
%0 0% 005628 [%E 96¢ C00'ELS [loAed PRIS|GLER
%091 S51'ES 55¢8 00125 oFag 000’28 |%85 0BEC 00o's$ SE0IES [BUCISSDICI|0LES
%0 03 0528 iYAIGE o SSUS0XS SBA0IGIIT [nEd L JaUi) 08T

0% . BT 21 [{H atiasinquiey seioldwiS/abesnn 3RV | LOEE
YoZZ 189'0LS 02828 [0/66% |0zl s 1es OFS'ers %09 €6S'Z8 | 000'PSE SOUBLRIME SpUnoID|25ez
%oy 53 A Lieg 00S$ %0 g 00ES Wswdinb3 oy j|en2/Euoses |2 ze
%0 0g (S %0 0 0eE SJIedoy ¥ se{lddng DAROWOINY| Tl ee
%0 083 088 0Ces %GE 601 0023 WIwdnbT jo ecueloleN! 0/ 22
%0 [ 005% WWAICE |6 UEAYCS 1eINdWIcD { [Gze

03 %0 8 0058 WaWdINDS jo 558§ JUay [0SEe
Sve [ [ EELE %0 [ 0Sg sdiysiaquen|oogz
%69} £52% 002$ 268 051$ %94 2c E S20n0N 2lignd| 0612
%gE £61% £51% 0043 10/AIG# | 185 0s SWIL] PIoYSSHoR| 021z
%0 0% £0LE 0058 %E52 £82 0015 “0001$ usy) 5597 LR JUatudinbs JoUiN| LeLZ
%001 0013 0z8 00LE 0aLs %56 €61 0018 SjRINEsU| 8 S00, [IBWS|0SiE
[ L67'LS L6V LE C0STI$ %0 0 000°G5 \OLEQIED) B JarEAN, SB[ 199015, SONIN|0ZLE
%81 0ELS 058 093 0S9% %001 00} 0048 (o3 "oipky JoBUSssalN]) SUoneomiliwos | 0L 12
%LE 9% 918 05% %E66¢ 5%l 058 obejsod (2012
%0 0% 058 %0ve 0z} 058 SuUORAUISANg % s|esipolad “SH008 [ Z0LT
%001 0513 ¥L$ iR L83 15 0518 %01 9l 05LE sasuadxg aololo01e
aLAebphg [$Tenioy| swEy 0L02/0Z/0L [SosuddxI [Sosuedx] [sesundxy sosuadxg [sesuadxg | J0Bpng QLA 90pNga [STYNLOY| Jobphg UoRGLIaseq JUNoYY HIoy

0% aii ALA Aed swea ol | aeqor | aego) | Medol | elegor |Lozoloz| e QA 0102/800Z Bunosi 019179 18 paacddy Kunon
LLOZAOLOZ [1L0Z/0L0Z\2102/0102 o} wuer | uwtol | uuop yuot Yuop 01026002 (010276002 1eBpng esuadxg funessdo
poulRld | oluer | 01390 | ol dog | o1Bny oLmr POOMSUSARY B 7127 JATE AlDAODSIC JO LMoL
%ETES | %ee'ee | %005 | %99t %EE 8

LLOCIOL0Z




%ee ¥85'L2  |0% G6% 0% 03 £LES Cre'ils  |L#9'c$ 0% 592'85% [2jot
0 0% wstudinkg Aipung @ sjoc | |ggey
0 0% wisludinbg puncibied (537
%491 £L¥'8l £28 09 /18 106.% 000°L1$ Sileday] Aemdfepn g 2imoniS|ovGy
%t 18.'¢ G6% 062$ L68°2$ S98'28% SpaLRACIAUW] SHONBATGOZY
0 0% Med SNOUeA 922y
QLA 39bpng [STvnlioy ‘giNIFY | 0102/02/01 |Sosuaaxd[sesusdxd] [sesusdXy [sasusdxy | sasuadxy | sesustxg 1=bpng uonduasa( uncaay| #ooy
3C % QLA GlA Reg eeqoy | Aego) | MeGo) | 2Uedeoy | peq o) ajeqg o3 110Z2/0L02 funog
LL0Z/0L0C [L10Z/0L0Z |LLOZT/OLOT ol uom uoig yuom Huomy U YU ot L1701 3eBpng Jessy | [epden
bauueld | 01290 | 0LAON | oLIdg | oldes | o) Bny oL Inp G# duozZ 19 Aegrgiieg AIsnodsIg Jo umoL
%0005 | %I9°LF | %ELLS | %00GZT | %.9°6L %EL'8




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

October 20, 2010

Prepared By: Virgil Koehne, Water & Wastewater Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager4{z

Agenda Title

Well 4A Rehabilitation Project

Recommended Action

Approval to have Kirby Pump & Repalr to’pull submersible pump and video Well 4, in an amount not to exceed $10,000

Executive Summary

As part of routine maintenance and to make sure that the District's four water production weils are operating properly,
with the recommendation from the District's engineer for water, Luhdorff & Scalmanini the District has removed a well
pump and videoed the weli-casing once every five to tens years or so. During the pass three years the District has
removed the pumps and videoed Well 8b, Well 2 and this pass Winter, Well 1B. The last one that should be worked on
is Well 4A, which staff would fike to schedule to have this work done either late Fall or Early Winter of this year.

The work that is recommended for Well 4A is to pull the submersible pump and remove about 200-feet of column pipe in
20-foot segments, wait about a week and have vendor video the inside of the well-casing for possible holes in the steel
casing and possible buildup of minerals at the bottom stainless screens. Also the pump-bowl assembly will be checked

for wear, etc., hefore the pump Is reinstalted.

If the well needs to have extra work done on it based on the video report, staff will come back with another purchase

order. For example, if the stainless screens, located on the bottom of the well-casing are somewhat clogged with mineral
deposits, then usually we have an acid wash done to remove these built-up deposits. Based on the current pump and
draw-down performance of Well 4A, staff does not think this type of extra work will be needed at this time.

Fiscal impact:

Amount Requested $ Not to exceed $10,000
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/iFund = CIP# 1011-013

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This [tem

Attachments

AGEN DA ITEM: E-4 |




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

October 20, 2010

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Managers

Agenda Title

Consideration of Purchasing and Procurement Policy

Recommended Action )

Rescind Resolution 98-31 and Adopt Resolution 2010-15 Adopting a Purchasing and Procurement Policy for the Town of
Discovery Bay Community Services District

Executive Summary

lions of dollars each year in the procurement of goods and services, A functiona!
olicy is essential to maintaining a system that manages the District’s approach fo
nd structured in such a manner that clearly

The Town of Discovery Bay CSD spends mil
and efficient Purchasing and Procurement P
acquiring goods and services. Itis also important that the system be specific a

identifies how, and under what dollar thresholds, purchases can be made.

On August 18, 1998 the Discovery Bay Community Services District Board of Directors adopted Resolution 98-31 (Attached)
which implemented a purchasing system for the District. Since 1998, laws have changed and the manner in which the District
conducts its business has also changed. However, the Purchasing Policy has not been amended or updated to reflect

current business practices or legal requirements.

derable amount of fime updating and reviewing proposed changes to the existing purchasing
ds remain the same, the proposed Policy (Attached) includes a number of
early identify the Purchasing structure for the District and define for staff, the
hich purchases and procurement of goods and/or setvices are transacted.

Staff has spent a consi
processes. While the basic purchasing metho
minor changes to the original Policy that more cl
public, and Board the method and manner inw

Proposed modifications include reducing the dollar amount for formal bidding from $30,000 to $25,000 to parallel other
requirements in the Government Code relating to construction projects; putting limitations on credit card purchases;
increasing from $5,000 to $10,000 staff authorization limits for purchases of goods or services; and establishing a cap on the
amount of money that can be spent on a maintenance or repair project without first obtaining Board authorization. Additional
proposed changes include establishing purchasing procedures in times of emergency, the manner in which surplus supplies

and equipment are disposed: and when Purchase Orders need to be utilized.

Staff believes that this Policy will enhance the ability of the District to more favorably, compete for better pricing as well as
provide clear definition in the manner and method of acquiring goods and/or services.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $N/A
Sufficient Budgsted Funds Available?:  (If no, see attached fiscal analysis}

Prog/Fund#  Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- GIP# Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This [tem
Adoption of Resolution 98-31 effective August 19, 1998

Attachments
Resolution 98-31
Draft Purchasing and Procurement Policy

Summary of Proposed Policy Changes
Resolution 2010-15

AGENDA [TEM: F-1




PRY GOREIUHITY SEBHICES DISTRIGT
RESOLUTIOH HO. 98-.5/

RESOLUTION ADOPTING A FURCHASING SYSTEM FOR THE BISTRIGY

DISCOUERY

WHERERS, Section 54201 and folicwing of the falifarnia Sovernment Code requires euery
Jogal agency te adopt pelicies and procedures, including hidding regulstions, goueming
purchases of suppliss and equipment hy tie lecal agency; and

WHERERS, the pelisies and procedures shiafl be alopted by means of 2 writlen rile oF
vepulation, copies of wiich shall be auailable for public distribution.

HOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOIMED by the Boari of Divectors of ifia Discousry Bay Commumniy
Services District adepls the Purchesing System attached hereto as Budihit A; and

WHEREAS, thesa prehasing procedures are expiresshy made inapplicabile ko bids for and
award of public projects as defined by the Public Contracis Code and whers the expendifures
rarjuived for the public project eXceods the limit set by thie Public Contracis Cade. The
provisions contained in the Public Contracis Coiis ostablish coniract procedures the Bistrict

chall follow regarding such public projects.

PASSEN AND AROPYED by the Board of Divectors of the Discovery Bay Community Sersices
Distvict, ak aregular meeting thereof, held on Hugust 19,1998, by the following vele:

AYES: ¥
KOES: o
ABSENT: /
ABSTENTION:

WILLIAM SLIFER

f hesrons /Jéfﬂu

Prasident, Board of Directors

BYTEST:, | - %
/ /"J‘?O\;Q /ch ,Q«c,-

Secrelary, Boarfl of Direciors




SUBERARY

Parchasing System

This Purchasing System would aliow ihe General Manager authority to purchase 8
coitzact for suppiies or sauipment tnder ihe oHowing guidelines: :

M ifunder $100.09, in i emergency, o coriain other clrcumstances, wWitheut
gompekitye bidding;

121 ﬂﬁmmeﬁﬁi@.ﬂ@aﬁn@%ﬂ@@,@@mﬂemmmﬁmsmm@m@m@mﬂm;

(31 lfibetwesn $5000.00 and $30,000.00 under an informal hidding procedure liul
- @niy with consont of the Board ef Pirgclors;

(@  limorsthan $30,000.00 onty by fermal bidding procedure and consent of the
Board of Direciors.

specifications foy formal hidders lisi, requiroments for peromnance hords, and
procedural renuireiments are sel foyih in the Purchasing System.




g
PURCHASIHG SYSTEM
Seclions:
141 Rdoption of Purchasing System.
102 Purchasing Oificer.
103 General Procedure.
1.048 Ho Bidding Reguires.
1.05 Inforinal Bidding Proceiure. :
106 inforimal Ridding Procedure For Purchasing Behween Fve Theusand
Dollars and Thiry Thousand Bollars.
107 Forral Bidding Procediuis.
108 inspection-Testing.
108 Encumbrance of Runds.

181  Adoption of Purchasing Sysiem. i order io @stahlish afficient procedures fof
the purchase of supplies and enuipment, 10 S6CUO for the District supplies and squipnient at
ihe lowast possible cost commensurate with quality neetled, to oxorcise positive financial
cortrol over purchases, to cleady define authority for the purchasing funciion and fo assure
ihe quality of purchases, a purchasing systemis adopted.

1.02 Purchasing Officer. The Genoral Manager shiall be the Purchasing Officer, and shall
have authority to: ‘

A Purchase orconiract for supplies and equipment required hy the Distiiet in

accordance with the provisions of this chapier, such administrative regulations as the
purchasing officer may adept, and such other rules and regolations as may he prescribied hy

" the Board of Directors;

B. Negoliate and recommont execiiion eiconiracts for the purchase of
supplies and eguipment;

€. Het te procure for the Disirict the nesded quality in supplies and enuipment at
Ieast exmiense o the District;

D. Discourage uniform hidding and endeavor (0 oblain as full and cpen
compelition as possibie on all purchases;

E. Prepare and recominent to the Board of Directors rules governing the
purchase of supplies and equipment for the District;

F. Prepare and racommend ko the Board ol Diractors revisions and amendnisnis
to the purchasing niles;

6. Keep informed of current developiments in the file of pirchasing, prices,
market conditions and new produets;

H. Prescribie and maintain such forms as are raasonably nacessary foihe
anaralinn nf this Sustam ant nthar mias and rannlalinne: -




I. Supervise the inspection of all supplies snd enuipmnient purehiased o reuS
conformance with specifications;

1. Recommend the transier of surplus oF unssad supplics and sguipment
hetween depariments as neaide and the sale of all supplies and equipment viliich canmnol be
used iy any sgeney of which have keen unsnitakle for District Hse;

W, Maintain a bidders list, yenders catalog file and recerds needed fox the
oificient operation of the purchasing deparment. _

1.03 Seneral Procodure. The purchase of, of coniracting for, supplies and aguipment
shall iie donae in accordance with the nroceduros established in Section 1.04 fer purchases for

which neither informal noy {ormal bids are required, or the fnfornal bidding procedurgs
@stahlished in Section 1.05 for purchiases of coiivacls of Iaes tian five thousand dollaks, o fie

informal hidding procedures of Section 1.06 for purchiasos or contracts of hefweeniive
housand dollars and thirty thousand dollars, o the fermal hidding proceiures gstablished in

Saption 1,07 for Puvchases or Contracts of Ereater Than Thirty Thousand Dollazs.

1,04 o Bidlding Required. Purchases of supplies and, enuipment shali normally be by
hid nroceduras pursuant to this System, as applicable, provided, however, thiat Bldding may be

dispensed with inthe following cireumstances:

AL, When an emergency requites thaten ariler ba piaced with tie nsarest
auailable source ef supply immediately;

B. When the commodity can he purchased onky from vendor oF supplier, of, ntha
case of yahicles, machinery or other sguipment, where the commadity an be roasonably
repaired or otherwise serviced by only one vender or supplier; or

£. Where the estimated purchase priceis (ass than one hundred dollars; oF

1. Where the purchase or acquisition is mate in aceordance with law by or
through ifie county, staie or federal govemment.

1,05 Informal Bidding Procedure. Whate the estimated value of ihe purchase of
supplies or equipmentIs lass than tive thousantd dolars, the purchasiny officer may make the

purchase in the open market uiitler the following procedure without ghserving the formal
nrocedura se! forth in Section 101 Ghis procedure may he referrod to as the "opon market”
progedure), ani nesd Aot returi (o the District for Board of Direciors authorization (o make the

purchase.

A Minimum Number of Bids. Open market purchases shall, wherevor possitie,
e Baseod on at least thres bids and shall he awariled 1o the lowesi responsible hidder.

| 8. Notice Inviting Bids. The purchasing officor shall selicit hids by wrilten
rafuesis to prospeciive vendors or iy telephone and by public notice posterd on apuhlic

tsilatin haard an the Nigtrict fftien.




{. Written Bids. Sealed, written hids shali ke submitiod to the purchasing
officer, wio shall keap a tecord of all open market oviders and bids for a period of one year afiet
the submission of bids or the placiig of an order. This record, while so kept, shall heopento

publis inspection.

1.06 informal Bidding Procedure For Purchasing Beivoei Fye Thousand snd Thi
Thousand Dollars. Where the estimater value of the purchase of supplies or eguipmentis
greater than five thousand doltars, hut less than thirty thousand doliars, the purchasing officer
nitay utilize the open markel precedure spacified in Section 1.05, 1o ehiain hids, previded,
mowaver, that it shall first ohiain the conrsent of the Roard of Mraciors helore swarding any

coniract or purchase.

1.07 Formal Bidiling Procedure. Exceptas otherwise provided heraln, purchases and
contracis for supplies and eguipment of astimated value greater than thirty thousand doliass

chall ie by writien contract with ihie lowest rasponsible bidder pursuant (e thie procedura
prescribed herein.

B. Hotice inviting Bids. Hotice inviting Lids shall inelude 2 genoral description ofthe
ariicies te e purchased, shall state where hid blanks and specifications may be sacured, ani

the time and place foy opening hids.

1. Published Notice. Kotice Inviting bids shall he published at least teit

days before the date of onening of the bids. Hotice shall be published at feastonceina
newspapsy of general circulation, pritited and published in the District or, if thera is none, it
shail be posted in at [east three public places inthe Disirict that have kean designated as

places for posting public notices or ordinances.

o 2 Bidders List. The purchasing officer shall also solicit seated hids from
all responsible prospeciiva suppliers whose names are on the bidders list or who have
refaestad thelr names be added thereto. '

3. Bulletin Board. The purchasing officer shall also aduariise pending
purchases by a nofice posted on a putblic hulletin hoard at the Distsict 8ifice. '




L

'-ﬂf‘f . ,

B. Bidders' Security. Wihen desmen nacessary ky the purchasing officer, hidders'
security may he preseiibed in the public notices inviting pids. Bidders shallhe aniitded to
potm of bid secutity, provided that a suceasshul bidder shall foxieit kis bid sscurity upos
refusal of [ailure to eHecuie itie contract with ten days afier the notice of award of coniract fas

tis responsible oy the delay. Tho Boayd of Direciors may, on

heen mailed, unless the Distric
rofugal or failure of tie successiul biddor (o eX6CUIE the contract, auard it to the neit fewast

responsihle hidder. Ifthe Roavd of Directors awards the coniract io the next lowest

rosponsible hidder,
ihe difieronce betwaen the tow &id and the secend [owael hid, and tie surpius, it any, shall e

returmied to the lowest hildder.

. Bid Opening Precedure. Sealed hids shiall ke subimiied io He purchasing pificer ang
shatl lie identified as hids on i envelope. Bids shallkie opened in public at iho time and place
siated in the public notices. A rahlation of all bids paceied ghall ie open fox public inspaciion

during regular husinass hours for a perod of not less than thiriy calendar days aiter the hid
gpening.

0. Rejection of Bids. i fis tiscretion, the Beard of Dirgciors may rajact any and all bids

presenied and re-atdyertisa for hids.

E. Award of Contracis. Coniracis shatl he swarded by the Bosvd of Direciorstothe
" Jowast rasponsihle hifder, excepias otherwise provited herei.

E. Tie Bids. I two or more hids recoivad are for the same foial aimount o unit price,

guality and service heing egual, and if the public interest will not permit the delay of

e-adveitising for bids, the Roari of Diraciors may accept the one it chooses oF accapt ihe
lowest bid made by negotiation with ihe biddars atthe time of the hid opening.

@. Poriormance Bonds. The Roard of Direclors shallhave the authoriiy t6 requlis a
pariormance bond helore entering a contraci in such amount as it shall find reasonahly

niacessary to protect the hest interast of the District. fithe Board of Direclors renuires a

performance hond, the form anid amoutii of the hond chall e described in the netice mting

hids.
shiall inspect supnlies and eauipment

108 Inspection--Testing. The purchasing officer
dalivered io determina their conformancs with the gpecifications set forth in the order or

contract. The purchasing officar shall have autliority io requirs chemical and physical iasts of
gamples subimitted with hids and samples of deliveries viliich are necessary io dstermine thely

guality and conformance with specifications.

1.09 Encumbrance of Funds. Except in cases of enmorgensy, the purchasing officer ghall
riof issue any purchase order of supplies or sauipment nnless eys oXists an unencumbered

appropriation in the fund account againsk prhich gaid purchasgaisiohe chargead.

the amount of the lowast widder's security shall be applied by the Distrct {0




Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Board Policy

PURCHASING AND CONTRACTING

adopted in order to establish efficient procedures for the
uipment at the lowest possible
{iekercise financial control over
ity for the purchasing function.

A purchasing system is
purchase or procurement of supplies, services and eq
cost commensurate with the level of quality required, t
the purchase or procurement, and to clearly define guth‘

I. Purchasing Agent Designated;

a. The General Manager is (&f@@ designatedr' I%'yrchasing Agent. The
delegat& all or a portion of the; purchasing duties to

Purchasing Agent may

any District staff member. The quchasin{gﬁAgent shalf:have the authority

o T . ";“ 2

. Purchase or:6o bhliegiéérvices and equipment required
by the District A urchasing procedures outlined
in this policy; 4, 4

ii. Negotiate and fecom of contracts for the purchase
of.supplies, servic ment; )

il igfrict: tfie necessary quality in supplies,

4 the Jowest responsible cost to the

ito the Board of Directors revisions and

Kot
urchasing rules;
'such forms as reasonably necessary to the

oper St yrchasing guidelines, A
rise théiinspection of all supplies, services and equipment

S ¢ Dy . . e .
Se d to instife conformance with required specifications;
i T . . s
Recommignd the sale or disposal of all supplies and equipment
.which cahnot be used by the District, or which are no longer

A

\itable S District use;

o,

Wigintaliia bidder's list and other records necessary for the efficient
n of goods and services.

s

acquisitio

b. The General Manager (or designee) is hereby authorized to sign all
contracts for the purchase of goods or services awarded pursuant to this

section or separately approved by the Board of Directors.

Purchasing and Contracting Manual
Effective Date:

Page 1




II. Purchase or Procurement of Goods or Services Exceeding $25,000

a. When the amount or value involved is at least $25,000, the purchase shall
be made by the Board of Directors through competitive bid as outlined

below:

i Notice inviting bids shall include a general description of the

services and/or articles to be purchased or sold, where bid blanks

and specifications may be obtaingdi: the time and place for bid

openings, and whether bid deposit Kond and faithful performance
bond will be required. 2 '

i. Notice inviting bids shall bg:posted;on the Districts website at

i {iblic. places in the District that

ting public notices, at

ww.todb.ca.gov and in at least’two pub)
have been designated gg:the location for;
least 10 days before §ie date of opening the
ii.  The Purchasing Agents:
responsible prospective"é:ig;"
list and may,, advertise the

are on the bidder's
ids#Zin applicable

urchasing Agent or Board of
] submit a bid deposit or
j&d. by the'Blrehasing Agent or Board of
ul bidder:(and the bidder's surety, if a bond is
45 Any datijages upon the bidder’s failure
5. a contragt”with the District or upon the failure to
dance Wiih the tenor of their bid.

‘lecessalyiiby the Purchasing Agent or Board of

o entity entering into a contract with the
:be "5 furnish a faithful performance deposit or
amoynt determined by the Purchasing Agent or Board.

d in public at the time and place stated in the
otices. A‘tabulation of all bids received shall be open for
public iﬁgﬁf‘gction during regular business hours for a period of not
'less thay} 30 calendar days after the bid opening.

Scretion, the Board of Directors may reject all bids
and re-advertises for bids.

Coniracts shall be awarded by the Board of Directors to the lowest
responsible bidder, except as otherwise provided herein.

iX. All contracts shall be processed with a tracking Purchase Order
and all funds encumbered at the contract value.

If two or more bids received from responsible bidders are for the
same total amount or unit price, quality and service being equal,
preference shall be given to the local vendor, or the Board of
Directors may accept the lowest bid made by negotiation with the
tie bidders and the Purchasing Agent at the time of the hid opening.

vil.

vii.

Purchasing and Contracting Manual

Effective Date: Page 2




ill. Award of Bid

a. Purchase or Procurement or Contracts shall be awarded after

consideration of the following factors:

The ability, capacity and skill of the hidder to perform the contract
or provide the service required;

if. The ability of the bidder to perform the contract or provide the
service promptly or within the time specified, without delay or
interface; o

s

ii. The reputation and experience of t y/_b'ifjder;

iv.  The previous experience of th?@]fsfg[:@ with the bidder;

v.  The previous existing compﬁgﬁé‘é;ﬁ byithe bidder with federal, state,
and local laws and ordin%pﬂgg'éi?y o

vi, The sufficiency of the financial resource hd ability of the bidder to

perform the contract giiprovide the service;
vii. The quality, avai[aﬁ‘iiify.;}. and adaptability
contractual services o the particulafiuse requir
vii., The ability ofsthe bidder to*} {’bvi & fliture maintenange and service
of the use of? the subject of theg '

iX. The number

. the supplies or
ed;

b. The provisi
to the fallowing:,

cquisition of professional or specialized
as, bifnot limited 1o, services rendered by
_englg]::%grs, and other specialized consultants;
istrict’s’ fequirements can be met solely by a single

S

patented atficle or ProOGESE;

Wih&H:no bidzhave been received following bid announcements
Fother provisions of this section,

k& amountinvolved is less than $25,000;

mergency requires that an order is placed with the

Vhen.4iplirchase involves goods of a technical nature, and it would
be*diffi &t for a vendor to bid on a standard set of specifications,
the Plirchasing Agent shall undertake a thorough review of known
products and a comparison of features which would most closely

meet the District's needs at the least cost;

Page 3

Effective Date:




vii. For janitorial services for District buildings and facilities;

viii. When another agency has administered a competitive bidding
process within the past two years for the same or substantially
similar supplies, services or equipment and the District desires to

utilize that other agency’s bidding process.
¢. When the procurement falls into any of 't_{;;e‘gg:gategories listed above, and
the amount does not exceed $25,Q0 the Purchasing Agent may
authorize the use of the other purcl iy procedures set forth in this
section, depending on the value .9 ‘Joods or services. When the

procurement falls into one of the ¢ teéorieéf" isted above, and the amount
exceeds $25,000, procuremghtiwithout compgt

2 &titive bidding must be
authorized by the Board ,f:DPirectors by simp ajority, except as
otherwise provided above.

eption undet thig’se i
f.the contractia

d. Any request for an exc
the contract, amolj

g goods or services that exceed $10,000
ard of Directors at a Regular or Special

mount OF alue involved in a purchase is $10,000 or more, but less
than $25i(,_)_,\00 the Purchasing Agent may allow the purchase without
written bid“by informal price checking through telephone or mail inquiry,
comparison of prices on file or otherwise, subject to Board authorization.

¢. Every attempt shall be made to receive at least three price quotations.

d. At the discretion of the Purchasing Agent, the acquisition of goods and
services the value of which is at least $10,000, but less than $25,000, the

“formal competitive bid process may be used.

Purchasing and Contracting Manual
Effective Date:

Page 4




V. Purchase or Procurement between $101 and $10,000

If the amount or value involved in a purchase is at least $100, but less than
$10,000, the Purchasing Agent may make the purchase, without written bid, by
using purchase orders or by direct purchase and through comparison pricing
from at least 3 sources via telephone, internet, written price proposal or using on

site information.

VI. Purchase or Procurement Up To $100

if the amount or value involved in a purchas $;100 or less, the Purchasing
id; by using direct purchase,

Agent may make the purchase, without Wyttén bi
including by using available petty cashgs:

VIl. Credit card purchases. S

jees are issued “5:District Credit

It is recognized that certal §
include fue! for vehicles,

card for incidental purcha;
small supplies such as hard are,

L

Gredit cardjpurchases shall be authorized
( es shall not be used for the

VIIL 1
'F{’rficurefm +.over $1,000 shall be documented by a purchase

i} _ﬁ,{repared byﬁﬁ‘é:\Purchéﬁjgg Agent. The original copy shall be directed to

the véfidor and one copy shall'Be retained for the purchase order file. The final
copy shalliBe directed;fo, the department for whose benefit the purchase is being

P B . .
made to be'tided as afeceiving report.

il

IX. Availability of Sifffiglent Funds.

No purchase order shall be issued until it has been ascertained that there is to
the credit of the department of the District for whose benefit such purchase is to
be made a sufficient unappropriated balance in excess of all unpaid obligations

to defray the amount of such order.

Purchasing and Contracting Manual
Effective Date:

Page 5




¥. Inspect and Review.

The Purchasing Agent shall require the inspection of supplies and equipment
delivered, and contractual services performed, to determine their conformance
with the specifications and requirements set forth in the order or contract.

Xl. Surplus Supplies and Equipment.

At such times as determined by the PurohasingeA gnt reports shall be prepared

showing all supplies and equipment which ; o longer used or which have

become obsolete or worn out. The PurchgéjjﬁgrA ent shall have the authority to

sel trade or exchange all said supplieagg’fﬁ%ﬁuipﬁ"ﬁ;Jni;, The manner of disposing
of surplus property shall be consi§§é@g§€WIth the progedures for Purchase or
dépendi ie.of the property.

Procurement set forth in this policy :S’E’endlng on the valig

2

Xii. Splitting Orders Prohibited.

it is unlawful to split or §gpa;§te into small ers the purchase of supplies,
e

materials, equipment or sé or the putpose of evading the competitive

bidding provisions of this Pol

XHL. ojects
ade inapp gyblé to bidsifor public projects as defined
Section 20630 and where the expenditure required for
X ¥y Public Contracts Code Section 20682.
in‘ku acts Code Section 20680 et seq.
XIVé gntracting,during Béklared Emergencies, Emergency

Gidanup, or Emergency

N

Hazardous Materials or Waste.

When \;__”;Hhe discretlciﬁ, of theGeneral manager, or designee, it is determined
that a declared Emerdency exists, or a hazardous spill has occurred and that
. N \\‘:I_’.-."f}‘, A :f‘ ' . . .

mmed;ate*c@_ggup isrequired to prevent the spill from entering the storm drain
system or anyaw; ourse, the General Manager, or designee, may contract for
the cleanup of\fh’ga&__plll. Any such contract in the amount of $10,000 or less may
“¥hehalf of the District by the General Manager, or designee,

be entered into ©
without prior Board of Directors approval; however, a contract in excess $10,000

shall be ratified by the Board of Directors at the next regular or special meeting
of the Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors.

Purchasing and Contracting Manual

Effective Date: Page 6




XV. Profest Procedure.

After the award of any contract, any unsuccessful bidder may challenge the bid
procedure by filing a written protest with the General Manager. The protest must
set forth the reasons for the challenge and must be filed within 10 days of the
award of the contract. The General Manager shall rewew the protest and provide
a written reply in an expeditious manner. Theld sion of the awarding authority

with respect to the protest shall be final. Fa to file a timely protest shall be

deemed a waiver of any challenge to the pric & or award of contract.

Purchasing and Contracting Manual
Effective Date:

Page 7




Town of Discovery Bay CSD
General Purchasing Requirements Summary
For Goods and Services

1. For Purchase or procurement of $100 or less:

o Direct Purchase or procurement. No competitive bids, no documented
price comparisons or quotes required.

2. For Purchase or procurement of $101-$10,000:

o Use PO or Direct Purchase or procuremen; mpetitive bid not required,
however, informal bid procedures need t;o be follq\_\{q_ed if products readily

available, seek quotes from at least:3 sources‘()j\telephone internet,
written price proposal or using on s;t§ ] nformatlon :

e Purchase may require a conffz
construction, or technical ser\ncé 2

° Purchase or procuren}entr
Purchasing Agent ma\{"

e For purchase or procufemen de :
necessary however, the ltem mug be'budgeted

‘\

‘,ocurement requ1res a PO — See PO Requirements Section.
{ Q nt may require written competitive bid.

° AII p téhase or procurement over $10,000 must be approved by the Board
of Diretors prior to purchase or procurement.

e Purchase may require a contract if the procurement is for professional,
construction, or technical services.

4. For Purchase or procurement of $25,000 or more:

Requirement #1 - Purchase or procurement itself must be approved by the Board
of Directors (it's not enough to have an approved budget),




Requirement #2 — Purchase or procurement requires a Contract and a PO — See
PO Requirements Section; and

Requirement #3 — Purchase or procurement must be awarded using a written
competitive bid process unless the purchase or procurement meets one of the
specific exclusions below:

o Contracts for specialized or professional services including but not
limited to architects, attorneys, engmeer""""and other specialized
professionals. '

o When the Town's requirements,
patented article or process. K

Who can sign conffacts for the purchase or procurement of services, supplies and
equipment? The General Manager (or Designee).

PO Requirements

e All Purchase or procurement $1000 or more must be documented with a PO or
Direct Purchase agreement.

e PO’'s must be approved by General Manager.




PO’s cannot be approved unless there is unencumbered budget in place.

o

Credit Card Purchases

It is recognized that certain authorized employees are issued a District Credit card for
incidental purchases. Incidental purchases include fuel for vehicles, small supplies
such as hardware, and online purchases where a credit card is the only method of
payment. In addition, while traveling on District business, cred;t\cards may be used for
transportation, hotel, and meals when applicable and authonzed by the General
Manager. All credit card purchases shall be authorized by thé‘ éneral Manager.

Other Purchasing Policy General, Requwe_ments

specifications and requirements.

Nofe:

e The preceding Applies to all Plif¢has& ar;
Equipment not subj ! to Califéfnia P

f purchasmg and pro*yrement procedures is made available to
manze the: District's Purchasing and Procurement

; erai information only. In the event this
SBiidy then District Policy shall prevail.

assist the Té5
procedures




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2010-15

\DISCOVERY §
o BAY #

T e P

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (CSD) RESCINDING RESOLUTION 98-31 THAT ADOPTED A
PURCHASIUNG SYSTEM FOR THE DISTRICT AND ADOPTING
A PURCHASING AND PROCUREMENT POLICY

WHEREAS, Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District adopted Resolution 98-31 on
August 19, 1998 establishing a Purchasing System for the District; and,

WHEREAS, the Purchasing System authon‘zéd by Resolution 98-31 needs to be Rescinded; and,

WHEREAS, a new Purchasing and Procurement Policy for the District has been created that is
consistent with state law and District purchasing practices.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESCLVE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. That the original Purchasing System for the District that was established pursuant to
Resolution 98-31 be Rescinded and replaced with the Purchasing and Procurement Policy and is made

a part of this Resolution.

SECTION 2. The Board Secretary shall certify the adoption of this Resolution.
PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 20™ DAY OF OCTOBER 2010.

J. Kevin Graves
Board President

| hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of
Discovery Bay Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on October 20, 2010,

by the following vote of the Board:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

Richard J. Howard
Board Secretary




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

Octaber 20, 2010

i --.,_:;-“t l‘ 2
l }

e,

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager ; ;/
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager

Agenda Title

Consider establishing Town of Discovery Bay Internship Program

Recommended Action

As Necessary

Executive Summary

At the September 15, 2010 Board meeting, Director Dawson requested the Board consider the establishment of an Internship
Program with the District. Director Dawson wili outline his plan at tonight's meeting.

Projects a potential intern can assist and provide support include, but are not limited to the following;

Administrative support, research and assistance in developing/revising District operational and administrative policies,
coordination of files, assistance with budget document preparation, and other office related functions. All of the work would

be overseen by a staff member and the work product would be reviewed by staif.

Staff is prepared to implement an internship program if that is the desire of the Board.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $NIA
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund # Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP#  Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

September 15, 2010 request by Director Dawson to consider implementing a District Internship program

I AGENDA ITEM: F-2 l

Attachments

None




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

October 20, 2010

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Managery

Agenda Title
Update and Summary of Findings related to Harbor Bay HOA water metering program.

Recommended Action

1) Reaffirm direction to staff to initiate water meter installations at all residential and landscape parcels located within

the Harbor Bay HOA;
2} Provide direction to initiate Cypress Landing, Lido and Marina Circle water meter installations for all tandscaped and

residential parcels;
3) Provide direction to initiate Sand Bay Isle water meter installations for all landscaped and residentiai parcels;
4) Direct staff to develop a program of property owner notification and procedures associated with these actions; and
5) Once completed remove the unmetered parcels from the list of unmetered parcels on the County Tax Roll and begin

the process of metered billing for all associated parcels.

Executive Summary

At the July 7, 2010 meeting of the CSD Board of Directors, Mr. Lou Erickson of the Harbor Bay ome Owners Association
(HBHOA) addressed the Board and stated that the HBHOA believes that there is inequity in the manner in which the Town of
Discovery Bay CSD charges for water for condominium owners. At that time, the Board directed staff to meet with Mr.
Erickson and attempt {o resolve the matter. Harbor Bay consists of 122 residential condominium parcels and three landscape
parcels for a total of approximately 12.3 acres. Currently, water usage and charges for Harbor Bay residential parcels are
billed through their individual property taxes pursuant to the existing rate and fee schedule for unmetered parcels in Discovery
Bay. The three landscape parcels are serviced by two meters and billed quarterly by metered usage as determined through

water meters.

On September 1, 2010 Staff again returned to the Board and recommended that the Board temporarily suspend the current
water rate structure at the Harbor Bay HOA until the entire property has received meters for their water consumption. Aftera
lengthy discussion, it was the recommendation of the majority of the members present that staff: 1) identify all other home
owners associations (HOA) in Discovery Bay that are similar to HBHOA, in that there is no landscaping associated to the

residential units; and; 2) begin to evaluate the process of installing residential water meters at Harbor Bay.
{Continued on Page Two)

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $None at this fime
Sufficient Budgefed Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

ProgiFund # Category: Pers. Opig. Cap. -or- GIP#  Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

July 7, 2010 and September 1, 2010 Board Meetings

Attachments

AGENDA ITEM: F-3




Harbor Bay HOA
Agenda Report
October 8, 2010
Page Two

Subsequent to that meeting, staff determined that there are three other condominium HOA's that are similar to
HBHOA — Marina Circle, Lido Circle and Sand Bay isle HOA's. These three condominium HOA'’s have no or
very limited landscaping associated with their residential units. Additionally, all three HOA’s contain common
area landscaping; however, Harbor Bay's landscaping is significantly more extensive than those of the other

HOA's,

Staff is prepared to move the residential parcel water metering program forward at the HBHOA once direction is
confirmed by the Board. The overall effect of this action will result in the entire complex (all common area and all
residential parcels) on water meters, balancing water costs based upon actual usage.

In addition to these four HOA'’s, the only other community that resembles the others is Cypress Landing HOA. The
community does have common area landscaping that is metered; however, Cypress Landing is a community of
single family residences. Those SFR's are unmetered and presently fall within the unmetered water rate structure.

Staifis prepared, at the direction of the Board, to move forward with the installation of meters for the residential and
landscape parcels located withinLido and Marina Circle, respectively, and Cypress Landing. Sand Bay Isle is a little
more problematic as the location of individual residential connection lines are not clearly defined on as buiit plans
and further evaluation of service locations will be necessary.

Estimated costs for each homeowner will range from and approximate fow of $250.00 to a high of $1,000.00
depending on the difficulty of the installation. The price may vary due to property owners covering control  boxes
with concrete, distance from lateral service, or a number of circumstances that may result in added costs.
However, it is anticipated that the majority of services will fall within the lower range of the cost estimate,




YINAL

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
AVIATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE
MINUTES OF MEETING
July 20, 2010

The meeting was called to order by Chair Tom Weber at 12:00 p.m.

MEETING CALLED:
at the Director of Airports Office.

Mike Bruno, CCC Airports Business Assoclation
David Dolter, At Large 1

Janet Kaiser, Diablo Valley College

Geoffrey Logan, Vice Chairperson, District [l
Russell Roe, District I

Rich Spatz, Secretary, At Large 2

Tom Weber, Chair, District [V

PRESENT:

ABSENT: Patricia Howlett, City of Concord
Derek Mims, City of Pleasant Hill

STAFF: Keith Freitas, Director of Airports
Beth Lee, Assistant Airports Director

OPENING COMMENTS
BY CHAIR: Tom Weber reported that District 5 is in the process of nominating a
representative. District 1 is still looking to fill their Aviafion Advisory

Committee (AAC) position.

PUBLIC COMMENT

PERIOD: Pete Wiebens, of Buchanan Airport Hangar Owner's Association
(BAHOA), stated that there have been ongoing issues with aircraft
making u-turns on the ramp in front of the hangars. Even though most
of this issue has been resolved the new hangar development, by
Aviation Development Group (ADG), invites pilots to make a 90 degree
turn in front of the BAHOA hangars in order fo taxi onto their ramp.
Pete further stated there are significant safety issues with propeller and
jet blast with the way the project is configured. Aircraft should not be
allowed to make those 90 degree turns on stich a narrow taxiway. A
letter was sent to the Airport and County to apprise them of the issue
and a meeting was held with Keith Freitas and ADG to discuss the
issue. This item will be agendized for the August meeting.

vl AGENDA ITEM - X-1




Duane Allen expressed his disappointment with the hangar repairs.
Many of the aircraft will have to be removed from the hangars again to
have the wheels on the doors replaced making the project inefficient
and not very cost effective. Beth Lee stated that she would look into
this issue. Airport staff understood most of the work would be done
during the initial visit and a separate visit would be scheduled for wheel
replacement when the company knew which doors would need new

wheels.

APPROVAL OF

MINUTES: June minutes were approved. Moved by Rich Spatz; seconded by
Mike Bruno. Approved Unanimously.

APPROVAL OF

CONSENT ITEMS:

The Development Project Report was puilled from the consent items.
Consent items were approved. Moved by Geoff Logan; seconded

by Russ Roe. Approved Unanimously.

PRESENTATION/
SPECIAL. REPORTS: None

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

a.

ifems Pulled from Consent
None

Consideration of surrendering Buchanan Field Airport’'s Part 132 Operating

Certificate -
Keith Freitas gave a brief history of Buchanan Field's Part 139 Operating Certificate
(Certificate). A discussion then followed of the current and upcoming Part 139 [ssues:

o Enhanced Airfield Markings ($30,000 initial cost with 480 annual staff hours)
o Updates to Airport Emergency Plan ($75,000 initial cost with 200 staff hours)
o Safety Management System ($20,000 initial cost with 200 annual staff hours)

Keith discussed the ongoing challenges facing the Airport as well as the FAA and
Transportation Security Administration (TSA) requirements that would have to be metto
establish alrline service at Buchanan Field. [nput from stakeholders was reviewed as
well as the Airport's plan to continue existing services. Keith then asked for this item to

be added to the next agenda for additional discussion.

AAC Bylaws Update
Tom Weber reported that the bylaws were taken before the Airport Committee in June,

The bylaws will now reflect representatives on the AAC must live or work within Contra
Costa County; this is consistent with the County policies. Supervisor Piepho expressed
concern that there was no limit on the length of time a member could holdover past their
term expiration; after much discussion the hold over period would be limited to 60 days.




This item will be forwarded to the Internal Operations Committee for review and then to
the full Board of Supervisors for final approval.

. Mariposa Energy Plant Report
Keith Freitas gave a brief history of the proposed Mariposa Energy Plant Project which

would be located about 2.7 miles from the Byron Airport. Mariposa recently provided a
four (4) inch thick report to respond to the aviation/airport questions submitted by the
Airport, Airport Land Use Commission (ALUC) and the County Board of Supervisors. The
ALUC has dedicated three meetings to review and discuss the report; the next meeting
is scheduled for July 28, 2010 at 7:30 p.m. The California Energy Commission (CEC)
will draft a report fo the Commissioners so that a decision can be made during the first
Pilot groups continue to express their concerns about power plants
decided to do further study on this matter and should have a

quarter of 2011.
near airports. The FAA has
report in a few months.

Geoff Logan stated the energy plant applicant was at the last ALUC meeting and gave a
presentation with follow-up information to answer questions posed by the ALUC. This
itemn was listed as an action item on the ALUC agenda, however, the ALUC decided not
to take action until they get additional information and have further discussion.

issues raised by the County. The CEC

Bo Buchynsky stated the report addresses the
hould be

has asked some additional questions and a response will be drafted and s
-available by July 28, for the ALUC meeting.

. AAC Tenant Recognition Program & Nominations
Tom Weber stated that there were two nominations for the AAC Tenant Recognition

Award. Geoff Logan made a motion fo nominate Pacific States Aviation for the
award. Mike Bruno seconded the nomination. Approved unanimously.

State Fee for Flight Instructors — Assembly Bill 48
Keith Freitas stated that concern was expressed, at the last Airport Comimiitee, about

Assembly Bill 48 (Bill). This new state law goes into affect August 1, 2010. The law
requires all flight schools and possibly flight instructors to pay a fee of $5,000 in the initial
year and then $1,000 per year thereafter. The law also adds additional accounting
requirements. This Bill was enacted because fly-by-night flight schools were taking
money from students, closing their doors and leaving the country. The Bill was to
regulate those schools but will end up penalizing all flight schools and instructors with
large fees. The Air Transport Association (ATA), Aircraft Owners and Pilots Association
(AOPA) and three other entities have rallied some state senators who are willing to draft

a bill to buy time to fight this bill.

Mike Bruno commented that they are trying to get the August 1, 2010 date extended.
There are a lot of people involved and this law could affect flight schools pretty
drastically. Mike further stated that the issue was not necessarily the fee but the process

that comes with government requirements.




UPDATES/IANNOUNCEMENTS

a. Airpori Commiitee Update
- The June Airport Committee meeting primarily focused on the AAC Bylaw changes. The

next meeting is scheduled for September 20, 2010 at 11:00 a.m.

‘b, What is happening at Buchanan Field & Byron Airporis/Other Airporis

Keith Freitas reported:
e Comanche fly in August 13 - 15.

Golden Gate German Shepherd Foundation is holding its annual fund raiser at
the Crowne Plaza September 25, 2010. They will use the transient ramp to do
some demonstrations.,

Lieutenant Colonel James Warren, a retired Tuskegee Airman, with over 12,000
hours as a navigator hombardier in World War li, Vietnam and Korea has been
taking flying lessons at Buchanan Field and will be taking his private pilots

certificate this Thursday, July 22, on his 87" birthday.

o

g. Alrport Business Association Update
Mike Bruno reported that he spoke with most of the Alrport Businesses and they

reported they continue to see increases in their hangar vacancies.

c. AAC Announcements
Tom Weber reported that he applied for a long standing vacant position on the ALUC.

d. Airport Staff Announcements
None

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

AAC Tenant Recognition Program Award

Consideration of surrendering Buchanan Field Airport’s Part 139 Operating Certificate
BAHOA concerns with blast issues

Mariposa Energy Plant Report

RAPC Update

Paroow

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned by the Chair at 2:20 p.m,




1OWI I Q1 LASUUVEEY Daly WOk

Received iO/"r /f(‘i .
(a5l Evaded & j@m&l

County Supervisor Mary Nejedly Piepho, bistictil
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COMMITTEES September 28, 2010

intemal Operations Commities
Diglta Protection Commission

‘Transporiation, Water &

Infrasliuciura Commites Kevin Graves, President
¥4 Velley Tearsporiafon Town of Discovery Bay CSD
Commites 1800 Willow Lake Road

Discovery Bay, CA 94505

Locaf Agency Formatien

Comnvssion
Dear Presidefit a}ld Members,

Central Centra Costa

Sofid Wasta Authort . . . .

“ e_ v Please find enclosed information provided to my office from Joanne Leibe,
Alrport Gommittee Community Outreach Coordinator with American Medical Response (AMR),
Assoaion of By Area regarding potqnﬁal access to Automated External Defibrillators (AED) info
(Govemments your copmmunity.

Contra Costa Regional Medical : o Lo . . .

Conter Jolnt Serdcos Comles Please roview the enclosed matenffﬂs and 1-f inter fsste'd appoint a nl.'lembel of the
Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District to work with my office

Dougherty Vatey Oversight to participate in AMR’s AED Donation Program.

Committes

Soulh Viest Avea Trensportaton I look forward to working with you to add this positive addition to your

community.

Please feel free to contact my office regarding this or any additional matter at
(925) 240-7260. -

As always, it is an honor to work with you in gervice to the citizens of
Discovery Bay. '

Cc: Joanne Liebe, American Medical Response
Pam Dodson, Contra Costa County Health Services Dept.

MNP: ke
,‘.AGENDA ITEM - K-2

300 Diablo Road, Danvills, CA 94526 « 181 Sand Creek Road, Sulte L, Brentwood, CA 84513

Danville Phone: (925) 820-8683 + FAX: (925) §20-6627 * Brentwood Phone; (925) 240-7260 FAX: {925) 240-7261
Email: Disi3 @ BOS.CCCounty.us ¢ www.co.contra-costa.ca.us/depart/dis3index.him




a Public Access Defibritlation (PAD) program in Conira Costa

Thank you for your interest in starting
ospital sudden cardiac

County. Barly defibrillation has been proven to improve survival from out-of-h

arrest
You can make a difference!

Did you know that?

S More than 460,000 Americans die each year from Sudden Cardiac Arrest
> Sudden Cardiac Arvest Is a major public health problem and a leading cause of death in the

United States
> The most common cause of Sudden
electrical impulses become irregular an

through the body
> Currently, @ person who suffers Sudden Cardiac Arrest in the U.S, outside of hospital, has

Jjust better than a 6% chiance of survival

S Once a victim has suffered a cardiac arrest,
to a normal rhythm decreases the chance of survival by 10%

> Communities that have implemented programs ensuring widespread public access

defibrillation, combined with training,
medical systems, have dramatically improved the suyvival rates Sfromt cardiac arrest.

d the heart is unable to pump oxygen-vich blood

This packet contains the following documents to assist you in developing and implementing a PAD

program:

e Public Access Defibrillation Program Implementation Guide
Public Access Defibrillation Program - Frequently Asked Questions
Lay Rescuer Automated External Defibrillator Regulations
(talifornia Statutes Pertaining to Automated External Defibrillators
Automated External Defibrillator Manufacturers List
AED Consultant, Distributor and Training Organization List
Notice of new Public Access Defibrillator Program
Report of Automated External Defibrillator (AED) Use

Sample Policy

e ¢ e & © & © ¢

Please don’t hesitate to contact me at (925) 646-4690 if you have any questions.
Thank you for your interest in saving lives!

Sincerely,

Joanne Leibe
Community Outreach Coordinator
American Medical Response, Contra Costa County

Cardiac Arrest is ventricular fibrillation-when the heart’s

every minute that passes before returning the heart

maintenance, and coordination with local emergency



Public Access Defibrillation Program
Implementation Guide

There are 4 key elements to establishing a Public Access Defibrillation program.
These include:

Having designated rescuers trained in CPR and in how to use an. automated external
defibritlator (AED)

o Having a physician to provide medical oversight and direction

Integrating your program with the local emergency medical services (EMS) system
o Using and maintaining the AED(s) according to the manufacturers specifications

Steps:
1. Gain consensus
Within your company or organization begin to identify the key decision makers and
arrange a meeting to gain support. The American Heart Association or your local
EMS Agency can assist you with presentation materials.
2. Review the law and regulations

Review Federal, State and local laws and regulations regarding Public Access
Defibrillation program requirements. Consult your local Emergency Medical Services

(EMS) Agency
3. Consult your local Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Agency

The local EMS Agency can provide you with information regarding training,
purchasing AEDs, medical direction and laws and regulations.

4. 1dentify your response team

Identify who would be most likely to respond in an emergency — this will help
determine how and where AEDs are mounted or stored.

5. Arrange for medical direction

Since the Food and Drug Administration classify AEDs as medical devices, they
cannot be purchased without a prescription from a physician. This physician may
serve as the “medical director” of the ARD program, providing medical oversight.
The medical director assists in the development of an emergency response plan —a
procedure to follow in the event of an emergency. The medical director may also
assist with training plans, the development of policies and procedures, updates as
neceded and reviews the use of the AED. Suggestions for identifying a physician to
provide medical oversight may be obtained by calling your local EMS Agency, the
American Heart Association, or individual vendors.

6. Select equipment and vendor




10.

11.

12.

Some consideraticns in selecting the AED may include: Reputation of the AED
manufacturer for the product’s quality and customer service, compatibility with the
equipment used in the local EMS system, and ease of operation of the AED.
Design Policies and Procedures

These may include:
o Who manages the AED program
Who provides medical direction
When the AED should be used, when it should not be used
Training required to use the AED
Locations of AEDs and other equipment (such as gloves and pocket
mask for CPR)
o Notification process for internal AED responders and external
emergency medical services responders
e Maintenance schedule for equipment
s Training and refresher fraining policies

¢ @ o @

Determine the quantity and location for AEDs

The American Heart Association recommends defibrillation in less than 4 to 5
minutes, ideally in less than 3 minutes. When determining the quantity and location

for AEDs, use this 3 minute response time as a guideline.

Develop a budget

Consider costs related to equipment, training and promotion of your program
Purchase and deploy AEDs and other supplies

Required notification

Once your AED(s) isfare purchased and training is complete notification of the local
EMS Agency as to the location of the AED is required by regulation. Use of the
AED is to be reported to the EMS Agency as well, (Forms attached)

Promote your program

Everyone within you organization needs to know about the program. They should
know how to respond if they witness a sudden cardiac arrest.




Public Access Defibrillation Program
Implementation Guide

There are 4 key elements to establishing a Public Access Defibrillation program,

These include:

Steps:

Having designated rescuers trained in CPR and in how to use an automated external

defibrillator (AED)

Having a physician to provide medical oversight and direction

Integrating your program with the local emergency medical services (EMS) system
Using and maintaining the AED(s) according to the manufacturers specifications

Giain consensus

Within your company or organization begin to identify the key decision makers and
arrange a meeting to gain support. The American Heart Association or your local

EMS Agency can assist you with presentation materials.

Review the law and regulations

Review Federal, State and local laws and regulations regarding Public Access
Defibrillation program requirements. Consult your local Emergency Medical Services

(EMS) Agency
Consult your local Emergency Medical Sexvices (EMS) Agency

The local EMS Agency can provide you with information regarding training,
purchasing AEDs, medical direction and laws and regulations,

Identify your response team

Identify who would be most likely to respond in an emergency — this will help
determine how and where AEDs are mounted or stored.

Arrange for medical direction

Since the Food and Drug Administration classify AEDs as medical devices, they
cannot be purchased without a prescription from a physician. This physician may
serve as the “medical director” of the AED program, providing medical oversight.
The medical director assists in the development of an emergency response plan —a
procedure to follow in the event of an emergency. The medical director may also
assist with training plans, the development of policies and procedures, updates as
needed and reviews the use of the AED. Suggestions for identifying a physician to
provide medical oversight may be obtained by calling your local EMS Agency, the

American Heart Association, or individual vendors.

Select equipment and vendor




10.

11.

12.

Some considerations in selecting the AED may include: Reputation of the AED
manufacturer for the product’s quality and customer service, compatibility with the
equipment used in the local EMS system, and ease of operation of the AED.

Design Policies and Procedures

These may include:
e Who manages the AED program

Who provides medical direction

When the AED should be used, when it should not be used
Training required to use the AED :
Locations of AEDs and other equipment (such as gloves and pocket

mask for CPR)
e Nofification process for internal AED responders and external

emergency medical services responders
e Maintenance schedule for equipment
e Training and refresher training policies

e ¢ 9 ¢

Determine the quantity and location for AEDs

The American Heart Association recommends defibrillation in less than 4 to 5
minutes, ideally in less than 3 minutes. When determining the quantity and location

for AEDs, use this 3 minute response time as a guideline.

Develop a budget

Counsider costs related to equipment, training and promotion of your program
Purchase and deploy AEDs and other supplies

Required notification

Once your AED(s) is/are purchased and training is complete notification of the local
EMS Agency as to the location of the AED is required by regulation. Use of the
AED is to be reported to the EMS Agency as well. (Forms attached)

Promote your program

Bveryone within you organization needs to know about the program. They should
know how to respond if they witness a sudden cardiac arrest.




Public Access Defibrillation Program
Frequently Asked Questions

What is public access defibrillation?
Public access defibrillation (PAD) means making a automated external defibrillator(s) available in public and/or

private places.

What is an AED?
An Automated External Defibrillator (AED) is a computerized medical device that is able to check a person’s heart

rhythm, recognize rhythms that require a shock and use voice prompts, lights and text messages to fell the individual
using the machine that a shock is advised and the steps to take to provide the needed shock.

How many AEDs do I need at my worksite?
This is usually determined by the size of your facility. In addition, if your facility is spread out or on several floors,

more than one AED may be recommended. The goal of a successful AED program is to deliver a shock to a victim
within 3-5 minutes of collapse. When determining where to place AEDs, use a 3 minute response time as a guide.

How can I get an AED?
AEDs can be purchased through one of several manufacturers and/or vendors. Lists manufacturers and vendors are

provided in this packet.

What does training involve?
Training involves a 4 hour course in CPR and the use of an AED. A list of training organizations is provided in this

packet. Local CPR/AED course information is also available at 1- 800-GIVE-CPR or on our website: cccems.org.

If AEDs are so easy to use, why do people need formal training in how to use them?
An AED operator must know how to recognize the signs of sudden cardiac arrest, when to activate the 911 system,

and how to do CPR. Training also teaches the operator how to avoid potentially hazardous situations.

Am 1 legally liable for using an AED?
The California Health & Safety Code and Civil Code gives liability protection to those people or entities that acquire

an AED and abide by the regulations and to people who are trained in CPR, who in good faith, render emergency CPR
at the scene of an emergency. As awareness of AEDs grows, companies and organizations may face greater threat of
liability if they are not properly prepared to respond to a cardiac emergency in a timely manner, This trend can be seen
by three cases in which lawsuits were filed against companies that were not prepared.

Why can’t I just buy an AED and keep it at my worksite?
AFDs are manufactured and sold under guidelines approved by the Food and Drug Administration (FDA). To

purchase an AED requires a physician’s prescription for the device.

Why must there be oversight by a medical doctor?
An AED is a medical device and must be prescribed by a physician. The physician’s main duties include: providing

medical leadership and expertise, reviewing each incident where emergency care or treatment on a person in cardiac
arrest is rendered, coordinating the program with the local EMS agency, ensuring that rescuers are properly frained and
their skills maintained, and to assist in the development of an Internal Emergency Response Plan that ensures

compliance with regulation requirements.

‘Why is notifying the local EMS Agency important?
It is important for the local EMS Agency to know where AEDs are located in the community. In the event of a sudden

cardiac arrest, the 9-1-1 dispatcher will know if an AED is on the premises and will be able to notify the EMS
responders as well as assure that the individuals already on the scene know that the AED is onsite assisting them when

appropritate to get and use the AED.

Revised 1/09




Contra Costa County EMS Agency
Notice of New Public Access Defibrillation Program

Please complete a separate form for each AED at
your location. Keep as master, Complete and
resend if information changes.

Please mail or fax this completed form(s) to:
Joanne Leibe

American Medical Response

5151 Port Chicago Hwy, Suite A

Concord, CA 94520

Fax: 925-689-8797

Name of Business

Address

Floor and Location Information

Closest/Fastest Street Access

Phone Number
(Most likely to be used to call 9-1-1)

‘ontact Information

Name of On-Site Contact

Phone Number of On-Site Contact

E-Mail Address of On-Site Contact

Physical Address of On-Site Contact
(If different than above)
Supervisor of On-Site Contact

Phone Number of Supervisor

Medical Director’s Name

Medical Director’s Phone Number

al director for this public access defibrillation program
Title 22. Social Security, Division 9. Prehospital
Automated External Defibrillator Regulations,

The above named physician is serving as the medic
as described in the California Code of Regulations,
Emergency Medical Services, Chapter 1.8, Lay Rescuer
Section 100031 through 100042,

Revised 1/09




Towr of Discovery Bay G8

Raceived L0 (A /10
County Supervisor Mary Nejedly Piepho, bistrict il 1O fela Erraiked {0 Gav
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS :

CORMITTEES

Intarnal Oparaliens Gomailize
Deia Prosection Gemmlss’an

Transpeniation, Waler &
lefrastructuse Comadtice

i Vaiday Trensgortalion
Cemamice

Lyal Agaaoy Fasmalion
Commisshon

Cerdial Covira Gasla
Sotid Weste Auihorly

Alpad Commiee

Asseclation of Bay Area
Governmens

Corlia Cosla Rezional hcdkel
Centar Joind Senvicas Commitee

Daugherty Vetsy Dversicht
Commitiee

Sout West Arca Transporiation

September 28, 2010

Bijan Sartipi, District 4 Director
California Department of Transportation
P.0O. Box 23660

, CA 94623

dolksl )

has|recently been contacted by several residents of east and far east
h regards to trucks and vehicles parked along the

d Blvd/Highway 4,
important safety

My offi
Contra Costw’County wit
Caltrans Right of Way on the west side of Brentwoo
between Balfour Road and Guthrie Lane, near the start of the

corridor.

n the Discovery Bay area as

This issue is very similar to a previous issue 1
ghway as they exit-their frucks

sndividuals are crossing four lanes of a busy hi
and vehicles and other traffic safety issues.

Please review and investigate this issue and respond at your earliest
convenience. If there is anything myself or staff can do to assist in the process

please do not hesitate to ask call my office.

Please feel free to contact my office at (925) 240-7260 with questions and or
comments regarding this issue. _

ur part to protect the drivers in Conira Costa County as

Thank you for doing yo
well as the State of California.

County Supervisor, District I

(Cont.)

o A
B

309 Diablo Road, Danville, CA 94526 181 Sand Creek Boad, Sulte L, Brentwood, CA 94513

Danville Phone: (925) 820-8683 ¢

FAX: (925) 820-6627 * Brentwood Phone: (925) 240-7260 « FAX: (925) 240-7261

Email: DIst3@B0S.CCCounty.us * Www.co.contra-costa.ca.us/depart/dis3/findex.him




Ce:  Julie Bueren, Director, Contra Costa County Public Works Department
Mayor Bob Taylor, City of Brentwood
Chief Mark Evenson, Brentwood Police Department
Captain James Cahoon, California Highway Patrol
Kevin Graves, President, Town of Discovery Bay CSD\/
Linnea Juarez, Chair, Byron Municipal Advisory Council
Linda Weekes, President, Knightsen Community Services District
Linda Weekes, Chair, Knightsen Town Advisory Council

MNP: ke




a8,
Ll OV DESEN il

STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS AUTHORITY A O
Antioch - Brentwood - Oakley and Gontra CostaCounty /(= [Z/ O .

A JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGENCY

MINUTES
June 10, 2010

meeting was called to order in the Tri Delta

The STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS AUTHORITY
fornia by Chair Jim Frazier at

Transit Meeting Room, 801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, Cali
8:11 P.ML ’

ROLL CALL,
~ PRESENT: _Federal Glover (Contra Costa County), Brian Kaliripw‘_skiw(Aptioch),. Bob

_____ d Chair Jim Frazier (Oakiey)
ABSENT:  None
STAFF: Dale‘Dennis, Program Manager

PUBLIC COMMENT

There were no comments.

CONSENT ITEMS
On motion by Director Glover, seconded by Director Taylor, the Authority unanimously
adopted the Consent items, as follows.

A. APPROVED minutes of April 8, 2010 meeting (May 13 meeting canceled).

B. APPROVED Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Contra Costa County for
' the Marsh Creek Road Rubberized Asphalt Concrete (RAC) Project, and
AUTHORIZED the Secretary or designee to sign the MOU on behalf of the

Authority.
THE BOARD WAS ASKED TO TAKE THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS

C.
1. APPROVED the Right-of-Way Contract and ACCEPTED the Fasement
Deeds and Quitclaim Deed listed below.
Grantor Documeit Date E@_/@_ Amount
Contra Costa Water District 010-020-008  03/10 Contra' Costa Water District $8,900
_ 03/10 . Confra Costa Water District $5,750

Contra Costa Water District BOB75

AGENDA ITEM: K-4




SR4 Bypass Authority Minutes
June 10, 2010

Page 2

Contra Costa Water District JH & J22 07/09 Contra Costa Water District $2,000

Contra Costa Water District J28 0310 Contra Costa Water District $ 500
of designee to execute said Right-of-Way

2. AUTHORIZED the Secretary
Contract on behalf of the State

3. APPROVED fotal payment of $17,150 and AUTHORIZED the Auditor-
Controller to issue a check in said amount payable to listed payee to he
forwarded to the Real Property Division for delivery.

Route 4 Bypass Authority.

4, DIRECTED the Real Property Division of Contra Costa County to have the
above referenced Easement Deeds and Quitclaim Deed recorded in the

office of the Contra Costa County Recorder.

D. APPROVED an amendment to the Consulting Services Agreement with Mark
Thomas and Company in an amount not-to-exceed $419,672 to prepare Geometric
Approval Drawings (GAD) and Project Report (PR) for the SR160/SR4 Bypass

Connectors, and AUTHORIZED the Secretary or designee to sign the amendment

on behalf of the Authority.

E. APPROVED the end of year adjustment to the 2009/10 Fiscal Year Work Plan and

Budget.

F. APPROVED the 2010/11 Fiscal Year Work Plan and Budget.

DET’ERMINATION ITEMS

RECEIVE Status Report on the SR4 Bypass Projects -

advised that staff was moving forward to secure the

$500,000 in American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) funds for the RAC project
n consent, approved an MOU with Confra

on Marsh Creek Road and that the Board had, o

Costa County to work in partnership. Work was also proceeding on the approval drawings
and project report for the connector ramps to get them prepared for any potential funding.
Staff continued to work with Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA) staff to look for
funding for the Sand Creek Road Interchange/4-Lane: Laurel Road to Sand Creek Road
projects, to be able to deliver those projects expeditiously.

A

Program Manager Dale Dennis

the slide on Laurel Road, to which Mr. Dennis advised that the
pected to have the plans ready early next week,

Chair Frazier asked about
able to move forward within the next month.

design engineer for the property owner ex
to be approved by the City of Antioch to be




SR4 Bypass Authority Minutes
June 10, 2010
Page 3

BOARDMEMBER COMMENTS

There were no Boardmember comments.

CORRESPONDENCE

There was no correspondence.

ADJOURNMENT

e Route 4 Bypass Authority, Chair

With no further business to come before the Stat
g scheduled for July 8,

Frazier adjourned the meeting at 8:14 P.M. to the next meetin
2010. :

Respectfully submitted,

Anita L. Tucci-Smith
Minutes Clerk




The STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS AUTHORITY meeting
Transit Meeting Room, 801

STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS AUTHORITY L
Antioch - Brentwood - Oakley and Conira Costa County /U -

A JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGENCY

MINUTES
July 8, 2010

was called to order in the Tri Delta

Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, California by Chair Jim Frazier at

713 P.M.

ROLL CALL

PRESENT:

Federal Glover (Contra Costa County), Brian Kalinowski (Antioch), Bob
Taylor (Brentwood), and Chair Jim Frazier (Oakley)

ABSENT: None

STAFF: Dale Dennis, Program Manager

PUBLIC COMMENT

There were no comments from the public.

CONSENT ITEMS

On motion by Director Glover, seconded by Director Kalinowski, t

he Authority unanimously

adopted the Consent ltems, as follows:

A

APPROVED Consulting Services Agreement Amendment with Zwemmer Land
Surveying in the amount of $53 820 for a not-to-exceed amount of $134,550 to
continue to assist Authority staff on the SR4 Bypass right-of-way transfer process
and AUTHORIZED the Secretary or designee to sign the amendment on behalf of

the Authority.

APPROVED an amendment with Mark Thomas and Company in an amount not-to-

oxceed $85,560 to provide right-of-way services for the right-of-way transfer of
" SR4 Bypass to Caltrans, and AUTHORIZED the

Segments 1, 2, and 3 of the
Secretary or designee to sign the amendment on behalf of the Authority.

APPROVED amendments to Consulting Services Agreements with the following

consultants (no payment fimit increases) to extend the term of the existing
agreements through June 30, 2011, and AUTHORIZED the Secretary or designee

to sign the amendments on behalf of the Authority:

1 ""r'{‘[ W

B

t

-/




-
&

SR4 Bypass Authority Minutes
July 8, 2010
Page 2

1. Parikh Consultants — Geotechnical and Environmental Site Assessment
Engineering Services for Segments 2 and 3.

Biggs Cardosa — Engineering Structural Consultants, Segment 3

Fugro West - Environmental Site Assessment, Segment 2

Nolte and Associates, Segments 2 and 3 Design Engineering

Anita Tucci-Smith, Minutes Taker

PB Americas — Gonstruction Management Services for Segment 3

SRS

D. APPROVED an amendment with Mark Thomas and Company in an amount not-{o-
1 culturalfarcheological testing for

exceed $50,000 to proceed with Extended Phase
NEPA clearance for the Sand Creek Road Interchange Project, and AUTHORIZED

the Secretary or designee to sign the amendment on behalf of the Authority.

EMERGENCY CLOSED SESSION ITEM

s recommended the addition of an emergency closed
He advised that the closed session item, pursuant to

Program Manager Dale Denni
llow immediate discussion, had come to staff's

session item to the agenda.
Government Code §54954.2(a) to @
attention after the posting of the agenda.

On motion by Director Glover, seconded by Director Kalinowski, the Authority unanimously
added an emergency closed session item to the agenda, to be considered after the
Determination items on the agenda, as follows:

A. Conference with Legal Gounsel — Pending litigation pursuant to Government
Code §54954.2(a): One case. City of Brentwood vs. Peter C. Landgraf, et. al,,

Contra Costa County Superior Court Case #MSC08-01723

DETERMINATION ITEMS

Behavior on the SR4 Bypass

A.  CONSIDER Various Strategies to Improve Driver
Including Driver Education, Public Awareness, increased Enforcement, and
ion, and PROVIDE DIRECTION to the Program

Double-Fine Zone Designat
Manager as Appropriate

Mr. Dennis advised that staff had been in discussion with local agencies and the

Brentwood Police Department regarding enforcement related to a recent fatality on the
Bypass involving a motorist and two drivers. As to whether or not driver behavior couid
be improved, he suggested there could be public education, public awareness, and
other actions that might be considered in an attempt to improve driver behavior. He
referred to handouts that identified the methods that had been used to address safety
concerns on Vasco Road, and noted that there was a possibility of adding additional
speed or radar signs to advise the public of their speed and ensure that there was more
attention brought to the speed of traffic. Increased enforcement was also encouraged.




SR4 Bypass Authority Minutes
July 8, 2010
Page 3

‘Wade Gomes from the Brentwood Police Department was present to provide an
far as the portion of the Bypass

indication of the increased enforcement possible as
within the City of Brentwood was concerned, from Lone Tree Way down to Balfour
f increased enforcement and the

Road. He presented a spreadsheet to identify levels 0
potential costs involved with increased enforcement and noted that the level of
enforcement could potentially exceed the levels that had been provided.

that the Brentwood Police Department had been contracted to
fied statistics from 2007 to the present to

rty damage, injuries, fatal accidents and

Mr. Gomes explained
provide enforcement on the Bypass. He identi

identify the number of citations, reports, prope
drunken driving arrests over that time. He reported that the numbers of each had

escalated over that period. To address that escalation, the Police Department had
posted overtime for officers to wiite tickets on the Bypass. He stated that the increased
visibility of those officers in marked cars over the last two weeks had resulted in 150
citations. He noted that one citation was for one driver driving over 100 MPH.

the Brentwood Police Department in Fiscal Year 2006 had

Mr. Gomes explained that

used an Office of Traffic Safety (OTS) grant to address the same types of problems on
\Vasco Road and had entered into an agreement with the City of Livermore to jointly
address the safety issues. The $202,699 grant had funded enforcement of 25 hours a

week for both agencies. He advised that the Brentwood Police Chief intended to apply
for a multi-jurisdictional grant in the next funding cycle, hopefully in conjunction with the
cities of Brentwood, Antioch and Oakley, to secure a multi-agency grant to get a better

response.

Director Glover emphasized that the Bypass was not dangerous. It was the behavior of
those driving on the Bypass that had created the problem since many were violating the

laws of the road.

ncrease in accidents and injuries was a result of bad driving
drivers aware of their driving. He

Road there had been a 20 percent

Mr. Gomes agreed that the i
behavior. The intent was to do things to make

explained that at the end of the grant with Vasco
reduction in injury and fatal accidents.

he population had grown in East County and with that

Mr. Dennis commented that t
there were increased violations and accidents.

increased traffic on the Bypass

Director Taylor emphasized the need to slow down drivers. He referred to the potential
for a double-fine zone and suggested that flashing road signs might be useful. He
noted that those signs cost $12,000 annually and suggested that might also be
considered to address the safety concern since funding an enforcement officer would be
more costly than $12,000 annually. He also suggested that the California Highway

Patro! (CHP) become involved.




SR4 Bypass Authority Minutes
July 8, 2010
Page 4

sed that the CHP patrolled county roads as a matter of course. The

Mr. Dennis advi
for local jurisdictions.

grant in question provided grants
Mr. Dennis stated that the split from Highway 4 to

by the CHP at no cost at this time. He explained
he Segment 1 opening since it

When asked by Director Kalinowski,

Lone Tree Way was being patrolled
that staff had negotiated CHP enforcement as part of
was a freeway and the local jurisdictions were not experienced in dealing with freeway

traffic and enforcement. The CHP had agreed to conduct that enforcement since the
roadway would be furned over to Caltrans in the future. Recently enforcement had
been increased. He noted that the CHP was parking at Laurel Road eastbound with @
CHP patrot in the westhound area as well offering increased enforcement visually.

Director Kalinowski suggested the purchase of a couple of radar trailers for use pending
the transfer to Caltrans, with potential reimbursement of that equipment at that time. He

supported a global approach on the Bypass.

agreed with the need to secure a

ed a multi-messaging unit. He
the need to address the entire

Director Taylor support
by purchase or renting given

couple of those units
corridor.

each city could be approached for the use of a radar speed
th the local cities to donate a certain amount of days to the
d that the City of Brentwood had one trailer and he
mmended that their use be coordinated

. Mr. Gomes suggested that
trailer in each community, wi
Bypass for speed control. He note
expected that the others might as well. He reco

on the Bypass.

t versus buy was something to consider, to potentially

Mr. Dennis stated that ren
he various cities.

purchase those units and have them used by t

Chair Frazier supported a solar radar trailer or some technology to reduce the

manpower and get the most out of the possibility.

ayors of the cities of Brentwood and Oakley had worked
t to Vasco Road, which had worked well. He reported
to look into a double-fine zone from SR1860 for
Patrol who had since the incident had a
y of Brentwood for utilizing its
f radar trailers along with signs

Chair Frazier added that the M
on the same issue with respec
that he had asked Senator DeSaulnier
the full Bypass. He thanked the Highway
greater presence in the area, and he thanked the Cit
budget to address the problem. He supported the use o
to address speed and driver behavior.

. Director Taylor did not want to delay the situation. He urged staff to return as soon as

possible with the suggestions offered.




SR4 Bypass Authority Minutes
July 8, 2010
Page &

evel cost of $7,400 a month could be

Director Kalinowski suggested that a Vasco Road |
term basis, pending the signage and

utilized by staff to address the concern on a short-
an efficient education system.

Mr. Dennis stated that staff had been looking at a double-fine zone. He noted that there
would have to be a quaiification based on the total collisions per mile per year or 1.6
times the statewide average. At this point in time the situation did not exceed the
statewide average. With the required criterion, he suggested it was possible the Bypass
would not qualify. He noted that the timing of the OTS grant was due by January with
the funds not available until October of that year. He added that the double-fine zone

process could take one to three years.

characterized enforcement as an afterthought. He noted that
d to improve Vasco Road hecause it was unsafe. He suggested
aid for the fact that the Bypass had stopped where it had.
t be removed from the limited resources in the cities. He
to fix the road. He suggested it appeared as if
He suggested that there ought to be ways in

ans in funding, designing and
he issue and

Terry Ramus, Antioch,
funds had been secure
that everything was a band
He urged that resources no
emphasized the need fo find the money

stimulus funds had not been secured.
these austere times to pursue more aggressive me
construction. He emphasized the need to be actively working on t

commented that he had heard no plan to fix the problem.

Mr. Dennis added that staff had pursued stimulus funds, was pursuing National
Environnemental Policy Act (NEPA) clearance for Sand Creek Road, was pursuing
r-term projects of the

federal funds, and was working with all legislators on all three nea
Bypass.

Chair Frazier sought a monthly report on citations so that the Authority could track the

efforts.

On motion by Director Taylor, seconded by Director Kalinowski, the Authority unanimously
authorized a Vasco Road level ($7,400) of increased enforcement for the next month
along with the consideration of signs, and immediately working with the cities to secure
radar frailers, if available, with a cost analysis of the longer term approach of the use of

raclar signs.
B. RECEIVE Status Report on the SR4 Bypass Projects

aff continued to move forward with the Bypass project,
rsh Creek Road project, and working with the county to use
Act (ARRA) stimulus funds. As other projects were
of the unused funds. Since the last meeting he
ured, with the potential of more prior to award

Mr. Dennis reported that st
advertising the overlay for Ma
American Recovery and Reinvestment
finishing up staff was tracking some
reported that $635,000 had been sec
through the County in September.




SR4 Bypass Authority Minutes
July 8, 2010
Page 6

If there were any other funds regionwide, the Authority was a strong candidate to secure
is reported that an initial budget had been

"additional funds. As to NEPA, Mr. Denn
finish Phase 1, cultural testing. He noted that the excavation

approved to get it started to
needed to be done during the dry season and an augmentation would be needed which
would be brought back to the Authority next month.

Mr. Dennis added that staff was moving forward with the connector ramps to prepare the
project to secure additional funding. Staff had met with the City of Antioch to clear up the
L aurel Road slide issue which should move forward in the next month. He emphasized

that staff continued to push to get funding wherever possible.

With respect to Transportation Investment Generating Economic Récovery (TIGER) funds,
Mr. Dennis stated that the funds were heavily oversubscribed; with $1.5 billion nationwide
$57 billion in projects had been submitted. Of that $1.5 billion, California’s fair share would
be ten percent, or $150 milion. A TIGER Il fund scenario had lesser funds and
California's fair share would be only $25 million statewide. As such, the TIGER funds
stimulus had not resulted in any significant increase in projects being funded.

Chair Frazier asked if there had been communication with the railroad which might allow
some streamline of the process. He nofed that at the Contra Costa Transportation

Authority's (CCTA’s) Planning Committee, there was a desire to get Senator Boxer out to
the site for a tour.

Chair Frazier urged staff to continue to seek out funds wherever possible.

BOARDMEMBER COMMENTS

There were no Boardmember comments.

CORRESPONDENCE

There was no correspondence.

CLOSED SESSION

Chair Frazier adjourned into closed session at 7:55 P.M.

Conference with Legal Counsel — Pending litigation pursuant to Government
Code §54954.2(a): One case. City of Brentwood vs. Peter C. Landgraf, et. al,
Contra Costa County Superior Court Case #MSC08-01723

A.

Chair Erazier reconvened from closed session at 8:00 P.M. and advised that there was
nothing to report.




SR4 Bypass Authority Minutes
July 8, 2010
Page 7

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to come before the State Route 4 Bypass Authority, Chair
Frazier adjourned the meeting at 8:01 P.M. to the next meeting scheduled for August

12, 2010.

Respectfully submitted,

Anita L. Tucci-Smith
Minutes Cierk




Hoo

STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS AUTHORITY - e O I AL e

Antioch - Brentwood - Oakley and Contra Costa County T
. ..
A JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGENCY /’{%

MINUTES
September 16, 2010
**Special Meeting™

The STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS AUTHORITY meeting was called to order in Supervisor
Glovers Office, District 5, 315 E Leland Road, Pittsburg, California by Chair Jim Frazier

.at 5:30 P.

M.

ROLL CALL
PRESENT: Federal Glover (Contra Costa County), Brian Kalinowski '(Antioch), Bob

Taylor (Brentwood), and Chair Jim Frazier (Oakley)

ABSENT: _ None
STAFF: Dale Dennis, Program Manager
PUBLIC COMMENT

There were no comments from the public.

CONSEN

TITEMS

On motion by Director Glover, seconded by Director Kalinowski, the Authority unanimously
adopted the Consent ltems, as follows:

A,

APPROVED an amendment with Mark Thomas and Company (MTCo) in an
amount hot-to-exceed $74,500 fo complete an extended Phase 1
culturalfarcheological testing for NEPA clearance for the Sand Creek Road

-Interchange Project, and prepare documents for the advanced grading at the

Sand Creek Road Interchange that are required to comply with the new state

requirements, and AUTHORIZE the Secretary or designee to sign the

amendment on behalf of the Authority.

B. APPROVED a Consulting Services Agreement Amendment with the PDM

Group Inc.for a not-to-exceed contract amount of $422,512 for program
manager services through June 30, 2012, and AUTHORIZE the Secretary fo

sign the amendment on behalf of the Authority.

C. APPROVED an amendment with Mark Thomas and Company (MTCo) in an
amount not-to-exceed $50,000 to proceed with an Addendum fo the SR4

Bypass Final Environmental Impact Report for the Balfour Road Interchange,
snd AUTHORIZE the Secretary or designee to sign the amendment on behalf

of the Authority.

n o

By
~ ...




A
SR4 Bypass Authority Minutes AT
September 16, 2010

Page 2

D. Staff recommends the Board take the following actions:

1. APPROVED Contract Change Order No. 6 with Ghilotti Construction
Company, for an estimated net cost increase of $800,000 for the
advanced embankment work for the Sand Creek Interchange, and
AUTHORIZE the Secretary or his designee to sign the change order
on behalf of the Authority.

2. APPROVED an increase in- the project budget of $800,000 to

J'2.

. $1,877,756 to cover the above contract change order and to maintain |

an adequiate project contingency.

E. APPROVED the installation of two speed radar feedback signs at a total
estimated cost of $42,000 on the Bypass between lLone Tree Way and
Balfour Road.

F. APPROVED Amendment to the Contract for Law Enforcement Services with
the City of Brentwood in the total amount of $32,200 for the 2010/11 Fiscal
Year, first quarter. (one time basis only) for the portion of the SR4 Bypass
within the city fimits to provide increased law enforcement services, and

AUTHORIZE the Secretary or designee to sign the amendment on behalf of
the Authority.

DETERMINATION ITEMS
RECEIVE status repoit on the SR4 Bypass projects.

BOARDMENMBER COMMENTS

There was no board member comments.

CORRESPONDENCE

There was no corresponderice.

ADJOQURNMENT

With no further business to come before the State Route 4 Bypass Authority, Chair
Frazier adjourned the meeting at 6:15 P.M. to the next meeting scheduled for October

14, 2010

A




